DocuSign Envelope ID: D9039C3C-2060-474B-B218-F2A7C17E8E11

PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANIES - ASSOCIATION EDITION

ANV RO O
ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021
of the Condiion and Affairs of the

Farmers Casualty Insurance Company

NAIC Group Code..... 69, 69 NAIC Company Code..... 40169 Employer's ID Number..... 05-0393243
(CurrentPeriod) (Prior Period)

Organized under the Laws of Rl State of Domicile or Port of Entry RI Country of Domicile  US

Incorporated/Organized..... October 7, 1981 Commenced Business..... April 1,1982

Statutory Home Office 700 Quaker Lane .. Warwick .. Rl .. US .. 02886-6669
(Streetand Number) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)

Main Administrative Office 700 Quaker Lane .. Warwick .. Rl .. US .. 02886-6669 800-638-4208
(Streetand Number) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone

Number)

Mail Address PO Box 350, 700 Quaker Lane .. Warwick .. Rl .. US .. 02887-0350
(Streetand Number or P. O. Box) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)

Primary Location of Books and Records 700 Quaker Lane .. Warwick .. Rl .. US .. 02886-6669 800-638-4208
(Streetand Number) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone

Number)

Internet Web Site Address www.farmers.com

Statutory Statement Contact Jason Lillibridge 800-638-4208
(Name) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)

(Extension)
jason.llilbridge@farmersinsuranc.com 401-827-2315
(E-Mail Address) (Fax Number)
OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
1. Darla Ann Finchum President 2. Jennifer Nicole Pryor # Secretary
3. Michael John Bednarick Vice Presidentand Chief Financial Officer 4. Peter Andrew Klute # Vice Presidentand Treasurer
OTHER
Robert Paul Howard # Vice President James Leslie Nutting # Vice Presidentand Actuary
Ellen Marie Tierney Vice President
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Darla Ann Finchum Guy Meade Hanson # Peter Andrew Klute # Sherman Lenard Lewis lll #

Ronald George Myhan #

State of....... Rhode Island
County of..... Kent

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworn, each depose and say thatthey are the described officers of said reporting entity, and thaton the reporting period stated above,
all ofthe herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear fromany liens or claims thereon, except as herein stated, and that this
statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement of all the assets and liabilities and of the
condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions therefromfor the period ended, and have been completed
in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures manual exceptto the extentthat: (1) state law may differ; or, (2) that state rules
or regulations require differences in reporting not related to accounting practices and procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and belief, respectively.
Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, thatis an exact copy
(except for formatting differences due to electronic filing) of the enclosed statement. The electronic filing may be requested by various regulators in lieu of or in addition to the
enclosed statement.

DocusSigned by:

Darta Finddum ﬁu/u/uﬁy Meale. Pryor Michkatl Brdnarick

(Signature) i (Signature) (Signature)

Darla Ann Finchum Jennifer Nicole Pryor Michael John Bednarick
1. (Printed Name) 2. (Printed Name) 3. (Printed Name)
President Secretary Vice Presidentand Chief Financial Officer
(Title) (Title) (Title)
Subscribed and sworn to before me a. Isthis an original filing? Yes [X] No [ ]
This 15th day of February 2022 b. Ifno 1. State the amendment number
- 2. Date filed

3. Number of pages attached

* Due to the coronavirus pandemic health crisis, we are submitting electronic signatures. Original wet-ink signatures in states where required, will be submitted as soon as reasonably
practicable after the pandemic has subsided and our corporate offices have reopened.



Annual Statement for the year 2021 ofthe F@rmers Casualty Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)....ooevvereeiiirisiie et sssssssssssssssssassssssanens | eessesssssns 70,823,634 | .oooveeerereennirniinnin | e 70,823,634 | ...covvnene. 74,021,037
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 Preferred STOCKS. ......cvuivueireieicicieeeseie st ssssnsensens | et snisnies [ errensensen s | e (U
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.....vuvurrrirsesrseseesesseesecsessessensessesesessessessessessessessessessessessennes | resseeneesesssessssesnssnssnssnes | ressessensemsesssssessessessessens | neereesessesesenenennenens (U
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
31 FIFSEIENS ..ottt | e | s [ e (U O
3.2 Other than firSt lIENS..........oiiieeicrercrer e sesesssssessessesses | rerreineeneinsinsienenessssnes | erreesessesssssssessessessessens | seeeeeseseneeenennenens (U
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1  Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES).....voveeececectctrienseeserer e sessssssssesnses | ernesnessessessessessessesnssnesns | snssessessessessessessessessesses | ressessessenensenenenen (O ST
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §..........0
ENCUMDIANCES)......cecvoeeeeieetcseeresetetseteese bt sse bbb s esseb st b st b sssebsesesnsesess | rebesesessssessesessesessesanses | ebessessssessssessssessssessesens | eoesesseessssesnssssnessnees (O S
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $.......... 0 €NCUMDBIANCES)......cvvreeeieeirieeireieineieis | cereieineieisieieesieesseinnes | reeeeseiesseessseessiessssesnas [ ereeessesessesssseesssesnnens (O S
5. Cash ($.....6,464,948, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (§..........0,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.......... 0, Schedule DA).......ccooveeer | covrierrinnnn 6,464,948 | ..o | e 6,464,948 | ..o 1,717,215
6. Contract loans (including §.......... 0 PrEMIUM NOLES).......veuverererrrerrernereenerereeenseeseens | coreereesseneeseeseensesssneeneens | cnesnssnsssessssssssssssssssesses | reeessesseseseseeseeenns (O ST
7. Derivatives (SChedule DB).........cccoccieiieiiecieieie et ssssenes | cnssessssessssessssesssssssssnss | oesesissesesssesssssssssesssses | sevessesisssssessssessssesinens 0 |
8. Other invested assets (SChEAUIE BA)...........ovvrrnerrneirinnenseesesessessessesses | seeneessessensesssssesssssssssnees | sessssessessssssssssessessessenss | senmeeeessessessseeseeneens (O ST
9. ReCEIVADIES fOr SBCUMHES. ....euveueeurerrererrerireireereeseeseesecsessessessessesseseseeeeeesesseessees | seeseessesssnsssssssesssssssssnnes | sesesseesessessessessessessessasss | sereeessessessesneeeeneens (O P
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)...........ccoveerrerenens [ orrnenennennncnnenes [ e [ e (O [T
11. Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd @SSELS.........vvrerererrrrinririrrerieeeeeeeeeseeeeeeens [ v 0 i (O [ I 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LiNES 110 11)......ccveeveereereeieeiesieseennes | cveiviennenns 77,288,582 | .oovveveecieeeieinns (VN I 77,288,582 | ............... 75,738,252
13. Title plants less §......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUrErs ONly)..........ccevevverreeiieireeres [ o [ e | e (O ST
14.  Investment income due and @CCIUBM............c.ccueuevrvereeieeceeceee et sesnees | eeveeeaesesesenens 255,606 | ..coovveererereeeeeeeeeeeeens | e 255,606 | ..covevvrirnnnne 299,527
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection........... | cccoccevieenee. 5,585,026 | ..coccveveeee. 1,758,797 | o 3,826,229 | ..ccvve. 4,239,707
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums).................. cevererenen 145,965,809 | .o 16,049 | ............. 145,949,760 | ............. 149,660,826
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0) ettt sssssensses | srnesessessensessssensnsses | e | s (U
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUTETS............c.vuurieerreriernriernriesineresinenens [ e [ e | e (U
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES..........cccoeerrrrreeeriinens | cerrereeesssssseesssssees | cereresseesesssssssessssssses | coerssssissssnssssesnns (01 T
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONtracts............vvvveeereeeerieens [ o [ | e, (U
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUTEd PlaNnS...........coveurrrrieeeiriniesenissseeeses [ e | eoeeseninsssesssssssssssnnns | reresesssssessssnssseesnnns (01
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cocovves | veereererenreneenenrnenenees | e | e (O ST
18.2 NEt deferTed tAX @SSEL.........vceeveveeeeeeeeeeee ettt sssssessssssssnssaess | cerssessssssesssssessesssssssnes | sevesesesesesssssssssesesssenses | sresesesesesssssessssesesasns (V1 712,241
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dEPOSIL............cvrrereereereireeeeeeieeeeeeeeseeneeees [ ereereineensineneensnsensenssnes [ reeeeeeseseeseeseesessessens | e (O ST
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfIWAIE...........ovvererrerrereereenreneenenrnenns | ereereereeneeneensensnseneeneens | eonesneseesesssssessessessessesses | rneesesseseseseenseeenes (01
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... (0) SO RPN OUTRRRRRTRRSRIR PUUIURRRTRR (01
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........ccovvvees | e [ v [ e (O U
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............c.cccceerireeieriereinieinies [ e [ e | e (01 [
24. Health care (§.......... 0) and other amounts receivable.............cocvveririninininnnnns [ [ [ (O ST
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested @ssets............ccccoverenenennenencnenenes Lo 0 i (O [ I 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25).......cuuvurivrirreiinimiinenesises e coeeennnnn229,095,023 [ oo 1,774,846 | ............. 227,320,177 | oo 230,650,553
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS........... [ coeeeereerereirieinicinienins [ e | e (O S
28. TOTAL (LINES 26 QNG 27).....cooururerrierriceieiirecineiecesesssenessse s sseen creeennnnn229,095,023 [ oo 1,774,846 | ............. 227,320,177 | oo 230,650,553
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
10T, b
1102. ..
1103, et
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........ccccccovvevvivernan.
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 8bOVE)......cccrvvviriiveicriieniniis
2507, 1ottt
2502. ..
2503 .o

2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........ccccovvereereereenen.
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above).........cccccvuvevevrereercncnann
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LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Currer1t Year Prior2 Year
1. LosseS (Part 2A, LiNe 35, COIUMN B).......cuouiiiiiiriiieiieisiete ettt bbbt bbbttt n et enis | eesetessesensetsnsetnstensntensntanaes | foebessebassesnssebnesebees et e senaees
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, COlUMN 6)..........ccocvrinrinrnirennies | corvrrernnsinesessnsensesssensens | coveenssssenssnssnssnsssseneseeees
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Ling 35, COIUMN ).ttt sss s | srebsssetessesessesestessstessetessnes | etrssesnssessesesnesssesesesensenns
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other SIMilar ChAGES............c. e | coreseinessessesssssessssssessessenes | oeesseseessenssnsesssessesesenenns
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES @NA FEES).......c.iuiuiiriiirieieiciriciste et sbsnsesnsies | srebsssetesseesssesesbessbesebessens [ ebessetnssesnetesnebe e nebenseaas
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and fOreign iNCOME tAXES)........cc.vererrerirnirnriniinirniirieeeeeeseeiessesseesessenensenenenenenns | cnsinsssssssssssssssssessessessessens | cnsessssssnsssssassessessensesessens
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)).......evrurerrerrereurerrnrrneseesereenes [ crrerrinrinrnnississsssssssssnsennes | veeneessensnnnnesenns 326,606
7.2 Net deferred taX lIADIIY. .........cciveieieiceie bbb bbbttt nsessntesntesns | stebentesintesintesetas 238,664 [ ....ccoeveiieiiireeeein
8. Borrowed money $.......... 0 and interest thereon §......... Dttt sttt senns | srsestenssensess st st s sestensens | srreest sttt
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
$.....216,110,692 and including warranty reserves of §.......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including §.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health SErvice ACE)..........couvvvicrninennenninnininssesenes [ [,
10, AVANCE PrEMIUML......oviiceeieiitiecietetsi ettt ettt a sttt s e es s s s asseseE e b b s e s st et s e s e s e s e s es e s et e bes e s sas et et et s s nsesessssesesesans | nesesesesessssnsnsesessssnnnsesasnsnns | seresessssssnsesnsnsnsnsnsnsesnsnnes
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
110 SHOCKNOIARTS. ... bbbt | sebsen i sttt | bt
1.2 POlICYNOIAETS. ...t s bbb bbbt b bbbttt s et s st ens et entebantes | sbsnbensntensstensebentebsntennntenes | febenebet ettt
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS)...........cccviveivrireiiieiiereiee e sassssssesens | erevesaesnaenes 151,550,833 | .cvevvvreins 157,290,215
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 20)...........ccooeuriiuriiininininieieenienienes | coreeieinseissesisssisssssssens | oetesieinsienss s
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for aCCOUNt Of OthETS..............oeiiiiirrrrrrssre s esssnnssrssrsnnens | e ssessssssssssssees | coneeneesssssssssassessessessesnessees
15, Remittances and itemMs NOt AlIOCALEM. ..ot enens | cbeinsinsi st sneens | ceree s
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including $........... 0 certified) (Schedule F, Part 3, COIUMN 78)........c.coveeriireiriereeneeneenseneenssnesneees [ crvereineensinsensissessessensesssnnes | oveeneenessssnsenssssssssessessesseens
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChANGE FALES..........cccviiriiriciricrere e seeesneisnns | cetesieensees et ssebsssens | ebrsietnetee e
18, Drafts OUISTANGING. ... .v.ceieeiieee ettt ettt nnennennennens | ceesinsinstnst st st et et ensentantens | ceeeeeee et sttt nneen
19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccceiriiririnic s | ereienein e 4,015,712 | oo 5,665
20, DEIIVALIVES. ... eurerrerceeeeeeesee et es s es st ettt s sttt et st st et | eetentennenn st enn sttt ententenns | eereeeent ettt
21, PAYADIE fOr SBOUMES. ... .vucvvriiieciieci ettt b bbb bbbttt
22.  Payable for securities lending.....
23.  Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans...
24. Capital notes $........... 0 and interest thereon $..
25.  Aggregate write-ins for li@bilities............cocvvrrrrrnrnrnrneninnneens
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (Lines 1 through 25)..
27, Protected Cll lIADIIIES. ......c..cvuieeieeiceeiecc e
28.  Total liabilities (LINES 26 @MU 27).........ceuiiiireireireieireiseiseiseis it
29.  Aggregate write-ins for SPECIal SUMPIUS fUNDS...........criuiiiieicieicieie ettt ns b s st bnns | sesessssessesensesssae st s nsans (O TR 0
30, COMMON CAPILAl SIOCK..........cverieiiieiieie ettt s bbb bbb bbbkttt bbbttt anns | ebebniessniessneeens 3,000,000 | .ooovevereriiinne 3,000,000
31, Preferred CapItal STOCK.........coociieiiiciicce ettt bbbttt sttt s b bensens | ebiesensesenae s st s et s st nns | seebesseres et es
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special SUMPIUS FUNGS...........coiiuriiiniieiiee ettt | cetesseessse sttt nees (O 0
33, SUMPIUS NOLES......eueueereeaeeseeeeeeesees s es et es ettt ettt s s et n et st ant st | ensensessensensensansansansensansanss | nvsessensensansansansensansensennenes
34, Gross paid in and CONTIDULEA SUMPIUS..........c.cuiuiiiriiiricieicisi ettt bbb bbbttt st | bensebensesenseeaas 48,329,518 | e 48,329,518
35, UN@SSIGNEA fUNAS (SUMPIUS)......cvuvviveieeiiieeicieicteietssetsss ettt bbbttt bbb bbbt s s st sntesnns | bevsetsssesissesaes 20,163,295 | ..cooovevvnen 21,698,549
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 ..., 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0) ettt ssensens | cressennens s st st st estessennens | creeeens sttt enneen
36.2 ... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §.......... 0) ettt es | erniensh ettt snnnrens | senbesnesn et
37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, LN 39).........ovrerreererrneeereireeneseeseesseseessessssssnsses | esesesmsnisnnns 71,492,813 | oo 73,028,067
38, TOTAL (Page 2, LN 28, COl. 3)......uvuuiuiereiriereiineiseeinesesisesesisessssisessse st ssesssessssssessssssnses | oessseesessceens 227,320,177 | coovvvvvreienes 230,650,553
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, AcCOUNLS Payable - OtNEI INSUIETS.........ccu ittt bbbttt bbb nis | sesebsssebsssesnsbennees 22,195 | e
2502, LRSSt | etsen bbbt | Hereb s
2503, RS S R Rt | etseni ettt | senee s
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from oVerfloW Page..........ccevcuciciiiicereneeiseiseissiesssssssesessessessessessessens | ersessesessesenenenenenennes 0 [ o 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (LINE 25 @D0OVE)..........cuieueiviieiiiiiciieic ettt ssae s s nssenens | evesesiessssessssesisens 22,155 | oo 0
2901.
2902.
2903.
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 29 from OVEMIOW PAGE........ciueiiieiiieicieiceie sttt snsens | sesessesesse s sss et seens (O TR 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (LINE 29 @DOVE)........vrvurerrerreseesseseessessessssnsenssnssnssnssnssssssssssasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees | sesesssssessessesssssessesesssenes 0 f 0
3201.
3202.
3203.
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from OVErfloOwW PAgE.........ceueeruririiecercreseeeeseessesesstnsssesesnessessesssssessessessesses | nevseessesessessesseseseeeseens (O [ 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298) (LiNE 32 @DOVE).......ovuevrirererierieriessessissessisni s snessssnesnssnssnsenssnsensnensessesssssssenses | sessesssssessessessessesseseensens (O 0
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STATEMENT OF INCOME

©® N o gk

21.
22.
23.
24
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.

33.

34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

UNDERWRITING INCOME
Premiums earned (Part 1, Ling 35, COIUMN 4).........ciiriiriinieie ettt
DEDUCTIONS:
Losses incurred (Part 2, Ling 35, COIUMN 7).......cuiuimiiiriiieiee ittt
Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, COIUMN 1)........coiiriiiniiinieieieeeeseee e
Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, COIUMN 2).........ciiiiiriiiniriientiseieesie e
Aggregate write-ins for underwriting dedUCHIONS...........c.cuiuriiiriiirice bbb s
Total underwriting deductions (LINES 2 throUGh 5).........c.ieuiiriiriccree e
Net inCOME OF PrOtECIEA CEIIS.........cuvieiiieiie bbb
Net underwriting gain (10ss) (Line 1 minus LiN€ 6 PIUS LINE 7)......c.cveurieirimriiicececsieseseisese et
INVESTMENT INCOME
Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, LN 17)........covurvrirrnininrnnneneeneseeseeeeeeeeeens
Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....48,082 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (LOSSES)).........rvvrrenns
Net investment gain (I0SS) (LINES 9+ 10)........vrurieiriririeieieieieie e seesesssssess st ssssesssssesssssessssns

OTHER INCOME

Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered §.......... 0
amount charged Off $.....3,680,821)........ccurrerrrrrecessisserss st ss s ss sttt ss s e st s s ssenes

Finance and service charges not inCluded in PrEMIUMS.........cccveecueieiiieieese e nnenas
Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEIIANEOUS INCOME...........cocviiveiiieiiie ettt
Total other income (LINES 12 throUGN 14).........cuvueiieeiiieicects ettt

Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
INCOME tAXES (LINES 8+ 11 4 15) .. ettt bbbttt bbb

Dividends t0 POICYNOIABTS. ......cuevririiecicieisiicc et s bt ns e s s s

Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
income taxes (LiNE 16 MINUS LINE 17)........cvruriririeeeieieeeie ettt ettt essessessessessessesnes

Federal and foreign iNCOME taXES INCUMTEA...........cc.cuririiiieiiieieie ettt
Net income (Line 18 minus Lin€ 19) (0 LINE 22)........ccovurrurrirrirrrririeieieieieisesseseseeee e sessesesssens

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, Column 2)...........cccoveieriniernicrierienns
Net iNCOME (frOM LINE 20).........vuieiirrereireieieieieiee ettt
Net transfers (to) from Protected Cell CCOUNLS..........c.eueeieierieiirieecs e
Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss)
Change in Net deferred INCOME LaX.........cueuruirieieiiii ettt
Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, Column 3)..........c.cooiviniiniinerercses
Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus ColumN 1).........ccoverererrneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeene
Change IN SUMPIUS MOTES.........cuvuiuirtireiseteieee bbb
Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from Protected CellS..............ociuiuiiierierieniiniininineeeeeeeees e
Cumulative effect of changes in accouNnting PrINCIPIES..........c..cuuiuriuiirieriiriiriereinse s
Capital changes:

32,1 PAIA UMttt
32.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)....
32.3 TranSErred 0 SUPIUS.........cvucvuiriiiii ettt
Surplus adjustments:

331 PAIA IN.. ettt
33.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAEN).........vueuieeiiieiiei et
33.3. Transferred from CAPItal.............coueiiriiriieie bbb bbbt
Net remittances from or (10) HOME OffiCE.........c.ouiuiiririeiiere e
Dividends to stockholders...........cc.ccceuuunee
Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus Column 1)
Aggregate write-ins for gains and [0SSES IN SUMPIUS.........c.cvueuirrurirririeiiei et
Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37)..........cccovirirninnnnenienieseeeene
Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37)......ccccccovevririnincen

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

......................... 1,569,006
............................ 180,759

......................... 1,749,765

........................ (3,680,821)
............................ 539,598

........................ (3,905,223)
............................ 831,922

......................... 1,754,405
......................... 3,955,534

......................... 1,910,146
............................ 305,761

........................ (2,201,129)

......................... 1,604,385

....................... 73,028,067
........................ (2,201,129)

........................... (973,192)
......................... 1,639,067

....................... 71,099,819
......................... 1,604,385

94,306)

............................ 418,169

........................ (1,535,254)

......................... 1,928,248

....................... 71,492,813

....................... 73,028,067

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow Page...........oevrrenieniniceicesesee e
Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (LiNE 5 @DOVE)..........cieiuieiiiieiiieieet et

1401.
1402.
1403.
1498.
1499.

Restated quota share - dividends, write-0ffs, PAYMENt FEES..........vviiriirrrrrrc e
Suspense Write Off / MISCEIIANEOUS...........cvuiuriiirieiriirei bbb
Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 14 from OVerflow Page..........ouewerrrrnrrnininininieeise e eseeseeseeeens
Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (LN 14 @D0VE).........cviuiierieiciei ettt

3701.
3702.
3703.
3798.
3799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page....
Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above).....
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CASH FLOW

Curre:t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FEBINSUTANCE. ...........cuucveeircicicicicit bbbt | rebeb bbb
2. NEtINVESIMENE INCOME.......cvviiecececie ettt ettt se e sssssae st ssensetetassssnsnsesesssssnsnsnsassssssnssssnnns | sesesessesssesissanans 1,757,941
3. Miscellaneous income ..4,640 |....
4. Total (LINES 1 HrOUGN 3).......ceieieieeicicic bbbt nins | reseseinsense e 1,762,581
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS. ..ot bbbt ebs | sebeb et ettt ettt ettt rebs | eeaehena ettt
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES............cuuevuveieeerceninieieieiieiens [ ceeereieeeeeeeeeeees | cereeseessessssessessessesseseseneens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for ABAUCHIONS............vururirriririrrrrreesssessessessessssssssesssens [ cressessesseeeseesesssesssssenes | sesessessessessessassassessessessesseens
8. Dividends paid t0 POCYNOIAETS.........ccieieieiriiiiriieieieie ettt stns | 2tessessessensenen st sesesenaes | sesessessessessens st st s s en e
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).......ccoeeevrererrrrerneneinieins | rrersseesseisniens 4,330,222 | oo 349,756
10, Total (LINES 5 throUGN 9).......cuieieiieiiee ettt ettt nsnans | ebebieiensnsesseeenaes 4,330,222 | oo 349,756
11, Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MiNUS LiNE 10).........ccccieiiuiiiuiieirieiceeee ettt ssnas | evessesesseseneesnes (2,567,641) [ oo 1,667,208
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS...cecerieeereeets ettt b bbb SRRttt enins | entseaent et teees 9,776,423 | .ooveeevcirne 6,296,320
12,20 SHOCKS ...ttt bbb | ete bt | seeien b
12.3 MOMGAGE I0ANS........ovieiiiiiie ittt st b bbbt bbbt se st n st nbebanbensnbenses | chebntetsetes et s et st ens et ensetns | Sreteniet ettt eaes
124 REAIESIALE. ...ttt nsenses | crenen e [ e
12,5 OFNEI INVESIEA @SSEES........evcveveiiciscicicice bbbttt nsenies | cosensenet et | eriesiesb et
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term INVEStMENtS............covrrrrrrrrcrrercrenees | e | crereereeseeeeeeseeeeeeeees 31
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7).....c.vvieiieiieieieieieesiesseissessse s sssse st ssnsesnss | essessssessssessssenns 9,776,423 | cvevveerennd 6,296,351
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONGS...vereuieeerciete ettt ettt snenens | eessnesentnesenianees 6,495,192 [ ..o 17,253,959
132 SHOCKS......veeeeieeeie ittt | crren e | erien et
133 MOMGAGE I08NS......cuvuieiiiieee it bbbttt tstnntns | cesensenet ettt | ersessest e
134 Real estate
13.5  OFNEr INVESIEA @SSEES........vvcveiiieeec ettt ss s ensennennes | coseesessenes et seseen | eesessess ettt
13.6  MiSCElIANEOUS APPIICALIONS. .......cuvieeieiiieicie ettt bbbt bbbt ssebensebensesnenns | chetsetessnesssnesssnsssnssssensnsensns | crebsssessnsessesasssssssnsssssesssnenes
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6).....c.cuiuririiriiiieiieicieiesesse sttt sssseses | sesesessessssessssenes 6,495,192 | ..covvuueen. 17,253,959
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10anS and PrEMIUM NOES.........ccuiuriiiriiiriiirieir et bsssenes | sebeesebsssebes b s seben et s b ssetas | eesebssseesssebstse et tenseeenseens
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MiNUS LiNE 14).......ccoeiiiieiereeeeeeee e | e 3,281,231 | oo (10,957,608)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1 SUPIUS NOES, CAPIAl NOLES..........cveieeieieeicieict sttt bbbt sse s nsensns | stessstessesesiesesesssssessessssesns | sesessesessesssses st e s et st s naaes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, €SS trEASUNY STOCK..........c.iueiiieicieicieie ettt bessebnes | ctetstes et sttt ensebessesns | crebessetensetest et st et s et eaes
16.3 BOMTOWED fUNGS.......cvvoieeirieciici ittt | ebienb st en bbbt nsens | sesbeeb sttt
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilitiES...............cceriririirrirrirrirerercreceies | et essesseies | ettt eaes
16.5  Dividends t0 STOCKNOIABTS..........covvicicccc e nenenes | covernes et
16.6 Other cash provided (APPHEA).........civeiiiriiirieieieiee bbb 4,034,143
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)...........cccoevrverveins [ cooriiieiiiicnns 4,034,143
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17).......cccccoeevirninnnicnnces | covveniieinicns AT4T,733 | oo (9,283,164)
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINMING OF YBAI. ..ottt bbbttt ssenesnenns | bensebessetesseesienas 117,215 | e 11,000,379
19.2 End of year (Ling 18 PlUS LN 19.1). ... iuuiruiieiiriiiserisiississisensse st ssnssnssensnnes | sensssssssessensasees 6,464,948 | ..o 1,717,215
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
20.0001  Ceded reinSUraNCe PAYADIE..........ccuiuriiiieiiei bbbttt enenn | betsebesseeesseenaeeas 5,739,382
20.0002  DEfErred PrEMIUMS.......ccceveirrirrireireireireeseseeseiss sttt ettt ettt bbbt s st st nnsansanen | sessesssssnsnnsnnsnnens 4,008,031
20.0003  Agents balance in course of collection... 1,731,349
20.0004  SECUIY BXCRANGES. ......couivieiriieeiiteieete ettt ettt s e ss st essstsssebsnsessssessnses et sssessessesessessssessssessssessssesns | sosessssessssesinsessesesesassnsassesas
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Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 1 - Ex. of Premiums Earned
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 1A - Recapitulation of All Premiums
NONE

6,7
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business From From To To (Cols.1+2+3
Line of Business (a) Affiliates Non-Affiliates Affiliates Non-Affiliates -4-5)

1. Tttt nnnne | fnetesseeeteneeens 3,000 [ [ e | e 2,744 | 256 | oo 0

2. ATEA TINES......oooiiiiiiiiiier s | certirissssssnssnesnsiiess | cresiesiesiessesissiens | soesssesssessessessensies | sressiensisssiessiensiensies | seserssnssnssesseninies | s 0

3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PETl........c.euiriirrerercee s | cereieirsisseeneinsineees | eeesssenssesseessessiesees | eessessssesssseesensseses | sesessessssssssssessssnnsasse | eesessemeenessssessnsnnsnns | ossessessssnssesesnssnns 0

4, Homeowners MUItpIe Peril..........coeevrninieenieeesseeesssnes | oeireins 79,031,747 | oo e

5. Commercial MUIIPIE PEFl.......c.vverreririrereesere e | eveseeseeseeens (B7,552) | covveevrrererersireieis | everieieeiesee s

6. MOMGAGE GUAIANTY......cvevrivrieiieieieisire et ssssessesssnnes | ersessssssessesssssstessesss | sessesssssssessesssssnsesiess | sressesssssssessessesssseses | sesessessnssssessesssssnsosse | essessessessssassessessnsens | essessessssesessessnsens 0

8. OCEAN MAIMNE......cvoueerierieeeeeiresieriresi s sestestenes | woressnessnessenssesssensies | stresssessinesiseneseninenins | eebsesssnsssnsssnsssesssenses | sessesssnesnnesnnssnessneses | sessesessssssessnesnesinens | sossssisessseseereesens 0

9. IN[ANA MANNE.......coiiiriirr s | e 1,875,134 | oo e | s 1,875,134 | oo [ v 0

10. FINANCIAI GUATANTY........uveriececeeiicieeie e eeessstseessssseseesessessseens | ssestesesessesssssessessanes | sesesssssessessssssssessnns | seessssssssessassssssssassns | sressessssessssesssssnssesss | sesessnssessessesssnssessens | sessssesssssnsssessassnnes 0
1.1 Medical professional liability = OCCUITENCE.............coeviiveiriereieiieiies | vt | evvseresisesesssesssines | eresssissesssesesssssesinns | sesesesssissessssesessssessns | essesessssssessssssessssees | sevessssessssssesssssennn 0
11.2 Medical professional liability - ClAIMS-MAGE...........ccoruerierrirririirriieis [ [ cereiensinsneiesesines | seeseeeseessssesesessssiesans | eoessessseessssesssssessesss | eesessssssssssssassnsssnssens | sessssesssssnsssessnssanes 0

12, BARhQUAKE......vereeccceresce st | renieneenns 593,423 | ..o [ | s 593,423 | ..o | e 0

13. Group acCident @aNd NEAIN..............cccvcveiieiccseceeee i | et sesisisniesies | eviesissessesesessssssiens | evesissessessssssssssiens | sesessssessesesessniesies | seressesissessesesesessenes | seesesessessesiesssenes 0

14. Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIUAL)............oeverrrrrirns | e | crersseeenssnsssesnsnnes | eensinssesssssssssssinns | sesessssssessssssssessesses | soessessessessnsssssnssenss | sressessassssssessessnens 0

15. Other acCident and NBAIN. ..o | creeisesinesiesiesienies | sressessisssisssisssinsies | eebsssnssesssssssiesssnnses | srsssmssnnssnnssnnsinnsinenes | seriesisssssssnssnesiness | sesssssssessssseeneas 0

16. WOTKETS' COMPENSALION. ........veeireeriririieieireieirreeiseieeeiseisersesessessnes | cesseesessssesssssssssesess | sessesssssssesesssssssesses | sesessesssssssessesssssssesse | sessessesssssssessessessssens | sesssessessessssessessessnsns | sessesssssssessesesnnen 0
171 Other liability = OCCUITENCE..........cvueieieieieieieisie ettt | sesssssssessessssssiesessnss | seesessessessessssessesesins | eriesssssssessesssssssesiesss | sesiesssssssessesssssssesiess | sressessesssssssesessssenes | sressesssssssessessssassen 0
17.2  Other liability - ClAIMS-MAUE...........couerirerererrireircrereieeseinsesseesienis | crsereessssesssssssssessnnes | sesessssesssessssssssessnns | sessesssssssssessssssnssessns | soessesssessessesssnssnssenss | sesessnsssessssssssessassns

17.3  EXCESS WOTKETS' COMPENSALION........coucveveieeiieiieiiiisieieissiesiesesisiines | cevsssessesesssssssesessnss | seessssessessesssssssesiessns | srsesssssssessesssssssesiesse | sessesssssssesesssssssesiess | sressessessssassessesssseses | sressesssssssessessssanse 0
18.1 Products liability - OCCUITENCE. ... eiriseieireieisinsines | ceeisinsissseessissieeeens | eeeeeesssesseesssssiesees | eesessssesssseesenssesns | sesesssssssssssssessssnssesse | eesesesesnsssssessesnnsnns | ossessessssnssesesnesnns 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaIMS-MAAE..........ccerireirriiirrieicieeieeessieiens | cerssissesensissenesines | ressssssesesssssssesesnns | eriesssssssessesssssssesiesss | sessesssssssessesssssssesiess | srsssessesssssssessessnsenes | sressesssssssessessssanse 0

19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability...............cooeverveveeereiesieecesiens | e 236,922,504 | ....coevireiereriereiens [ e | s 236,922,504 | ..cocvvereieeieieeiees | e 0
19.3,19.4 Commercial Quto Iablity.............ooveerrrirerererriereireririieerinenes | ceeeerineneenns (38,975) | cvvvurrerrrererieiniens | erreerisneniessiesesinens | ceereeesinenenns (38,975) | cveouverrrierrierrieens | e 0

21. Auto physical damage...........coreeerrerrirreenereireeeeiseiseeseeneeseesseeeenes | ceneens 151,324,931 | .o [ e | e 151,324,931 | oo | e 0
22. AINCTaft (Al PETIIS).....vveriirieieieieeeie et ssssensense | essessssessesssssssssasess | sressessssssesessssessases | sssessesssssssessesssssssense | sessessesssssssessessssenens | ssssessesssssssessessnssnes | siessessesssessesesanee 0
TR T OO OO OO OO UPTURN YOPOOOPO ST PPTT OPTUROTOSRTORSSPRTUORN PUTTURTOPPSURPPRPIUIRE PUTSRTOPTOSRRTRRRURTIN PRTSRTIRRPORTRRRSRRTIRN ISP 0
24,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30. WEITANEY ..ottt saes | evsessssssssssssesssssntens | stessesssssssssassessssanses | sevessessessesssssssesesinss | ossessessessesssssnsesiesins | svesissssssssessssssessesas

31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property............ccceeevveens [evrerenne. XXX ooievivend] cervrsreseseeiiiesnnies | eressissssssesnisesnns | eoveesssissssssesessssssnns | verseresesissssssssesssiees | seressesesssssesssenenns 0

32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.............cc.cccoeoerverees ferrrrirennes XXX etiveees] e sesssiies | eoveseiisissesisissessnnns | essesesissessessssessesens | sessessesisssssesesissenes | siesiessessssesessssneen 0

33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines............c..cce. [sevrevennn. XXX tirviriee] corereireinsnieiisinsnies | vereeeensinsessssinsnnns | rsesseensssssessessssnsnns | enssessesssenssesesnesnsns | sressessesnssesesnesnne 0

34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS..........ccoevevvieiieieies | cvisiierieisieieinnad [ I {1 P [ I [ ] P [ I 0

35. TOTALS.....cooevreecrrieesstesisse st ssessssesesssssssssssssenssnssens | eensenes 469,646,212 | ..o, (] 0. 469,645,956 | ....coocvvverinnne. 256 | oo 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. ettt | esseenstestesetastesnenens | sressesnstessesetantessenes | seressesnetantesennntennenne | essessesnntentesennntennens | seessessesnesnntenesnetentes | treseressnssesnesesanee 0
3402, ettt | srteeri sttt nns | sernessi st enes | st nnens | creneseenes s | et | e 0
303, sttt | eeseesstesteseanstessenens | sresseenstensessetastessenes | sesesseenetantesennstennenne | essenseenetentessennntennens | seresesseenetnntenennenenies | treeserinensnenseeeeane 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page..... | .oocoovevevinieinnnnd [0 I (1 [0 I (1] I (O I 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above)........c. | crvererrirnincinninninad [ [P 0 | o [ [P [V I [ I 0
(@) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ [No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §.......... 0.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)
1.
2.
3. FarmOWNErS MUIIPIE PEFIL.......c.uvueureiieeicirieci sttt snaee | sesessees e st es e teesesse e sesssessesns | seeseteesessesseessseeseesetassesetassasaes | cretassessesssessessstsesesseesesensessenas
4. Homeowners multiple peril
5. Commercial multiple peril.. . . .
6. MOTGAGE GUATANEY.......cvveieiieiiiieteicieie ettt bessens | ebeesesesasssebessesesasassebessssesesasses | stsesesassstesessesesassssabassasesassnsetas | ebessssetesassesessssesabensebessnnsatanne
8. OCEAN MAMNE.....eutreeceetseiseeseese e ese s ees bbb bbb s bbb bseees | Hieeseebsebseesesbeeb et e s s eebaeb e s sessans | £1essebetneesessee b e b ses s e s st et enbens | £resbesbaebse b s et s e bbbttt ees
9. Inland marine....
10. FINANCIAI GUATANTY. ......veiviiici s sssesene | stetstsebssssebessesessbsssebessssesessnses | stsesebsssstesassesesasssebesesebessnsebas | ebesnssetesasseses st esa b s s bt stsesananne

141 Medical professional liability - occurrence.
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made..
12. Earthquake.........coovverrerreiviennenns
13. Group accident and health............
14, Credit accident and health (group and individual).
15. Other accident and health
16. Workers' compensation
171 Other liability - occurrence.
17.2 Other liability - claims-made
17.3 Excess workers' compensation
18.1 Products liability - occurrence...
18.2 Products liability - claims-made
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability.
21. Auto physical damage
22. Aircraft (all perils)

137,619,221
1,506,375 |...
82,921,554

23. Fidelity

24.

26.

21. Boiler and machinery.

28. Credit

29. International

30. Warranty.

31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed Property..........couerereeninerineesrsnsennes

32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.............c.coueviinrnenniinins

33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines

34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of buSINess.............cccrivrnineircreineiieieeinns

35. TOTALS.....cooeceeectseie ettt ess s st st ensnessensenssnsns | sessesssssesssssnssns 283,156,432 | ...ovvvevrrerernrrerniinneenend0 | e 283,156,432

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

3401.
3402.
3403.

3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 aboVe).......ccovvrrercinaee.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Reported Losses Incurred But Not Reported 8 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Net Losses Excluding Net
Incurred but Net Losses Unpaid Loss
Reinsurance Deduct Reinsurance not Reported Reinsurance Reinsurance Unpaid Adjustment
Line of Business Direct Assumed Recoverable (Cols.1+2-3) Direct Assumed Ceded (Cols.4+5+6-7) Expenses

© DR wWN =

—
o

A=
o B W N T
oA wn T

16.
17.1
17.2
17.3
18.1
18.2

Farmowners multiple peril..
Homeowners multiple peril

Commercial MUILIPIE PETil.........c.ovririerrrirriessessssee s

Mortgage guaranty.........
Ocean marine.
Inland marine......
Financial guaranty......

Medical professional liability - occurrence
Medical professional liability - claims-made

EArthQUAKE........coevreiciie e
Group accident and health..............cccceeveeiiiceicecc e

Credit accident and health (group and individual)..

Other accident and health..
Workers' compensation......
Other liability - occurrence
Other liability - claims-made

Excess workers' compensation..

Products liability - occurrence

Products liability - claims-made..
19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability
19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto liability

773,923

11,744,798

....... 11,744,798
............ 773,923

..... 129,124,107
......... 2,705,411

...................... 10,343,871
........................... 720,173

...................... 10,343,871
720,173

...................... 72,461,548
........................ 1,511,538

21.  Auto physical damage 10,097,049 ..(10,791,022) (10,791,022) | ....
22, Aircraft (all perils)
23.
24,
26.  Burglary and theft...
27.  Boiler and machinery..
28.  Credit
29.  International
30.  Warranty
31.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property
32.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability...........c.ccooeneurrrininiennee
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial liNes..............ccocovvveveriecies | eeervererereced XXX s | et | ererssessssssssesssesessssssessssssens | sesenseesssssesessssessssssesessened | veverserererss s XK irtiirersisrenes | ceverseresesssssss e sssesessssesens | evessssesessssessssssesessssesesssesens | sees
34.  Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS..........cccccevvevvivereicnisieieinns Lo |0 [0 | e o0 [
35.  TOTALS 154,452,691 74,497,019
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
3403. ...
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 aboVe)........cccoecvvcerien | evvrsrieissiieriessissieriensnne0 [ vieisisiieiieississisicisisienns [

(a)

Including §.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
1T DIMBCE ettt | st 16,172,023 | ..ooooeeerieceernnneeennenins [ erevinsessesssessnssssssssssnens | oeeessessssesenns 16,172,023
1.2 REINSUMANCE @SSUMEM........coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiec s sssins | costissis st snssnss | esbssss s sssssesssennss | erssinss sttt ssiniss | esbiesssssss s 0
1.3 REINSUrANCE CRUABM.........ocvieiiieceiecet ettt stenees | erereeiseneeaaeas 16,172,023 | oo | et | e 16,172,023
1.4 Net claim adjustment SErVICES (1.1 + 1.2 = 1.3)u oo | veresseseinsieseeessssesenees [0 [P [0 P (O 0
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct, eXcluding CONINGENE........c.vvriirireiiieieieieisie s sessssesseeees | sereessssssssssssnsssssesssssssesses | sesessesssenssesses 44,682,000 | ...coovieriiceeeeereeeees | e 44,682,009
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, excluding CONtINGENT...........cocuiiiiririieriieieenieinin | et esssenes | creteeseseenessetssseesessesessssens | eresntesessssesesessesessssesasanses | stessssesssnssesesssesesssnesasns 0
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CONINGENL.........c.vviuriirirriincrieeereieeissiees | eeeeeisssneeseesssssseseessienes | sessssesssenssennes 44,682,000 | ..o | e 44,682,009
2.4 CONLINGENE = AINECL.......eviveiieicirieie et sessntenss | essessesssssssessesssssstesessssenses | essessssestessesaees 3,154,098 | ...oovieiieeeceee s | e 3,154,098
2.5  Contingent - reiNSUrANCE @SSUME...........cciuuriiiiiiieiieisiesiesiseiesiesiseisessesssesss | sriessesissisesiesssssessnsssssnens | coessnsssresessesssessessesssessessnns | seesestesinsssessesssesreestessness | cesessessessessessnsseresesensias 0
2.6 Contingent - reiNSUrANCE CEABM.........covuiireireiiiirieieie ettt sesees | etessesssssssessesssssssesessssenses | esessssessessesees 3,154,098 | ...oovceiieecceee s | e 3,154,098
2.7 Policy and Membership fEES.........ciuiirririeieireircee s | sreseessssssesssssssssssnesssssnsens | erosssessssnsessssssssnssssenessssans | eosssessssseessesssssnsessensessnsans | srsesssesssessensssansassessssanees 0
2.8  Net commission and brokerage (2.1+2.2-2.3+24+25-26+2.7).ccccvecveces | cevirererinieiesssseennd (01 OO (01 TR (01 O 0
3. Allowances t0 MANAGET NG AGENES..........c.rwrerreerierririeieerirrreeeessreeseeseesssssssssesssesssssses | ressessssesseessssssessesssssssesess | resesnssesseesessssessesesnssessens | eressessessssessesessssessesssnssans | sesessssessesessssssessesessns 0
4. AGVEITISING. .. vecviiirciiieet bbbttt bs | seetseb ettt ettt bens | etnesebenen ettt enetetns | cbersteb ettt enens | ettt 0
5. Boards, bureaus and @SSOCIAtIONS. .........cccueueuiuereiereiee ettt e et esesesesesesesenes | eeeressssssesssssssesssesesesesesess | stetetesesesesssssssesssssssssssesanes | sesesesesesesssessssssssssssssssnses | eteresesesesesesesasesesesesanenan 0
6. Surveys and UNEIWITHING FEPOMS........cvueiririeieieiiieieiessiesies e ese s ssssnsesses | sessssessessesssssssessessssssessesss | sessessssessessessssessessessssensesss | tessessessssessessessssessessessnsense | soesssssssessesssssssessassnssssans 0
7. AUdit Of @SSUMEAS' FECOTAS.........oueieuiiciiiiii ettt | oebees b s bbb s sas | Sbsni e biesb bbb enbns | ertsesb s s sb st bnias | sossbenssessesb st 0
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 SIAMES. . vveuereeerereetres ettt | Hesee bRt | shtenes ettt | rieene st 7,937 | e 7,937
8.2 PAYTOI tAXES. vttt | snsesseses st sttt ensenesnns | sesessenseeetes e esntensesenens | arsesseees sttt naees L 476
9. Employee relations @nd WEIFATE.............ccvieiriieniiieieeece e snsetees | sestsssessssssessssesesssssssssssesens | ersssesessssesessssessssssesesesesns | sesessssessssssesessssesasnes F (0 701
10, INSUFANCE. ..o | Shse bbbt | Sbenasneb bbb | s | e 0
11, DINECIOTS' fEES... ... bbb | £hse bbb bbbttt sbes | Hbsreb ettt sne | esis st ntens | Seneb bbb 0
12, Travel @Nd travel HEMS........cuiiiciceicere et | eebsessess bt ni s esieninens | chiessesinessns st essenteninenies | esbesieeeniesi e esines 164 | oo 164
B T ST - 14 I =Y 21 Q111 T BT BT EOR ORI IO 1,291 | o 1,291
T4, EQUIPIMENE. ..ottt | nebses s b st s eninens | ehiesben ettt | esteni et 262 | oo 262
15, Cost or depreciation of EDP €quIpMENt @nd SOWAIE............ceriuereiiiriieiseicieieisieies | erressesesessssessesssssssesesess | ossessessessessssessessessssessessess | ossesissssssssessesssssssesses B32 | o 632
16 Printing N0 STAtIONEIY. ..ot enes | eetsee s si s sieninens | chbesiesi ettt nis | esteni e ees 139 | s 139
17.  Postage, telephone and telegraph, eXChange and EXPrESS...........ceiveuririiinirieiriiiinins | reerreieisieenisssse s | serrsersesieesssesseseseensess | sesesesssesesnsesessssseses A18 | o 418
18, Legal AN AUAIING......cvverreeeeiieireeeiseieeee ettt ss ettt ns s sssenses | retsesssssssessesansesssssnsessessnes | cossossessensnssnsansensssnnsansesnns | fosseseransassensessnsansesses YA 577
19, Totals (LINES 310 18)....cveurveriiiriierirciirssisesee e sss st essssessseenees | seesssessssesssnesssnessseseseed (U PR (1 RN 12,597 | oo 12,597
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
of §
20.2 Insurance department licenses and fees..
20.3 Gross guaranty association asSeSSMENtS.........c..vvverrrerrinnens
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real estate).
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 +20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4)......
21. Real estate expenses
22, REAIESIAE tAXES. ... | e | s | chete s | e 0
23, Reimbursements by UNINSUMEA PIANS............coeriiiriricieiiieienieisieie s esssens | setessssesessssssssssesesssssssssnss | sesesessssssssssesessssessssssesessns | ossesessssesessssesessssesessnsesesss | sesesessssesessesessssssesesesesas 0
24.  Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEllanEouS EXPENSES.........cvuvererririrrireeninrreieieinssessesessseens | serssesssssssssssssessssssesseead [0 P [0 33,637 | oo 33,637
25, Total €XPENSES INCUITEM.......c.oviveiieieieiieieisieie sttt sssssesenses | sbensetessssessssssssessssesesnna (01 (01 IO 46,234 | (@)oo 46,234
26.  Less UNpaid EXPENSES = CUITENT Y@M ......ccivrieireirriririseiseisisssesseesssssesessssssssssessessssnns | sesesssssssessesssssssessessessssesses | seesssssssessessesssssssessessssasses | sesessessssessessessessssessesssssnses | sessesssssssessessssassesessssosns 0
27, Add UNPAIA EXPENSES = PHIOT YEAT......c.veiiriirireieiireieiiseieisesetesesesessesessssssesessssessssssesass | sresesessesessssssessssesessssesesanse | sesesessssssssssesessssesessssesessns | ossesessssesessssesessssessssesesase | sesesessssesessesessssssesssesesas 0
28.  Amounts receivable relating to UniNSUred Plans, PrIOT YEAT............cciuiurririiiirinriiins | creriesinsireesinsieeesissinesies | ceseeeesiesisssessesssssseesinses | chonesestnseessessssesessessnsssenses | sessnssseessessnsenessessnsinens 0
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMMENT YEAI..........oueviueiieiieiriiiiiiins | rsieiieieisisisissseissssnsnss | aeeseessisssssssesessssessssssesasses | eomsesassssessssssesessssessnsssesenss | sesessssssessssesessssssassssesasas 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 - 28 + 29)......ccovimiimrnnierniiiniens | sernernernerssensneninsnsenena [V [\ [ 46,234 | oo 46,234
2401.
2402.
2403.
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page.
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 aboVe)........ccceverisierierieiiiisnnans
(@) Includes management fees of $.......... 0 to affiliates and $.....12,597 to non-affiliates.
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Annual Statement for the year 2021 ofthe F@rmers Casualty Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

U.S. Government bonds
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
Other bonds (unaffiliated)
Bonds of affiliates
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates
Mortgage loans....
Real estate

CONMTACE IOBNS........ooeeeecee ettt e et et s sttt s bt s s
Cash, cash equivalents and ShOM-terM INVESIMENES............c.ccvcuiueicicesec ettt

Derivative instruments,
Other invested assets
Aggregate write-ins for investment income
Total gross investment income

404,879
452,978
796,396

....................................... 423,327
....................................... 419,020
....................................... 767,987

INVESTMENE EXPENSES. .......voovveseveseissecessseessss st sss s essss s ss s a1 4488243888424 R st

Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes

Interest expense
Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets

Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENt INCOME............ccieiiuiiiie ettt bbbt bbb

Total deductions (LINES 11 tTOUGN 15).........c.iiieiiiiiiieie ettt st s bbb bbb st b s bbbttt snn
Net investment income (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 16).........cciuiviuieiiieicieisce ettt sttt sttt sttt s st

0901.
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

1501.
1502.
1503.
1598.
1599.

PN
[ =a

—
Lo

sess

=]

Includes $.....41,946 accrual of discount less $.....186,960 amortization of premium and less $.....537 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less $
Includes §.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
Includes $.....354 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less $

Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
Includes §.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.
Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
Includes §.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3

Realized
Gain (Loss)
on Sales
or Maturity

Other
Realized
Adjustments

4

Total Realized
Capital Gain (Loss)
(Columns 1 +2)

Change in
Unrealized
Capital Gain (Loss)

5
Change in
Unrealized
Foreign Exchange
Capital Gain (Loss)

1.1
1.2
13
21
2.1

)
© oo ~No® o w O
N

—
o

U.S. Government bonds..........ccvueerenmeeirnsinssssesssssessesssssnnens
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax

Other bonds (Unaffiliated)..........cccvrvrrrrerrirninrrrrnseeeeseis

Bonds of affiliates..........cccccvevriereiereece e
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)...........vvererrerenenrerrinenrireineennens
Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates..........ccccveeeveeiierceeeeese e
MOMGagE I08NS.......c.ueereieririreiree e
Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments....................
Derivative INStrUMENLS.........cccvvcveieriereesce s
Other invested @SSEtS............ccvvieereieveieiee e
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses)
Total capital gains (I0SSES).......ccvrerrerrerrerrrerrereirerereieeseeereenesnnes

0901.
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page...
Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)........
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Annual Statement for the year 2021 ofthe F@rmers Casualty Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

Current Year Prior2 Year Changesin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2 - Cal. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D).ttt sttt bas | sebsbessesebssessebsssnsessesse s s bentessesas | sessbessessesssessessessssassessessssensesesas | ebsesssssssesssssnsessessessssensesassansns 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS. ... veucercerrereesesesesese sttt bbb b st | etk sttt sttt | stbbest ettt ettt ssees | ressess s s s ses st 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 0
3.2 OtNEr than fIrSEHENS ...t | esbb bbbt | bbbt | Sbaesb s 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
Properties occupied bY the COMPANY.........cciiririiiee st sssessesssssssenss | crsssessessessssestesessssessessssssssassesses | sessssssessesssssssessessssessessessessssassesns | soessssessessesssssssessessessssessessssanss 0
4.2 Properties held for the produCtion Of INCOME. .........c. i eeeissieeees | cerreseeeseesees st essestssesestens | sesessessessssssessessesssessessenssssessessns | sessesssssssssasssssnssessssssssessassnsens 0
4.3 Properties eI fOr SAIB..........cccviiiciiicicieiies ettt sstes | sesbebessesesssiese b e st se s te b s st bssebens | ebesietesesretes s et et s a et e s st sseaebenants | neebebessereseaet et st b st et s st arand 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term INVESIMENtS (SCHEAUIE DA)...........cocveieieieieeeeeseese et sresesssssessess | ctesaesssssssssssessssssessesessessessssssssns | stesssssesssssssessesisssssessessssesssssassesns | ssessistessesssssssssessessssassessesassnes 0
B, CONACE I0BNS.......eveveeecerseeiseeseees ettt s s8R 8| S48£ 8RR R REeRR e R £ | et iRttt nnn s | eent ettt 0
7. Derivatives (SCHEAUIE DB)..........ccviucveiiieieiie sttt sttt be e s s sssnaess | 4essebessssesessssetasstesessesessssesebassebess | 1ebessssesessesesssssesassebessssesessnsesessnss | sosesesassesesssessssssesassssessnsessans 0
8. Otherinvested asSets (SCNEAUIE BA).........c.ccuiueieiciiieicieeseee ettt sssssse s bsssessens | stesssssesssssssssses e ssssesse s ssssssessessns | cbsssssesssssssessessesssessesssssssssessesns | sbsesssessessessssssesses st assessesansnes 0
9. RECEIVADIES FOr SECUMIES......cuuveveveincirierisiiiieiseisi et ses st | sesbsess s s s s st s st | eebseresssenss s s nss s enesies | eestsensssesssssens st s ensse 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral @SSEtS (SCREAUIE DL)..........ccvoiveieiiiriieieiiiiieieeieieies | cevresseisssesie st ssse s ssssnes | estessesssssssessessesssssssessessssessessessess | ssessssessessessssessessessessssassessnsansen 0
11, Aggregate write-ins for INVESIE @SSEES..........ceeiiiveieicieeeee ettt ssesssas | svssssssssssssesssssssessesssnsssessssead 0 | oo 0 ] e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)......c.crieicieeieeeisie et stsiesesees | evesessssesies s sesse s ssesad 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
13, Title Plants (FOr TItIe INSUIEIS ONIY).......cvieiiererireiesissieissiesesseesressse st essssssessss s ssssssssssessesssnes | sessessassssssessossssssessessnssessessasssessns | sesssssnssessnssnssessasssnssessanssnssessassas | ssessasssessessasssnssnssessnssnssessnssnss 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE @NA BCCTUBH.............iuuiueiiiiiirieeiirieee et | Sboesbeee bbb | Shsebese bbb bbbttt beenies | eebesbb st ersb bbb 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of COlleCtion...........cccceueveveies | orvererieiiesieiesiisnens 1,758,797 | oo 3,076,668 | ...ooverriereeinins 1,317,871
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and N0t YEE AUE...........cvvieeiecictece ettt sess | evessesseses s sesse s ssssssenas 16,049 | oo 313,014 | oo 296,965
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts Subject to redeterMiNAtION...........cccceieiies [ rrrereiieeisis et | ettt snsessessens | sresssssssessessssessen e snsentesse st 0
16.
16.1  AmOounts reCOVErable fTOM MBINSUTETS............cccuuiiiiiiiiiciiciie i sis i nes | shsssiesi bbbt ssb bbb sies | chse bbb bbbttt nnes | sebbstbb st bbb 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reiNSUrEd COMPANIES...........curuuierrerreerrireineineireieereeneens | cereesesereiseesssesseeessssssessssesssssessees | sesssusessesssssessessessssssessessssssessessans | sessesssssessessssssssassassssssessassnsens 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable UNder reiNSUTANCE CONMTACES.............c.iuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiisieniis | o sssssseies | ceseis bbb ssenies | sebbsssssb bbb 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUFE PIANS...........cc.riieririeineirrieescer et sesesessaeesees | seesessssssesesseseseesessesssessessessasssessas | ssstssessssessasesessessasssessessenssessessassns | ssessessssssessassssssessassnsnsssassssnnes 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt thBrEON............c.cvieieiiieiies [ e | ctreesss et ses s ssseaes | sbessssssessssebesssseses s e s b s bensnsens 0
18.2 NEt AEfEITEA TAX @SSEL.........oeceececeeeeeeee ettt ettt st se e es s s sssansetessnans | oetssessstessssssssssassasssssessnsssasnsssanes | ovessssessssesessnenssssstasneneens 22,287 | oo 22,287
19, Guaranty funds reCeiVabIE OF ON AEPOSIL............c.evrvierireieiiere ettt s s sseses | evsesssssssessessesssessesssssssssessessnsnes | sestessesssessessssssssssssesssssnsessessessnss | sresssessessesssessesssssnssssassessnsnean 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment @Nd SOMWATE............cc.cueieiiviieieicies e ssstesseses | cressesssssesss s ssssss s s ses s ssses | sbessessesssssssessessssessessesssssessessesns | sbssbissessessssssessessessssesses e snsnes 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health Care eliVEIY @SSELS...........cccuiiiiieiiieiicseteiiis | et benns | etenesssissssessseses s bbb ssesessssses | sbessssssesissssessssesesssse s sssebesnsens 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign XChaNGe FALES.........c.cviviiiciiiicieieiies [ | st sss s sseses | eoebistesses s st es bbb s s s s bnee 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..........cccceveveieiecieereeeee e [ crevesisiesiss s esses e snsns | sressestes e senaes 1794 | oo 1,794
24. Health care and other aMOUNES FECEIVADIE. .............vuuririiririieieeiesi s sienes | crionisnei et sisenes | srsbrsbssbns bbb enssnnes | onisesbesb et 0
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-iNVEStEd @SSELS...........vrurrririirrieininies s ssiessenes | srsssssssessssssesssrsanssssssssansssssnssens [0 O 150 | oo 150
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 thrOUG 25)..........cvurureiieririeiesinsisessssesisssssssessssssesessssssssssssesssssssssessns
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts....
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 AN 27)......ovvrerrernerrerersisessssisssssssssssesssssessssessssessssssessessssssssssssessssssessessssssessns
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L O PP PSP PP PR TR 0
1102, eSS neR | eERR Rt | Sereb Rt | st 0
L0 PP PSP OO 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow Page...........ccveueuririeienrinieeneniens | coeireirsnieiesssesesssessesenees O | v 0 | oo 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (LiN€ 11 @D0OVE)......everurerierieireisiesressessisnessssersneens | sersmesssssnssnessesnesssssssssssssssessesad [0 R 0 ] o 0
2501, Prepaid EXPENSES. .....c.cviueveiirireiieie ettt bbb s bbbt se b sttt ssasbesss s bt s s et b s aebesnsesabns | Hrebebssetess et et st et et e et et s et ebntetens | bebestebeseretesenaebe st et es et naes 150 | oo 150
2502, <.oeoeeeeeeeee R RS8R S | HE1eE R R R Rkt | HEee e Rttt nen s | HEaees ettt 0
2503, oo RS RS R R S R S e | HEeee Rttt | HEee bRttt | Herees et 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from overflow Page..........cccveeuviveieicieieiecieisies | e 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)
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Annual Statement for the year 2021 of the Farmers Casualty Insurance Company

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A. AccountingPractices

The accompanying financial statements of Farmer’s Casualty Insurance Company (the “Company” or “FCAS”) have
been prepared on the basis of accounting standards prescribed or permitted (“RI SAP”) by the State of Rhode Island
(“RI”)Departmentof Business Regulation, Insurance Division (the “Department” or “RIDBR”).

The Department recognizes only the statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by Rhode Island in
determiningand reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, in determiningits
solvency under the Rhode Island Insurance Law. In 2001, the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’
(“NAIC”) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (“NAIC SAP”) was adoptedas thebasis of RI SAP.

The Department has not adopted any prescribed accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP. A
reconciliation ofthe Company’s net income and capitaland surplus between RI SAPand NAIC SAP is as follows:

Financial
Financial Statement
SSAP Statement Line For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Number ® Page Number December 31, 2021 December 31, 2020
Net income, RI SAP $ (2,201,129) $ 1,604,385
State prescribed practices: NONE - -
State permitted practices: NONE - -
Net income, NAIC SAP $ (2,201,129) $ 1,604,385
December 31, 2021 December 31, 2020
Statutory capital and surplus, Rl SAP $ 71,492,813 $ 73,028,067
State prescribed practices: NONE - -
State permitted practices: NONE - -
Statutory capital and surplus, NAIC SAP $ 71,492,813  $ 73,028,067

@ Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (“SSAP”)

The Company’s risk-based capital (“RBC”) would not have triggered a regulatory event without the use of the state
prescribed practices.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation ofthe Financial Statements

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires that management make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements. In applying these estimates,
management makes subjective and complex judgments that frequently require assumptions about matters that are
inherently uncertain, including the novel coronavirus COVID-19 Pandemic. It also requires disclosure of contingent
assetsand liabilities at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting periods. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

All referencestorealized and unrealized net capital gains (losses), including other thantemporary impairments (“OTTI”)
and impairments, are pre-tax unless otherwise noted.

Accounting Policy

Premiums are generally recognized as revenue on a pro rata basis over the policy term. The portionof the premiums
written applicable to the unexpired terms of the policies is recorded as unearned premiums.

Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including such acquisition costs as sales
commissions, are charged to operations as incurred.

In addition, the Company uses the followingaccounting policies:

(1) Short-term investments Stated in the samemanner as comparable longer-term investments described below.

(2) Bondsnotbacked by otherloans are generally stated at amortized cost unless they havea NAIC rating designation
of 3,4, 5 or 6, which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. Bonds not backed by other loans are
amortized using the scientific method. The Company did not sell and reacquire any NAIC Securities Valuation
Office Identified Funds.

(3) Common stocks ofnonaffiliates are stated at fair value.

(4) Redeemable preferred stocks are generally stated at cost or amortized cost unless they have a NAIC rating
designation of 3,4, 5 or 6, in which case such stocks are stated at the lower of cost, amortized cost or fair value.

Perpetual preferred stocks are generally stated at fair value unless they have a NAIC rating designationof3,4,5 or
6, in which case such stocks are stated at thelower of cost or fair value.
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)
(6)

()

(8)

©)
(10)

(11)

(12)
(13)

(14)

Mortgage loans on real estateare principally stated atamortized cost netof valuationallowances.

Mortgage-backed bonds, included in bonds, are generally stated atamortized cost using the scientific method unless
they have a NAIC rating designation of 3, 4,5, or 6, which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value.
Amortization of the discountor premium from the purchase of these securities considers the estimated timingand
amount of prepayments of the underlying mortgage loans. Actual prepayment experience is periodically reviewed
and effective yields are recalculated when differences arise between the prepayments originally anticipated and the
actual prepayments received and currently anticipated. For credit-sensitive mortgage-backed and asset-backed
bondsand certain prepayment-sensitive bonds(e.g., interest-only securities), the effectiveyield is recalculated ona
prospective basis. For all other mortgage-backed and asset-backed bonds, the effective yield is recalculated on a
retrospective basis.

For certain residential mortgage-backed securities (‘RMBS”) and commercial mortgage-backed securities
(“CMBS”), both an initial and final NAIC designation is determined on a security-by-security basis based on a
range of values published by the NAIC. The initial designation is used to determine the carrying value of the RMBS
or CMBS. RMBS and CMBS with initial designations of 1 or 2 are stated at amortized cost, while RMBS and
CMBS with initial designations of 3,4, 5 or 6 are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. The final
designation calculationcompares this carrying value with a range of values, resulting in a final NAIC designation
reported herein, which is used forall otheraccountingand reporting purposes.

The Company accounts for investments in subsidiary, controlled and affiliated (“SCA”) companies using the
statutory equity of the investee if the entity is an insurance company. All noninsurance entities are valued at the
U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) equity ofthe investee.

Investmentsin joint ventures, partnerships, and limited liability companies (“LLC”) are carried at the underlying
audited GAAP equity (or audited International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) equity for certain
partnership interests) of the respective entity’s financial statements. Undistributed eamings of these entities are
recognized in unrealized gains and losses. Such investments are nonadmitted if they do not have financial statement
audits.

The Companydid notutilize derivative instruments.
The Company considers anticipated investment incomeasa factor in the premium deficiency calculation.

The liability for unpaid reported losses is based ona case by case estimate (case reserves) forall lines and coverages
within line of business, except for the non-injury automobile claims. For the non-injury automobile coverages,
unpaid losses are based on average “statistical” reserves. There is an additional overall estimate (supplemental
reserves for several specific coverages within lines of business) based on the Company’s past experience; this i
also knownasanadditional reserve onknownclaims. A provisionis also made for losses incurred butnotreported
on the basis of estimates and pastexperience modified for current trends and estimates o f expenses for investigating
and settling claims, reduced for anticipated salvage and subrogation. The liability for unpaid losses on business
assumedis basedin part onreports received from ceding companies.

Managementbelieves that theliability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses is adequate to cover utimate
unpaid losses and loss adjustmentexpenses incurred. However, such liability is necessarily based on estimates, and
the ultimate liability may vary significantly from such estimates. I naccordance with industry practice, the Company
regularly reviews its estimated liability, and any adjustments are reflected in the period in which they become
known. Inaccordance with guidelines established by the NAIC, the liability for unpaid losses at December 31, 2020
is reported net of estimated sa lvage and subrogation recoverable.

The Companydid notmodify its capitalization policy from the prior period.
The Company does nothave pharmaceutical rebate receivables.

The Company does not own any electronic data processing equipment, operating system software, furniture and
fixtures, leasehold improvements, or non-operating system computer software.

D. Going Concemn

Management does not haveany substantial doubt aboutthe Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2. Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

Accounting Pronouncements

Changes to statutory accounting are issued by the NAIC in the form of statutory statements of accounting principles
(“SSAPs”). The Company considers theapplicability and impactof'all SSAPs. Exceptas noted below, the SSAPs adopted
by the Company during 2020 did not have a material impacton the Company’s financial statements.

On March 27,2020, former President Trump signed into law the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act
(“CARES Act”). Provisions of the act specifically address temporary relief from troubled debtrestructurings and temporary
modification ofloan provisions due to the economic stress caused by shutdown ofthe U.S. economy. Additionally, Federal
and state government agencies and prudential banking regulators have provided temporary relief measures to financial
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institutions to accommodate temporary loan modifications to borrowers and to insurance carriers to provide temporary
reliefto premiums due.

On June 15,2020 andJuly 22,2020, the NAIC adopted and amended, respectively, Interpretations of Statutory Accounting
Principles (“INT””) No.20-08, COVID-19 Premium Refunds, Limited-Time Exceptions, Rate Reductions and Policyholder
Dividends in response to the economic effects of the COVID-19 Pandemic. The guidance clarifies that (i) voluntary and
jurisdiction-directed refunds that are not required by the policy term, are return of premiums and accounted for as an
adjustment to premiums and provided a limited-time exception to allow forunderwriting expense reporting for property &
casualty line of businesses which met certain requirements. The limited-time exception also includes additional disclosure
requirements; (ii) refunds in accordance with insurance policy terms should continue to follow existing guidance in SSAP
53, Property & Casualty Contracts - Premiums, SSAP 54R, Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts, (“SSAP
54R”) or SSAP 66, Retrospective Rated Contracts; (iii) offering rate reductions instead of premium refunds shall be
recognized is as immediate adjustments to premiums if it is on in force business or reflect in the premium rate charged on
future renewals; (iv) disclosures and reporting of policyholder dividends on property and casualty contracts are not impacted
by this interpretation but provides additional guidance when dividends are issued in response to COVID-19 decreases in
activity; and (v) disclosures on refunds, rate reductions and policyholder dividends because of decreased activity due to
COVID-19 are disclosed, in addition to any other existing disclosures relating to policyholder payments. This guidance will
benullified on January 1,202 1. The Company has complied with all required accounting and disclosure requirements. See
Note21A.

In May 2020, the NAIC adopted revisions to Appendix A-001, Investments of Reporting Entities, Section 3, Summary
Investment Schedule to add a line for total mortgage valuation allowance. The Company has provided all required
disclosures.

In April 2019, the NAIC adopted Interpretations of Statutory Accounting Principles (“INT”’) No. 19-02, Single Security
Initiative (“INT 19-02”), which provides a limited-scope exception to the exchange and conversion guidance in SSAP No.
26R, Bonds (“SSAP 26R”) and SSAP No. 43R, Loan-backed and Structured Securities (“SSAP 43R”) for instruments
converted in accordance with Freddie Mac Single Initiative. This initiative permits reporting entities to exchange existing
45-day securities to 55-day securities, without any material change to the securities, including recognizing no gain or loss
from this exchange, orto theloansthatback thesecurities. The Company has complied with the requirements in INT 19-02.

In August 2018, the NAIC adopted changes to SSAP No. 1, Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other
Disclosures (“SSAP 1””) and Appendix A-001, Investments of Reporting Entities, to align the summary investment schedule
more closely to the underlying investment schedules, allowing for cross-checks and less manual allocations. The Company
has providedall required disclosures.

In June 2017, the NAIC adopted updates to SSAP No. 69, Statement of Cash Flow (“SSAP 69”), to conformwith Accounting
Standard Update 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flow - Restricted Cash. The adoption clarifies that the flow of restricted cash
and cash equivalents shall not be reported as operating, investing or financing activities, butshall be reported with cash and
cash equivalents when reconciling beginning and ending amounts on the cash flow statement. The action also incorporated
a changeto SSAP 1, to ensure information on restricted cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments is reported in the
restricted asset disclosure. Theadoption ofthese changes didnothave an impact on the Company ’s financial statements.

3. Business Combinations and Goodwill

A. Statutory Purchase Method

The Company had no transactions that were accounted foras a statutory purchaseduring2021and2020.
B. Statutory Merger

The Company had no statutory mergers during 2021 and 2020.

C. ImpairmentLoss
The Company had no recognized impairment losses during 2021 and 2020.
4. Discontinued Operations
The Company had no discontinued operations during2021 and 2020.
5. Investments

A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans

The Company did nothaveany mortgage loans, including Mezzanine real estate loans, in 2021 and 2020.
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B. DebtRestructuring
The Company did nothaveany restructured debt in which the Company was a creditor in 2021 and 2020.
C. Reverse Mortgages
The Companydid nothaveany reverse mortgages in 2021 and 2020.
D. Loan-backed Securities
The Companydid nothaveany loan-backed securities with impairments during the year ended December 31,2021.

E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
The Companydid nothaveany dollar repurchase agreements or securities lending transactions in 202 1and 2020.
F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted foras Secured Borrowing

The Company did not have any repurchase agreement transactions accounted for as secured borrowings in 2021 and
2020.

G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

The Company didnot haveanyreverserepurchase agreement transactions accounted for as secured borrowings in 2021
and 2020.

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted forasa Sale
The Company didnothaveany repurchase agreement transactions accounted foras a sale in 2021 and 2020.
I. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted foras a Sale
The Company didnothaveany reverse repurchase agreement transactions accounted foras a sale in2021and 2020.
J. Real Estate
The Company didnothavereal estate investments or real estateheld forsale in 2021 and 2020.
K. Investmentsin Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (“LIHTC”)

The Companydidnothaveinvestments in LIHTC in 2021 and 2020.
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L. Restricted Assets
(1) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Information onthe Company’s investment in restricted assets as of December 3 1, was as follows:

Gross Restricted

20M Perceatage
1 2 3 4 5 & T 8 a 10 1
Zeparate
Account Total
Gemeral Assets Admitted
Account Total Swpportin Imcreased Restricted Gross Admitted
Zwpporting Separate g Gemeral [Decrease Currest  Restrict Restricted
Total Separate Account Account 2021 ] Total Hom Tear ed to to Total
Restricted General Account Restricte Actirity 1 plus= [5 minnz  Admitted Admitted Taotal Admitted
Asset Category  Accoust  Activity [a] d Assels [b) 3] 2020 [ ] Restricted Restricted  Assets Assets

Zubject ko

conkractual

obligation for which

linkility iz nat

shaown H - % - % -3 - - -3 - % - % - -% -%

Collateral held
under security
lending agreements - - - - - - - - - -% -%

Zubject ko
repurchaze
agreements - - - - - - - - - % -%

Zubject ba reverse

repurchase

agreements - - - - - - - - - % -%
Zubject to dellar

repurchaze

agrecments - - - - - - - - - _% o%

Zubiject ta dallar
reverse repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - - . .%

Placed under option
contracks - - - - - - - - - - .-

Letter stock or

securities restricked

as bo sale -

excluding Federal

Home Loan Bank

["FHLE"] capital

shock - - - - - - - - - -% -5

FHLE capital stock - - - - - - - - - - -5
On deposit with
skates 2,013,250 - - - 25250 2,744,200 [730,951) - 2,013,250 053 % 0.&3%
On depaosit with
ather regulatary
badics 26112 - - - T2E,172 - 26112 - 126,172 niz2x 0E2%

Pledged callakeral

to FHLE [including

assets backing

funding

agrecments] - - - - - - - - - . -
Pledged az

collakeral not

captured in other

categorics - - - - - - - - - . -

Other restricted
aszets - - - - - - - - - . .%

Total restricked
assets 21394282 - - - 2733 dEE avad20 [4,173] - 2733422 121% 121%

[a) Zubset of calumn 1.
[b] Eubset of column 3.

(2-3) The Company didnot haveany assets pledged as collateral, not captured in other categories, or any other restricted
assetsin 2021and2020.

(4) The Companydidnothaveany collateral received and reported as assets in 2021 and 2020.
M. Working Capital Finance Investments
The Company hadno working capital financeinvestments in 202 1 and 2020.
N. Offsettingand Netting of Assets and Liabilities
The Company had no assets and liabilities which are offset and reported netin accordance with a validright to offset.
O. 5GISecurities

The Company didnothold any investments witha SGINAIC designation in 2021 and 2020.
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P. Short Sales
(1) The Companydidnothaveanyunsettled short saletransactions outstanding as of December31,2021.
(2) The Companydidnothaveany settled shortsale transactions during the yearended December31,2021.
Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

The Companydid not haveany securities sold, redeemed, or otherwise disposedas a result of a callable feature, during
the yearended December31,2021.

R. Reporting Entity’s Share of Cash Poolby Asset Type
The Companydid notinvestin cash pools duringthe yearended December 31, 2021.
6. Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

The Company had no investments in any joint venture, partnership, or LLC.

7. Investment Income
A. Dueandaccruedincome isexcluded from surplus on the following bases:
All investment income due and accrued with amounts over 90 days past due are nonadmitted with the exception of
mortgage loan investment income which is nonadmitted after 180 days, or if the underlying loan is in the process of
foreclosure.
B. Therewerenoamountsexcludedasof2021and2020.

8. Derivative Instruments

The Companydid notutilize derivative instruments in 2021and 2020.

9. Income Taxes

A. The components ofnet deferred tax assets (“DTAs”) and deferred tax liabilities (“DTLs”) consisted ofthe following:

December 31, 2021

Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTAs 833639 § - 833,639
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments - - -
Adjusted Gross DTAs 835,639 - 835,639
DTAs nonadmitted - - -
Subtotal net admitted DTAs 833,639 - 833,639
DTLs (1.074.303) - (1.074.303)
Net admitted DTAs/{Net DTLs) (238.664) § - (238.664)

December 31, 2020

Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTAs 736,770 § - 736,770
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments - - -
Adjusted Gross DTAs 136,770 - 136,770
DTAs nonadmitted (22.287) - (22.287)
Subtotal net admitted DTAs T14.483 - T14.483
DTLs (2242) - (2242)
Net admitted DTAs/{Net DTLs) 712241 § - 712241

Change

Ordinary Capital Total
Gross DTAs 98,360 § - 98,369
Statutory valuation allowance adjustments - - -
Adjusted Gross DTAs 08,269 - 08,269
DTA:= nonadmitted 22287 - 22287
Subtotal net admitted DTAs 121,156 - 121,156
DTLs (1.072.061) - (1.072.061)
Net admitted DTAs/{Net DTLs) (950.905) § - (950.905)
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Admission calculation components - SSAP No. 101 Income Taxes, (“SSAP 1017):

December 31,2021
Ordinary Capital Total
Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks 5 678,246 S5 - 5 678246
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized {excluding
the amount of DTA from above) after application of the
threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) - - -
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized
following the balance sheet date - - -
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per imitation
threshold p .04 .4 10,739,722
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA
from above) offset by gross DTL 157,383 - 157,393
DTA admitted as the result of application of S5AP 101
total 5 833639 S - 5 833,639
December 31, 2020
Ordinary Capital Total
Federal income taxes paid in prior vears recoverable
through loss canrybacks 5 137,000 § - 35 137.000
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized {excluding
the amount of DTA from above) after application of the
threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) 375241 - 375,241
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized
following the balance sheet date 375241 - 573241
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per limitation
threshold .04 p 0.4 10,847,374
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA
from above) offset by gross DIL 2242 - 2242
DTA admitted as the result of application of SSAP 101
total ] 714483 § - 5 714,483
Change
Ordinary Capital Total
Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks 5 341,246 S - 5 341,246
Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized (excluding
the amount of DTA from above) after application of the
threshold limitation (the lesser of 1 and 2 below) (373.241) - (373.241)
1. Adjusted gross DTA expected to be realized
following the balance sheet date (373.241) - (373.241)
2. Adjusted gross DTA allowed per limitation
threshold XXX . 0.9.4 (87.632)
Adjusted gross DTA (excluding the amount of DTA
from above) offset by gross DTL 155,151 - 155,151
DTA admitted as the result of application of S5AP 101
total § 121,156 § - & 121,156
December 31, 2021 December 31, 2020
REC percentage used to determine recovery period and threshold limitation amount 11080 % 27685 %

Amount of total adjusted capital used to determine recovery period and threshold
limitation 1 71731477 § 72,315,826
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Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

Determination ofadjusted gross deferred tax assets and netadmitted deferred tax assets by tax characteras a percentage.

December 31, 2021

Ordinary Capital
Adjusted gross DTA 5 833639 § -
Percentage of adjusted gross DTA by tax character attributable to the impact of
tax plannng strategies -% -%%
Net admitted adjusted gross DTA 5 833639 § -
Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTA by tax character admitted
because of the impact of tax plannng strategies -% -%

December 31, 2020

Ordinary Capital
Adjusted gross DTA 5 736,770 § -
Percentage of adjusted gross DTA by tax character attributable to the impact of
tax plannng strategies -% -%
Net admitted adjusted gross DTA 5 714483 S -
Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTA by tax character admitted
because of the impact of tax plannng strategies - % -%

Change

Ordinary Capital
Adjusted zross DTA 5 08.869 § -
Percentage of adjusted gross DTA by tax character attributable to the impact of
tax plannng strategies -% -%
Net admitted adjusted gross DTA 5 121,136 § -
Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTA by tax character admitted
because of the impact of tax plannng strategies -% -%%

The Company is in a net deferred tax liability position so no tax planning strategies are needed to utilize the DTAs in
the future.

Do the Company’s tax planning strategies include the use ofreinsurance? No
B. All DTLswere recognized as of December 31,2021 and2020.

C. Currentincometaxes incurred consisted ofthe following major components:

December 31,2021 December 31,2020 Change

Current income tax:
Federal 5 3855534 5 303,761 5 3649773
Foreign - - -

Subtotal 3,953,334 303,761 3,648.773
Federal income tax on net capital gains/{losses) 48,082 18,809 29273
Utilization of capital loss canyforwards - - -
Other - - -
Federal income tax on prior period adjustment in surplus - - -
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred 5 4003616 5 324570 S 3679046
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The changes in themain components of deferred income tax amounts were as follows:

December 31, 2021 December 31, 2020 Change

DTAs:

Ordinary:
Discounting of unpaid losses 5 -5 - 5 -
Unearned premium reserve - - -
Policyholder reserves - - -
Investments 462,922 24529 438393
Deferred acquisition costs - - -
Policyholder dividends accrual - - -
Fied assets - - -
Compensation and benefits acerual - - -
Pension accrual - - -
Receivables - nonadmitted - - -
Net operating loss carmyforward - - -
Tax credit carryforwards - - -
Other (including items <3% of total ordinary tax
assets) - - -
Accrued compensation - - -
Accrued expenses - - -
Nonadmitted assets 372,717 712241 (330.324)

1
Subtotal 833,639 136,770 08,869
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
Nonadmitted - (22.287) 287

]

o
=

Admitted ordinary DTAs 833,639 T14.483 1,156

Capital:
Investments - - -
Net capital loss carmryforward - - -
Feal estate - - -
Other (including items <3% of total capital tax assets) - - -
Subtotal - - -
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
Nonadmitted - - -
Admitted capital DTAs - - -
Admitted DTAs 3 835639 § 714483 S5 121,136

DTLs:

Ordinary:
Investments 5 - 8 -
Fixed assets - -
Deferred and uncollected premiums - -
Policyholder reserves - -
Other (including items <3% of total ordinary tax
liabilities) (2.242) 2242
Receivables and other assets (L074.303) - (1.074,303)

Subtotal (1.074,303) (2.242) (1.072,061)

Capital:
Investments - - -
Eeal estate - - -
Other (including items <3% of total capital tax
liabilities) - - -
Subtotal - - -
DTLs 5 (1.074.303) § (2242) § (1.072.061)

Net DTAs/(DTLs) 3 (238.664) 5 712241 S (930,905)

Change in nonadmitted DTAs (22287)
Tax effect of unrealized gains (losses) -
Prior vears adjustment in surplus -
Change in net DTAs (973.192)
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D. The provision for Federal and foreign incometaxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying
the statutory Federal income tax rate to net gain (loss) from operations after dividends to policyholders and before
Federal income tax. The significantitems causing thedifference were as follows:

December 31, 2021

Net income, before net realized capital zains (losses), after dividends to

policyholders and before all other Federal and foreign mcome taxes @ 21% 330,466
Met realized capital zains (losses) @ 21% 48057
Tax effect of:

Tax basis differences from tax elections 3,971,931
Prior vears adjustments 331,773
Change i1 nonadmitted assets 339524
Nondeductible expenses 1,054
Tax exempt income (63,996)
Total statutory income taxes (benefit) 5 4976808
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred including tax on realized capital gains 4,005,616
Change in net DTA 973,192
Total statutory income taxes (benefit) 5 4.976.808

E. (1) AsofDecember31,2021,the Company hadno netoperating loss, net capital loss or tax credit carryforwards.

(2) Asof December31,2021,the Company has Federalincome taxes available for recoupment in the event of future

net losses:
Year Amount Capital
2021 5 3383681 § -
2020 5 - 5 -
5 3583681 S -

Exchange (“FIE”) as the parent company.

Farmers Insurance Exchange

American Federation Insurance Company
American Pacific Insurance Company, Inc.

Bristol West Casualty Insurance Company
Bristol West Holdings, Inc.

Bristol West Insurance Company

Bristol West Insurance Services of California, Inc.
Bristol West Insurance Services, Inc. of Florida
Bristol West Preferred Insurance Company

BWIS of Nevada, Inc.

Coast National General Agency, Inc.

Coast National Holding Company

Coast National Insurance Company

Economy Fire & Casualty Company

Economy Preferred Insurance Company

Economy Premier Assurance Company

Farmers Direct Property and Casualty Insurance Company
Farmers General Insurance Agency, Inc.

Farmers Group Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Farmers Insurance Company of Idaho

Farmers Insurance Company of Oregon

Farmers Insurance Company, Inc.

Farmers Insurance Hawaii, Inc.

Farmers Insurance of Columbus, Inc

Farmers Lloyds Insurance Company of Texas
Farmers Lloyds, Inc.

Farmers New Century Insurance Company
Farmers Property & Casualty Insurance Company
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(3) The Companyhad no deposits under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) during 2021.

(1) The Company's federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities, with Farmers Insurance

Farmers Specialty Insurance Company

Foremost Express Insurance Agency, Inc.

Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan
Foremost Lloyds of Texas

Foremost Property and Casualty Insurance Company
Foremost Signature Insurance Company

Hawaii Insurance Consultants Ltd.

Illinois Farmers Insurance Company

Kraft Lake Insurance Agency Inc.

Mid-Century Insurance Company

Mid-Century Insurance Company of Texas

Security National Insurance Company

Texas Farmers Insurance Company

Toggle Insurance Company

Western Star Insurance Services, Inc.

21st Century Advantage Insurance Company

21st Century Auto Insurance Company of New Jersey
21st Century Casualty Company

21st Century Centennial Insurance Company

21st Century Indemnity Insurance Company

21st Century Insurance & Financial Services

21st Century Insurance Company

21st Century Insurance Group

21st Century North America Insurance Company
21st Century Pacific Insurance Company

21st Century Pinnacle Insurance Company

21st Century Premier Insurance Company
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(2) FIE and itseligible affiliates have executed a tax-sharing agreement whereby FIE receives from its affiliatesthe tax
they would pay if they had filed separate returns and pays to the affiliates amounts for any tax benefits reported.
Any expenseorbenefitso derived is reco gnized in the respective affiliate's current yeartax provision. Intercompany
tax balances are settled monthly based on estimates with the final settlement made annually within 30 days after the
return has beenfiled.

G. AsofDecember31,2021,the Companyhadno liability forunrecognized tax benefits.

H. Repatriation Transition Tax

As of December31,2021, the Company hadno liability for Repatriation Transition Tax.

Alternative Minimum Tax Credit
The Company’s recognized amount of Alternative Minimum Tax (“AMT”) Credit was as follows:

December 31, 2021

{1} Gross AMT Credit Eecognized as:
a. Current vear recoverabls
b DTAs

"

2} Berinning Balance of AMT Cradit Carrvforward

[ I e B

(3} Amounts Recoverad -
{4} Adjustments -
5} Endine Balance of AMT Credit Carryforward (3=2-3-4) -

(6} Eeduction for S=questration -

(7) MNonadmitted by Reporting Entity -
{8} Reporting Entitv Ending Balance (8=3-6-T)

L

10. Information Concerning Parents, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A-B. Inconjunctionwith thesale of Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company (“FPC”) and certain of its subsidiaries

to Farmers Group, Inc. (“Farmers Group”) as described in Note 21.A., certain invested assets primarily consisting of
bonds, were sold to a MetLife, Inc. (“MetLife”) affiliate in March 2021. The invested assets sold had a book/adjusted
carrying valueof$2,000,000 and an estimated fair value 0£$2,231,562 at the date of sale including accrued interest of
$2,723. Arealized capital gain of $228,839 was recognized on this sale.

The company does not haveany material related party transactions thatare not includedin Schedule Y.

The Company has receivables and payables with affiliates for services necessary to conduct its business. Receivables
expected to be settled within 90 days are admitted. Receivables from affiliates totaled $0 and $1,794 at December 31,
2021 and December 31,2020, respectively, all of which were nonadmitted. Payables to affiliates totaled $4,015,712 and
$5,665 at December31,2021and December 31,2020, respectively.

The Company is party to a master services and facilities agreement (“MSFA”) with an affilia ted services entity, MSS
and anInvestment Management Agreement (“IMA”) with MetLife Investment Management, LLC (“MIM”). The MSS
MSFA provides for personnel, facilities, and equipment to be made available and for a broad range of services to be
rendered, principally by MSS. The MIM IMA provides for investment-related services to be rendered by MIM. The
Company isalso a party to a legacy master service agreement with MLIC and a global services agreement with MSS.
The MSS MSFA and MIM IMA, as well as the MLIC master service agreement and global services agreement with
MSS, are enterprise services agreements. Under these agreements, generally, personnel, facilities, equipment, and
servicesmay be requested by the Company are deemed necessary for its business and investment operations.

All of these agreements, excluding the MIM IMA under which the Company is charged on a market-based fee basts,
involve cost allocationarrangements under which the Company pays or receives compensation forall expenses, direct
and indirect, reasonably and equitably determinedto be attributable to the personnel, facilities, equipment, services and
employee benefit plan participation provided (subject to a transfer pricing mark-up as required). These expenses include,
but are notlimited to, compensation payable to enterprise employees performing services, suchas salary, cash bonuses,
stock-based compensation under MetLife incentive plansand expense attributable to pension and postretirement benefit
plans benefiting suchemployees.

Exceptasdisclosedin Note 14, the Company did nothave guarantees or undertakings for the benefit of an affiliate that
would result in a material contingent exposure of the Company’s or any a ffiliate’s assets or liabilities.

All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by FPC. Allocated operating expenses are not necessarily indicative
of the total cost thatwould be incurred if the Company operated on a stand-alone basis.

The Company did not own shares of another upstream or intermediate parent, either directly or indirectly, via a
downstream SCA company.
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The Company hadno investment in any applicable SCA company that exceeds 10% of the Company’s admitted a ssets.
The Company did notrecognize impairment write-downs onany investments in SCA companies.
The Companydid nothaveinvestments in a foreign insurance subsidiary.

The Companydid nothold investments in a downstreamnoninsurance holding company.

. The Companydid nothaveany SCAinvestments, asof December31,2021.

N. The Companydid notreport any investments in an insurance SCA forwhich the statutory capitalandsurplus reflectsa

11. Debt

A.

B.

departure from the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures duringtheyearended December 31, 2021.

The Company hasno SCA or SSAP No. 48, Joint Venture, Partnership and Limited Liability Companies (“SSAP 48”)
entities whose share of losses exceeds theinvestmentin an SCA.

The Company didnothaveany debt, including capital notes, outstanding as of December31,2021.

The Company hasnotissued any debtto the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”).

12. Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement
Benefit Plans

As of December 31,2021, the Company did not sponsor any retirement plans, deferred compensation, poste mployment
benefits and compensated absences and other postretirement plans.

13. Capital and Surplus, Shareholder’s Dividend Restrictions and Quasi Reorganizations

A.

The Company’s capitalis comprised of 1,000 shares of common stock authorized, of which 1,000 shares are issued and
outstanding, at $3,000 per share par value.

The Company has no preferred stock.

Under Rhode Island State Insurance Law, the Company is permitted, without prior insurance regulatory clearance, to
pay a stockholder dividend to FPC as long asthe aggregate amount of all such dividends in any twelve-month period
does not exceedthe lesser of (i) 10% of its surplusto policyholders as of the immediately preceding calendar year;or
(ii) the next precedingtwo year net income reduced by capital gainsand dividends paid to shareholders. The Company
will be permittedto pay a stockholder dividendto FPC in excess of the lesser of suchtwo amounts only if it files notice
of its intention to declare such a dividend and the amount thereof with the Rhode Island Superintendent of 1nsurance
("Superintendent™) and the Superintendentdoes not disapprove the distribution within 30 days of its filing. Under Rhode
Island State Insurance Law, the Superintendent hasbroad discretion in determining whether the financial conditionof a
stock property and casualty insurance company would support the payment of such dividends to its shareholders. The
maximum amount of the dividend which the Company may pay to FPC in 2022 without prior regulatory approval is
$1,507,925.

D. The Company did not paya dividend during 2021 and 2020.

E. Within the limitationof (C) above, there are norestrictions placed onthe portion of the Company profits that may be paid

asordinary dividends to stockholders.

F. There were no restrictions on unassigned funds(surplus).

G. There were no advancesonsurplus.

H.

J.

The Companydid nothold any of its own stock or SCA companies for special purposes.
There were no changes in the balance of special surplus funds fromthe prior year.

The Company had no portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented by cumulative unrealized gains (losses) at
December31,2021.

The Companydid notissue any surplus debentures or similar obligations.

There were no restatements due to prior quasi reorganizations.

. There have been noquasireorganizations in the prior 10 years.
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14. Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments
A. Contingent Commitments
(1) At December31,2021,the Company didnothave any contingentcommitments.

(2) At December31,2021,the Company was obligor under the following guarantees, indemnities, and support obligations:

L1} (14 [&)] JE)] [E3)
Maximum potential
amount of future payments
Liahility rec ition of (undizcounted) the
enarantes. (Include guarantor could be
amount recognized at Tltimate financial | required to make under the Current status of
Nature and circomstances inception. If no initial statemment impact rantee. If unable to payment or performance
guarantee and key recognition, decument | if action under the f&l\ilop an estimate, this izk of guarantee. Alse
atiributes, including date exception allowed under guarantee is should be specifically provide additional
and duration of agreement. SSAP No. SE(1) reguired. noted. dizenssion as warranted.
Mo biabality has been Since thiz obhzation 15 not
establizhed as the subyject to lnmmtations. the
The Company 15 oblizated to | indenmefication 1= for future Company does not believe -
indemmfy non-emploves events for which nerther a Exrpen: that ?112 possible to determine] The Co_m.pa::r_\ _h‘“ ﬂd’a ne
directors and officers as probabaity of ccomrence penze the mardmmm potenizal p‘-{:?fn’ an
provided m its by-laws. nor a reasonable estimate amount that conld become ety
can be established at this due under these mdemmuties
i in the future.
Neo hiability has been Since this obhigation 1s mot
established as the subject to hmutations. the
The Company has provided |1 fication 1= for future ompany does not believe The C ha de
certain mdemmities to events for which nexther a Ermens that 1t 15 possible to determine| Omipaly 1as made oo
b ) P Dese - - pavmeents on the
affiliates m the cxdinary probability of cocmrence the maxinmmm potential ind v
comrse of business. ner a reasonable estimate ament that could become ALY
can be established at this due under these mdermuties
e i the fuiore.
Tatal 5 — $ —

1 S5AP Mo. SE. Liabihties, Contingencies and Impainments of Assets (“SSAP SR7)
(3) At December31,2021,the Company’s aggregate compilation of guarantee obligations was $0.

B. Assessments

C. Gain Contingencies
The Company had no assessments that would materially impact its financial condition during 2021 and 2020.

D. Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligations (“ECO”) and Bad Faith Losses Stemming From Lawsuits

The Company paid the following amounts in the reporting period to settle claims related ECO and bad faith claims
stemming from lawsuits:

Direct
Claimsrelated ECO andbad faithlosses paid during the reporting period $208,297

(@) (b) (©) (d) (e)
0-25 26-50 51-100 101-500 More than 500
Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims
X

Indicate whether claim count information is disclosed per claim or per claimant.

(f) PerClaim [X] (g) Per Claimant[ ]
E. Product Warranties

The Company didnotissue any product warranties.
F. Jointand Several Liability Arrangements

The Company didnothaveanyjointand several liability arrangements accounted forunder SSAP 5R.
G. All Other Contingencies

Uncollectible PremiumReceivables

In response to regulators, the Company has temporarily extended the grace period for the payment of premiums or
offeredalternative payment arrangements in light of current economic conditions (See Note 1B). Based upon Company
experience, the amount of premiums and other accounts receivable that may become uncollectible and result in a
potentialloss is not material to the Company’s financial condition.
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Based upon Company experience, theamount of premiums and other accounts receivable that may becomeuncollectible
and resultin a potential loss is not material to the Company’s financial condition.

Litigation

Various litigation, claims and assessments against the Company, in addition to those otherwise provided for in the
Company’s financial statements, have arisen in the course of the Company’s business, including, but not limited to, in
connectionwith itsactivities asan insurer, employer, investor or taxpayer. Further, state insurance regulatory and other
federal and state authorities regularly make inquiries and conduct investigations concerning the Company’s compliance
with applicable insurance and other laws and regulations.

On a quarterly and annual basis, management reviews relevant information with respect to liabilities for litigation,
regulatory investigations, and litigation-related contingencies to be reflected in the Company’s financial statements.
Liabilities are established when it is probable that a loss has beenincurred and theamount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated.

15. Leases
The Company did notparticipatein leasing arrangements during 2021 and 2020.

16. Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of
Credit Risk

As of December 31,2021and 2020, the Company had no financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk orany financial
instruments with concentrations of credit risk.

17. Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A. Transfers ofReceivables Reported as Sales
The Company didnothaveany transfer ofreceivables reported as sales during 2021 and 2020.

B. Transferand Servicing of Financial Assets
In conjunction with the sale of the Company to Farmers Groups as described in Note 21.A, the Company no longer
participates in a securities lending program and has no assets pledged as collateral forsecurities lending transactions as
of December31,2021.

C. Wash Sales
(1) In the course ofthe Company’s asset management, securities are not sold and reacquired within 30 days ofthe sale

date to enhancethe Company’s yield on itsinvestment portfolio. There maybe occasional isolated incidents where

wash sales occur.

(2) The Company had no washsales withan NAIC designation 3 or below orunrated securities during the year ended
December31,2021.

18. Gainor Lossto the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

The Company does not serve as an Administrative Services Only or Administrative Services Contract administrator for
any uninsured accidentand healthplan or uninsured portions ofa partially insured plan.

19. Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Direct premiums written/produced by managing generalagents or third -party administrators for the yearended
December 31,2021 were $22,041,430.

20. Fair Value Measurement

A. At December 31,2021, the Company’s Statutory Statements of Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds had no
financial assets and liabilities measured and reported at estimated fair value ornet asset value (“NAV”).

B. The Company provides no other fair value information.
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C. EstimatedFair Value of All Financial Instruments

Information related to the aggregate fair value of financial instruments is shown below at:

December 31, 2021

Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted (Carrying
Fair Value Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV Value)
Assets
Bonds $ 72448531 $ 70,823,634 $ 38119608 $ 34,328923 $ — 3 — % —
Cash 6,464,948 6,464,948 6,464,948 — — — —
Investment income due and accrued 255,606 255,606 — 255,606 — — —
Total assets $ 79,169,085 $ 77,544,188 $ 44584556 $ 34584529 $ — $ —  $ —
December 31, 2020
Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted (Carrying
Fair Value Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV Value)
Assets
Bonds $ 77,721,107 $ 74,021,037 $ 32,245023 $ 45476084 $ — $ — 3 —
Cash 1,717,215 1,717,215 1,717,215 — — — —
Investment income due and accrued 299,527 299,527 — 299,527 — — —
Total assets $ 79,737,849 $ 76,037,779 $ 33962238 $ 45775611 $ — $ — $ —
Assets and Liabilities

The methods and significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value of all admitted financial instruments are
presented below.

The Company defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit
price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date. In most cases, the exit price and thetransaction (or entry) price will be the same
atinitial recognition.

When developing estimated fair values, the Company considers two broad valuation techniques: (i) themarket approach
and (ii) the income approach. The Company determines the mostappropriate valuation techniqueto use, given what is
being measured and theavailability of sufficientinputs, giving priority to observable inputs.

The Company categorizes its financial assets and liabilities into a three-level hierarchy, based on the significant input
with the lowest level in their valuation. The input levels are as follows. Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities. The Company defines active markets based on average trading volume for
common stock. The size of the bid/ask spread is used as an indicator of market activity forbonds. Level 2 - Quoted
prices in markets that are not active orinputs that are observable either directly orindirectly. These inputs can include
quoted prices for similar butnot identical assets or liabilities other than quoted prices in Level 1, quoted prices in markets
that are not active, or other significant inputs that are observable or can be derived principally from or corroborated by
observablemarketdata for substantially the full term ofthe assets or liabilities. Level3 - Unobservable inputs that are
supported by little orno marketactivity and are significantto the determination of estimated fair value ofthe assets and
liabilities. Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market
participants would use inpricing theasset or liability.

In general, investments classified within Level 3 use many ofthe same valuation techniques and inputs as described in
the Level 2 discussions below. However, ifkey inputs are unobservable, orifthe investments are less liquid and there
is very limited trading activity, the investments are generally classified as Level 3. The use ofindependent non-binding
broker quotations to value investments generally indicates there is a lack ofliquidity orthe general lack oftransparency
in the process to develop the valuation estimates generally causingthese investments to beclassified in Level 3.

Bonds and Cash

When available, the estimated fair value for bonds, including loan-backed securities, are based on quoted pricesin active
markets that are readily and regularly obtainable. Generally, these investments are classified in Level 1, are the most
liquid ofthe Company’s securities holdings and valuation ofthese securities does notinvolve management’s judgment.

When quoted prices in active markets are not available, the determination of estimated fair value is based on market

standard valuation methodologies, giving priority to observable inputs. The significant inputs to the market standard
valuation methodologies for certain types of securities with reasonable levels of price transparency are inputs that are
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observablein the marketor can bederived principally from or corroborated by observablemarket data. Generally, these
investments are classified inLevel 2.

When observable inputs arenot available, the market standard valuation methodologies rely on inputs thatare significant
to the estimated fair value that are not observable in the market or cannot be derived principally from or corroborated
by observable market data. These unobservable inputs can be based in large part on management’s judgment or
estimation, and cannot be supported by reference to market activity. Even though these inputs are unobservable,
management believes they are consistent with what other market participants would use when pricing such securities
and are considered appropriate given the circumstances. Generally, these investments are classifiedin Level 3.

The use of different methodologies, assumptions and inputs may have a material effect on the estimated fair values of
the Company’s securities holdings.

The estimated fair value for cash approximates carrying value andis classified as Level 1 giventhenature of cash.
Investment Income Due and Accrued

Due to the short-term nature of investment income due and accrued, the Company believes there is minimal risk of
material changes in interest rates or the credit ofthe issuer such that estimated fair value approximates carrying value.
These amounts are generally classified as Level 2.

D. At December31,2021,the Company hadno investments where it was notpracticableto estimate fair value.

E. The Companydidnot haveanyinvestments that were measured using NAV as a practical expedient as of December 31,
2021.

21. OtherlItems
A. Unusual or Infrequent Items
In December2020, MetLife entered into a definitive agreementto sellits wholly owned subsidiary, FPC, and certain of
its wholly owned subsidiaries to Farmers Group for $3.9 billion in cash. In connection with the transaction, MetLife and

a Farmers Group subsidiary have established a 10-year strategic partnership to offer its personal line products on
MetLife’s U.S. Group Benefits platform. Thetransaction closed on April 7,2021.

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring
The Companydid nothavetroubled debt restructuring during 2021 and 2020.

C. OtherDisclosures

(1) Roundingand Truncating - Truncating has generally been usedin the investment schedules and rounding (including
forced roundingto addto relevant totals) has been used elsewhere in this statement.

(2) The Company contributed $5,000 to the political action committee MetL ife Political Participation Fund B as of
December31,2021.

(3) SupplementtoInterrogatory No. 18: Aspart ofa MetLife enterprise-wide Conflict of Interest Disclosure Program,

all possible conflicts of interest are assessed and reviewed by employees’ direct managers with oversight by
compliance. Disclosures are escalated to senior leadership as necessary.

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
The Companydid nothaveany business interruption insurance recoveries during2021and 2020.
E. State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits
The Company did nothaveany statetransferable and non-transferable tax credits during 2021 and 2020.
F. Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure
The Company had no direct exposure through investments in subprime loans during 2021 and 2020.
G. Insurance-Linked Securities Contracts

The Companydid notengage in any transactions involving insurance-linked securities during 2021and 2020.
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H. The Amount That Could Be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Ownerand Beneficiary or Has
Otherwise Obtained Rights to Controlthe Policy

The Company is not an owner andbeneficiary of any life insurance policies during 202 1.
22. Events Subsequent

The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2021 through February 18, 2022, which is the date these
financial statements were available to be issued, and has determined there are no material subsequent events requiring
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

The Company hasnotbeen subject to the annual fee imposed under Section 9010 ofthe Affordable Care Act(“ACA”). The
annual assessmentunder ACA was repealed effective2021.

On February 2,2022,the Michigan Catastrophic Claims Association (“MCCA”)issued a bulletin informing members of a
November 3, 2021 decision made by the MCCA board of directors to refund approximately $3.0 billion of its estimated
surplus to its member insurance companies on all policiesin-forceas of October31,2021. Thisestimated refund of surplus
resulted primarily from the realized and expected savings and benefits from the reforms to Michigan’s no -fault law and
higherthan projected investment returns. Guidance accompanying this bulletin instructed all member companies to report
this pass through refundto policyholders as an asset and a liability in their 202 1 financial statements. In addition, it re quires
all refunds to policyholders to be completed within 60 days after the MCCArefunds the surplus to its members. All refunds
to policyholders are required to be in the form of check or ACH deposit. The company’s share of this type 1 subsequent
event disclosure is $631,600 and is reflected in the aggregate write-in sections of the assets and liabilities pages of the
accompanying financial statement.

23. Reinsurance
A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables

The Company cedes 100%of its business to its parent, FPC (NAIC # 26298, Federal I.D. #13-2725441), as part of the
100% Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement. Due to this agreement, the Company has unsecured aggregate
recoverable losses, paid and unpaid including IBNR, loss adjustment expenses, unearned premiums, and contingent
commissions in the amountof $489,511,588.

B. Reinsurance Recoverablein Dispute
The Company has no reinsurancerecoverable in dispute during 2021 and 2020.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

Assumed Reinsurance Ceded Reinsurance Net
Premium Commission Premium Commission Premium Commission
Reserve Equity Reserve Equity Reserve Equity
@ 2) ®3) %) (5) (6)

Affiliates $ 0 $ 0 $ 216,110,692 $ 0 $ (216,110,692) $ 0
All Other 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total $ 0 $ 0 $ 216,110,692 $ 0 $ (216,110,692) $ 0
Direct Unearned Premium Reserves 216,110,692

(2) The additional or return commissions, predicted on loss experience, or on any other form of profit-sharing
arrangements in thisannual statement asa result of existing contractual arrangements are accrued as follows:

Direct Assumed Ceded Net
Contingent Commission $ 2,252,806 $ [o] $ 2,252,806 $ 0
Sliding Scale Adjustments 0 (o] 0o 0
Other Profit Commission Arrangements o] [0] ] ]
Total $ 2,252,806 $ 0 $ 2,252,806 $ 0

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance

The Company didnotwrite offany uncollectible reinsuranceduring 2021 and 2020.

E. CommutationofCeded Reinsurance

The Company didnotcommute any ceded reinsurance during 2021 and 2020.
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Retroactive Reinsurance
The Company didnothaveany retroactive reinsurance during 2021 and 2020.
Reinsurance Accounted foras a Deposit

The Company didnothaveany reinsurance accounted for as a deposit during 2021 and 2020.

. Transfer of Run-off Agreements

The Company didnottransfer any property and casualty run-offagreements during 2021 and2020.

Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subjectto Revocation

The Company didnothaveany certified reinsurer’srating downgraded or status subjectto revocation during 2021.
Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation

The Company didnothaveany reinsurance agreements qualifying for reinsurer aggregation during 202 1.
Reinsurance Credit

The Company didnothaveany reinsurance contracts covering health business during 2021.

24. Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subjectto Redetermination

The Company ishad noretrospectively rated contracts nor contracts subject toredetermination as of December 31, 2021.
In addition, The Company has no paid or payable medical loss ratiorebates and is not subject to therisk sharing provision
ofthe ACA.

25. ChangeinlIncurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A.

The Company had no change in incurred losses and no loss adjustment expenses during the yearended December 31,
2021.

There were no significant changes in methodologies and assumptions used in calculating the liability forunpaidlosses
and loss adjustment expenses during the year ended December31,2021.

26. Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

The Company did notparticipatein any intercompany pooling arrangements during 2021 and 2020.

Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Treaty

On April 7,2021, MGEN’s participation in the Restated Quota Share Reinsurance Treaty was terminated and replaced by a
Covered Business Reinsurance Agreement, effective April 1,202 1, whereby MGEN will cede to the Company (i) the property
and casualty insurance business written by MGEN other than certainnon-covered products in-force as ofthe effective date
of the treaty and (ii) any MGEN property and casualty business sold or renewed by MGEN after the closing until such

businesscan be written on the Company’s paper but forno longer than eighteen months from the effectivedate ofthe treaty.

Farmers Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement

Effective April 1,2021, the Company cedes its business written, netofnon-affiliated reinsurance and assumption of affiliated
business under the restated quota share reinsurance treaty mentioned above, to FIE under a 100% quota share reinsurance
agreement.
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27. Structured Settlements

A. The Company has purchased annuities with the claimant as payee for which the Company has a contingent liability. The
Company eliminated its loss reserves for these claims at the time the annuities were purchased. A contingent liability
exists to the extent that the issuers of the annuity contracts become unable to fulfill their contractual obligations. The
present valueofall annuity contracts stillin force at December31,2021 was $608,866.

Loss Reserves

Eliminated by Unrecorded Loss
Annuities Contingencies
3 603,366 5 -

B. Theaggregate value ofannuities due fromany life insurer forwhich the Company has not obtained a release of liability
from the claimant as a result of the purchase ofanannuity does not equal orexceed 1% of policyholders’ surplus.

28. Health Care Receivables

The Company had no health care receivables during the years 2021,2020and 2019.
29. Participating Policies

The Company had no participating policies as of December 31,2021 and 2020.
30. Premium Deficiency Reserves

As of December 31,2021, the Company did not have any property/casualty contracts that would require premium deficiency
reserves.

31. High Deductibles

The Company has recorded no reservecreditfor high deductibles onunpaid claims, and hasno amounts thathave been billed
and are recoverable.

32. Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses
The Company does notdiscount liabilities for unpaid losses or unpaid loss adjustment expenses.
33. Asbestos/Environmental Reserves
The Company is not exposed to ashestos and/or environmental claims.
34. Subscriber Savings Accounts
The Companyit nota reciprocal insurance company.
35. Multiple Peril Crop Insurance
As of December 31,2021, the Company did nothave any multiple peril crop contracts.
36. Financial Guaranty Insurance

As of December31,2021,the Company didnothave any financial guaranty contracts.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company

System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations?

State regulating?  Rhode Island

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group?

If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity?

If yes, date of change:

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?

Rhode Island Insurance Division / Department of Business Regulation

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments?

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411
412

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

4.21

4.22
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.

If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.

sales of new business?

renewals?

sales of new business?

renewals?

Yes[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]

No[ ] NA[]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]

12/31/2021

12/31/2016

01/11/2016

Yes| ]
Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

NIA[X]
NIA[X]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

No[X]
No[X]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

No[X]
No[X]
No[X]

Name of Entity

2 3
NAIC
Company
Code

State of
Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

If yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity?
If yes,

7.21 State the percentage of foreign control

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

%

7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or

attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a depository institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board?
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] NoJ[ ]

1 2 3
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB

0CC

5 6
FDIC | SEC

BFP Securities St Louis, Missouri

YES

Farmers Financial Solutions, LLC Westlake Village, California

YES

Is the reporting entity a depository institution holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Board of Governors of Federal
Reserve System or a subsidiary of the reporting entity?

If response to 8.5 is no, is the reporting entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the Federal Reserve
Board’s capital rule?

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?

Ernst & Young, LLP 725 S Figueroa Street Suite 500, Los Angeles . CA 90017

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

15

Yes|[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

No[ ] NA[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]
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10.3  Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
10.4 If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
10.5  Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
10.6 If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
1. What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Lise Hasegawa. Vice President, 700 Quaker Lane. Warwick. RI 02886
121 Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company
12.12  Number of parcels involved 0
12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value $ 0
12.2 If yes, provide explanation
13. FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
131 What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
13.2  Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
13.3  Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
134 If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]
141 Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
1411 Ifthe response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
14.2  Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
14.21  Ifthe response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
14.3  Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
14.31  Ifthe response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
15.2 If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
16. Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
17. Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
18. Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[ ] No[X]
FINANCIAL
19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
2011 To directors or other officers $ 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
20.2  Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  To directors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemnal only) 0
2141 Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
212 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2121  Rented from others $ 0
2122 Borrowed from others $ 0
21.23  Leased from others $ 0
2124 Other $ 0
22.1 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
222 If answer is yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ 0

15.1
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

22.22  Amount paid as expenses
22.23  Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount:

Does the insurer utilize third parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounts advanced by the third parties are not settled in full
within 90 days?

If the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party.

0

0
Yes[ 1] No[X]

$ 0
Yes[ ] No[ ]

Is the Third-Party Agent a Related
Name of Third-Party Party (Yes/No)

INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 25.03)?

If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:

For securities lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether

collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

Yes[X] No[ ]

For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions.  $ 0
For the reporting entity's securities lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs. $ 0
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
For the reporting entity's securities lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
25.091 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
25.092 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
25.093 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: 0
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 25.03.) Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
26.21  Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
26.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
26.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
26.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
26.25 Placed under option agreements $ 0
26.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
26.27  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
26.28  On deposit with states $ 2,013,250
26.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 726,172
26.30  Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
26.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
26.32  Other $ 0
For category (26.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Lines 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a results of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ ] Nof[ ]
If the response to 27.3 is yes, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41  Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
27.42  Permitted accounting practice Yes[ ] No[ ]
27.43  Other accounting guidance Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
By responding yes to 27.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the following: Yes[ ] No[ ]
e  Thereporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
e Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21

reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guidance Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
e  Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined

Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in its

actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $ 0

28.2
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
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Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's

offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing

of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
29.01  For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
JP Morgan Chase & Co 4 MetroTech Center, 6th Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11245
29.02 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
29.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 29.01 during the current year? Yes[X] Nof[ ]
29.04 Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
JP Morgan Chase & Co JP Morgan Chase & Co 09/30/2021 Corrected address for Custodial
Services
29.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts", "... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
MetLife Investment Management, LLC U
29.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
29.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 29.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
29.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed
142463 MetLife Investment Management, LLC EAUO72Q8FCR1S0XGYJ2 SEC DS
1
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
30.2999 TOTAL
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
$
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
311 Bonds $ 70,823,634 |$ 72,448,531 $ 1,624,897
31.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0
31.3 Totals $ 70,823,634 |$ 72,448,531 $ 1,624,897
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Per Part 5, Section 1 of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office, Insurance companies can elect to not use prices
provided by the NAIC. They can select any of 5 price sources, as defined in this section, and identify them in their appropriate schedule. MetLife and its
affiliate insurance companies have chosen to not use market prices obtained from the NAIC. First an external quoted price is sought. In cases where an
external quoted price is not available, the fair value is internally estimated using present value or valuation techniques. Factors considered in estimating fair
value include: coupon rate, maturity, estimated duration, call provisions, sinking fund requirements, credit rating, industry sector and issuer curves, as well as
quoted market prices of comparable securities.
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
If the answer to 32.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] Nol[ ]

If no, list exceptions:

15.3
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By self-designating 5GlI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5GI security:

a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security
is not available.

b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.

c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.

Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities?
By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:

a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.

b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.

d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities?

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated FE fund:

a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.

b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

C. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.

d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.

e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP

in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria?

By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E, Part 2
(identified through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:

a. The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.

b. If the investment is with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at
the discretion of all involved parties.

C. If the investment is with a related party or affiliate then the reporting entity has completed robust re-underwriting of the
transaction for which documentation is available for regulator review.

d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewed/rolled from the prior period that do not meet the

criteria in 37.a-37.c are reported as long-term investments.

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Has the reporting entity rolled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria? Yes[ ] No[X] NA[]
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $ N/A
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$ N/A
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? $ N/A
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$ N/A
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $ N/A
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$ N/A
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Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only. 0
What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? 0
1.31 Reason for excluding:
Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above. 0
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance. 0
Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned $ 0
1.62 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.63 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned 0
1.65 Total incurred claims 0
1.66 Number of covered lives
Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned
1.72 Total incurred claims 0
1.73 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims 0
1.76 Number of covered lives 0
Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year

2.1 Premium Numerator $ 0 $ 0
22 Premium Denominator $ 0 $ 0
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 0.0% 0.0%
24 Reserve Numerator $ 0 $ 0
25 Reserve Denominator $ 0 $ 0
26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.0% 0.0%
Did the reporting entity issue participating policies during the calendar year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, provide the amount of premium written for participating and/or non-participating policies during the calendar year:
3.21  Participating policies $
3.22  Non-participating policies $ 0
FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
4.1 Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies? Yes[ ] No[ ]
4.2 Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies? Yes[ ] No[ ]
43 If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders? %
4.4 Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums. $ 0
FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
51 Does the exchange appoint local agents? Yes[ ] No[ ]
52 If yes, is the commission paid:

5.21 Out of Attorney’s-in-fact compensation Yes[ ] No[ ] NAJ[]

522  Asadirect expense of the exchange Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]
53 What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?
54 Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillment of certain conditions, been deferred? Yes[ ] No[ ]
5.5 If yes, give full information:
What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’ compensation
contract issued without limit of loss?
NA
Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising
that probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer
software models), if any, used in the estimation process:
The Company's evaluation of the hurricane peril (property business only) is based on Core Logic (EQECAT), Risk Management Solutions (RMS
and Applied Insurance Research (AIR) computer models. The Company's evaluation of the earthquake peril (property business only) is based on
the Core Logic (EQECAT) and RMS computer models. The Company’s largest Probable Maximum Loss would result from a hurricane in the
Northeast region of the United States.
What provision has this reporting entity made (such as catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the types
and concentrations of insured exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?
The Company is protected from this loss through the purchase of the Property Catastrophe Excess of Loss reinsurance treaties.
Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated
probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence? Yes[X] No[ ]

If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its
exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss:

16



Annual Statement for the year 2021 ofthe F@rmers Casualty Insurance Company

7.1

7.2
73
8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

94

9.5

9.6

1.1
1.2

12.1

12.2
12.3

124

12.5

12.6

13.1
13.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer’s losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or

any similar provisions)? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions. 0
If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any loss
that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for
which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end
surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater
than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the
contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:
(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;
(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of

the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;
(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;
(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such

provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;
(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity

during the period); or
0] Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement

to the ceding entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting
result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss
and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling
arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or
more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity
is a member where:
(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire

direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or
(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or

its affiliates in a separate reinsurance contract. Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and
(c) A brief discussion of management'’s principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be achieved.
Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 36 of SSAP No. 62R, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity
ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the
financial statement, and either:
(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (“SAP”) and as a

deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP”); or
(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.
The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:
(a) The entity does not utilize reinsurance; or, Yes[ ] No[X]
(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation

supplement; or Yes[ ] No[X]
(c) The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an

attestation supplement. Yes[ ] No[X]
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal to that
which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:
12.11  Unpaid losses 0
1212 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses) 0
Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds? 0
If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? Yes[ ] No[X] NA[]
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:
1241 From %
1242 To %
Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including
unpaid losses under loss deductible features of commercial policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:
12.61 Letters of Credit $ 0
12.62 Collateral and other funds $ 0
Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers’ compensation): $ 0
Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a
reinstatement provision? Yes[ ] No[X]
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14.1
14.2

14.3
144
14.5

15.1
15.2

16.1

17.1

18.1
18.2
18.3
18.4

19.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic

facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount. 2
Is the reporting entity a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:
If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements? Yes[ ] Nol[ ]
If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:
Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Does the reporting entity write any warranty business? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:
1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Unearned Earned
16.11  Home $ 0 $ 03 0 $ 0§ 0
16.12  Products $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
16.13  Automobile $ 0 $ 0 $ 09 0§ 0
16.14  Other* $ 0 $§ 0§ 09 0 $ 0
* Disclose type of coverage:
Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 that is exempt from the statutory provision
for unauthorized reinsurance? Yes[ ] No[X]
Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from the statutory
provision for unauthorized reinsurance. Provide the following information for this exemption:
17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 exempt from the statutory provision for unauthorized reinsurance $ 0
17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.13 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1714 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1717 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible, or writing business in at least 2 states? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[ ]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1
2021

2
2020

3
2019

4
2018

5
2017

o gk LN =

21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.

27.

28.
29.

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.

38

39.
40.
41.

42.
43.
44.
45.

46.
47.
48.
49.
50.

Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)... | ......
Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26)........covveirierieeeee e

Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34).......cevrvrrrrnrrrrirneireeneienene
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)........ccvevuriunernerneeneenieneeninerseeeeens

TOtAl (LINE 35)..vuceuceueeeeeieinireiseissiseieee ettt

Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1,18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)...
Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)........ovieirierieee e
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)...
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......cccceverververerrererereirens

. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33).......ccocreurmrrrrninineeneinininseienne

TOtAl (LINE 35)...ececeieeict ettt
Statement of Income (Page 4)

Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8)........cuoiuiuriiirieirieirieireirei e
Net investment gain (10SS) (LINE 11)......iuiiriieiircnesce e
Total other iNCOME (LINE 15)......cccuiuiiieiieieiese bbb
Dividends to policyholders (Line 17)....
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (Line 19
NetinCOmME (LINE 20).......cuiuuieiiieieieieic ettt
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)

Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Cal. 3)..............

Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):

20.1 In course of collection (LINE 15.1)......ceiuriiuriiirieinieiseiee et
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (LINE 15.2).......ceiuriiirieinieiieeeeseseesee s
20.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (Line 15.3).....
Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Line 26)
LOSSES (PAGE 3, LINE 1)....euieiieiiriieiiieireieicie ettt s
Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, LiNe 3)......cvrrrrnneeeseseesese s
Unearned premiums (Page 3, LINE 9)......c.vurririrneeeeneieseisesse s
Capital paid up (Page 3, LINeS 30 & 31)......cvvueurrrereininenrieeessssesssssssessessesse s
Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LiNE 37).......cvurrrrrrenernrenernernernssnsseneseeseeenns
Cash Flow (Page 5)

Net cash from 0perations (LINE 11).........vvreerrereerrerrirrinrinereisrissessessessessesssssssssssssssessessessees
Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total adjusted CaPItal..........cvieeuiericiec e
Authorized control level risk-based Capital..........cccvvriieeiriicce e
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0

BONAS (LINE 1)ttt
StOCKS (LINES 2.1 & 2.2)...eeveeeeeeeireerceeereeeeeeseesee ettt et ess st ss s
Mortgage loans on real estate (LiNeS 3.1 & 3.2).....covveereninererereserereseeseeseseeeeene
Real estate (LINES 4.1, 4.2 & 4.3)........ovmierececececsee s
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (LiNe 5)..........ccoeveereereeneeneencnennennnnenn.

Contract 10ANS (LINE B)......ceuvereerreeeierrereereesrereeseesessessessessessesseseee e esssessssees
DEMVALVES (LINE 7)..v.eurereercereeeersereereeseeseeseeseeseesesssssssseesessesse s
Other invested aSSEts (LINE 8).........cuvwurrrerrrnrrrirrirnenineeieieie s st
Receivables for SeCurities (LN 9)..........curueeerrrririninneeeeeseeee s
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (LiNe 10).........c.ocueereereereereeneenineereeneeneineens
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (LINE 11)........cocvrrrrrineiieeeeseeseseseseeeene
Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (LINE 12)..........cvurrrercerenrenenenenenneeens
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Ling 12, Col. 1).....ccoieiieiieiieeeieeceeeessessieeens
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, Col. 1).......coevveerererereircrerencene
Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1).......cccvuevienieveeeeiennnnns
Affiliated short-term investments

(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, Ling 10).........ccccccevruririnieinnnas
Affiliated mortgage 10ans on real estate.............ovvvririiiieeceeee e
All 0ther affllAted. ..ot
Total of aDOVE INES 4210 47 ...t
Total investment in parent included in Lines 42 t0 47 @bOVe..........ccccoviuririricinieinicinieens
Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus

as regards policyholders (Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37 x 100.0)..........

236,885,529
153,796,488
........ 78,964,195

.....246,330,238
.....159,184,953
........ 74,534,541

wern212,543,470
171,391,711
........ 73,299,409

...... 280,713,325
...... 171,476,803
........ 70,305,061

e 277,292,945
......165,957,012
........ 67,891,363

186,575

............. 127,672

............. 302,139

227,320,177

.......... 3,826,229
....145,949,760

.......... 3,000,000
........ 71,492,813

......... (2,567,643)

........ 71,492,813
............. 647,380

....230,650,553

.......... 4,239,707
....149,660,826

.......... 3,000,000
........ 73,028,067

.......... 1,667,208

........ 73,028,067
............. 261,213

.......... 1,963,985

....236,688,214

.......... 4,072,122
....157,361,350

.......... 3,000,000
........ 71,099,819

.......... 2,207,276

........ 71,099,819
............. 316,180

.......... 1,964,176

...... 235,578,117

.......... 6,288,786
...... 156,803,782

.......... 3,000,000
........ 69,600,070

.......... 2,220,001

........ 69,600,070
............. 333,169

.......... 1,659,148

....234,915,603

.......... 6,616,871
...147,760,771

.......... 3,000,000
........ 68,430,122

.......... 1,936,643

........ 68,430,122
............. 364,660
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
51.  Net unrealized capital gains (I0SSES) (LINE 24)..........evvrirrrieirireereireereneireneineinseneensenees | cereesessseesssenees | neeseesseseeseeseeseeneenes | conenesnssnnsnsnsnssnssns | cresessesessssssssessenss | coneeneenseseenseneensenees
52. Dividends t0 StoCKNOIErS (LINE 35)........cvuuiurireiriieiriieiriinreieeisneiseeeisieiseeissenssessssenens | seseesssensssenssssnesnsns | resssesssessssessssennes | sereessseesssessssessesnsns | resesessssessssesnssesnes | seseessseenssessssesesnens
53.  Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Ling 38).........cccccovevevevevcrnernrns | covenne (1,535,254) | .......... 1,928,248 | .......... 1,499,749 | .......... 1,169,949 | ........ 11,778,368

Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
54. Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2, 17.3, 18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)... | ......139,125,596 | ......155,291,894 | ......192,104,258 | ...... 189,228,241 | ......188,150,438
55.  Property lines (Lines 1,2,9, 12, 21 & 26)........ccvuurernenmrnemrnereeinenssisenssiesssessesssessenens | revees 83,344,492 | ........ 73,786,214 | ........ 94,555,179 | ........ 95,790,678 | ........ 94,827,114
56. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)......c.cocvveuvrrerneernenrerneeneens [ reeen 60,686,344 | ........ 64,090,495 | ........ 46,650,073 | ........ 39,704,327 | ........ 46,336,422
57. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)........ccrvrurerrmrircrmrircrniiinens | v | revreisnneissiennsnns | e | e | e
58.  Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LiNes 31, 32 & 33)........ccvuuriereerininininreieeernenennens | erserensnssnsenssnsnens | rersenssssensessessessssnes | eonennsnnssnssssssesssnsens | soenensnssnsensensenenss | conemsessssssssssessesees
59. Total (Line 35) 283,156,432 293,168,603 333,309,510 | ...... 324,723,246 329,313,974

60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.

66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

7.

Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)...
Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)........cviririirririeereeeeiee e
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27).......ccovevienicnenicnicnae
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34).......cccvvrrrrrrrerrniireincirenene
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)....
TOtAI (LINE 35)...uuecticeietei ettt

Operating Percentages (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0

Premiums earned (Line 1)...

L0SSES INCUITEA (LINE 2)......vuerereeeieieieieiseesee ettt ssessensenns
Loss expenses iNCUMTEd (LINE 3).......c..euuevmeeermeeereireiseineinseiseseises sttt
Other underwriting expenses iNCUITEd (LINE 4)........c.ceveerereeireeneireireereeseeseeseeeeeeeneeees
Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8)........ccueeeerrernirieeeeee e
Other Percentages

Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines 4 +5- 15
divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Ling 35 X 100.0).......c..cuerreverieennicrniiernsieesseienees

Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned
(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Line 1 X 100.0)........ccceverervmrericniiceiceeeeeeeeas

Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,
Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Line 37, Col. 1 X 100.0)........cccevreverrirerirecrerereiereeias

One Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 11)......ccccouvninninninrinienns

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus
of prior year-end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 x 100)..........c.ccveuenee.

Two Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 12)..........ccvevev...

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to
reported policyholders' surplus of second prior-year end
(Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 X 100.0)........cceeriiiiceeiicceeerna

If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure requirements of

SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?
If no, please explain:

Yes[ ] No[ ]
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SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES

SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY
(3000 Omitted)

Premiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in Which 1 2 3 Defense and Cost Adjusting and Other 10 1" Number
Premiums Loss Payments Containment Payments Payments of
Were 4 5 6 7 8 9 Salvage Total Claims
Earned and Direct Direct Direct Direct and Net Paid Reported-
Losses Were and Net and and and Subrogation | (Cols.4-5+ | Directand
Incurred Assumed Ceded (Cols.1-2) | Assumed Assumed Assumed Received | 6-7+8-9) | Assumed
1. Prior..... | e, XXX....... XXX....... 2238 | 238 | D2 | B2 | T | e T e | 0 ] XXX.......
2. 2012 | e 612,078 | ........ 612,078 | o0 | e 372,393 | .....372,393 | ........8,334 | ......8,334 | .........6,351 | 6,351 || 0 [ XXX.......
3. 595,599 | ......... 595,599 | .ovvvrivrcrrcnnn0 | e 360,829 | ...... 360,829 | ........7,028 | ........7,028 | ......... 6,196 | ..ee0ee6,196 | oo | v | XXX.......
4, 574,049 574,049 | .o l0 | 366,906 | ...... 366,906 6,624 | ..oii6,624 || 0 | XXX...
5. 549,093 | ......... 549,003 | .cooovrivrereennn0 | e 350,706 | ...... 350,706 | ..........8,790 | .........8,790 | ......... 6,083 | .......e.6,083 | oo | 0 | XXX.......
6. 519,763 | ........ 519,763 | oo 0. 321,79% | ... 321,794 | .....8115 | ....8115 | ... 5,010 | 005,010 | v | i | XXX.....
7. 506,566 | ......... 506,566 | ...ooveerereennn 0 ... 332,253 | ...... 332,253 | ........9,207 | ........9,207 | ........ 6,643 | ..ei6,643 || 0 | XXX.......
8. 514,561 | ......... 514,561 | oo 0. 301,681 | ...... 301,681 | ........6,735 | .......6,735 | .......... 5,281 | 5,281 | oo | v | XXX....
9. 516,467 | ......... 516,467 | oo 0. 298,848 | ...... 208,848 | ........4,872 | ... 4872 | ... 6,232 | 16,232 | | i | XXX.......
10. 2020.....cc..| covnnene 490,459 | ......... 490,459 | ..o 0. 232,303 | ...... 232,303 | ......1,991 | ... 1,991 | 7,326 | oo 1,326 | v | v | XXX......
11, 2027 | e 471,095 | ......... 471,095 | oo 0]... 175,459 | ...... 175459 | ..........304 | .......304 | ... 23,890 | ..23,890 | .o | s 0 ... XXX.......
12. Totals....... | ccoceneee DO, S 0,0, S XXX.oes ..3,113,410 | ...3,113,410 | .......63,685 | .......63,685 | ....... 79715 | 79,715 | s (V1 0. XXX
Adjusting and Other 23 24 25
Losses Unpaid Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid Unpaid Total
Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Case Basis Bulk + IBNR 21 22 Net Number of
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Salvage Losses Claims
Direct Direct Direct Direct Direct and and Outstanding-
and and and and and Subrogation | Expenses | Directand
Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Anticipated Unpaid Assumed
1. Prior.... [ 1,553 | 1,553 |12 |12 | 198|198 [T e 75 e T0 |70 [ | 0 [ XXX.......
2. 2012|127 [ 127 |83 |83 [ 13 13 D D 139 139 | 0 | XXX.......
30 2013 |14 | A4 132 132 (B9 9 |15 15 B3 83 | | 0 | XXX.......
4, 2014 ] e 783 | 783 |00 288 [ 0288 [ T e T 29 029 |83 |83 [ | 0 [ XXX.......
5. 2015|2135 [ 12,135 | 880 | 880 [ 270 [ ini270 | 106 [ 106 [ 264 | 264 | | 0 | XXX.......
6. 2016.....| ... 4,872 | . 4,872 | 1,940 | 1,940 | 675 |75 | 31T 31 808|808 | | 0 [ XXX.......
7. 2017.....|..6,525 |.........6,525 | ........ 2462 | ... 2,462 |..cio693 | 693 | 310 [ 310 690 | 890 | 0 | XXX.......
8. 2018....|......12,755 | ... 12,755 |......5,024 | ........5,024 | ... 1,229 | ... 1,229 | ...ccccee..639 | .oiiiiiiB39 | 1A3T | AT | | 0 [ XXX.......
9. 2019....|.......22,173 |.......22,173 | .........9,010 |..........9,010 |..........1,996 |.........1,996 |..........1,028 |.........1,028 |.........2,535 | ........ 2,535 | oo | o0 | i XXX.......
10. 2020.....].......29,124 |.......29,124 | ......19,041 | .......19,041 |........2,502 |........2,502 | .........1,709 |...oc.... 1,709 | o437 |t 137 | | 0 | XXX.......
11. 2021.....].......73,992 |.......73,992 |........35,264 | ........35,264 |........5145 |.......5,145 | ........3,802 | .........3,802 |...... 11,326 | ... 11,326 |...c.cccoevvvrnse | w0 [ XXX
12. Totals...|.....154,453 |.....154,453 |......74497 |.....74,497 |.....12,839 |......12,839 | ........8,028 | ........8,028 |......21,331 |....21,331 .o | 0 [ s XXX.......

34
Total Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Percentage Nontabular Net Balance Sheet
Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred/Premiums Earned) Discount Reserves after Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Inter-Company 35 36
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Ceded Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid
1. Prior..| ...... XXX | e XXX | e XX | e XXX i | e XXX | e XK [ e e [ evneen e XK | vvviiriiineinnnn0 [ i 0
2. 2012 | e 387,406 | .......... 387,406 | o0 | ieendB3.3 | 833 | 0.0 | L e | 0 [ s 0
302013, | e 374,706 | .......... 374,706 | o0 [ e 82.9 | 829 | 0.0 | | | s |0 | 0
4. 2014 | ........ 383,038 | ..ooenne 383,038 | o0 | rrieeredBB.7 | e80T | 0.0 e e e | 0 [ s 0
5. 2015, | e 369,235 | .......... 369,235 | oovenenenen0 [ i B7.2 [ i B7.2 | 0.0 | [ | e |0 | 0
6. 2016. | ..cooene. 343,325 | .......... 343,325 | o0 | 88 | B0 | 0.0 e L e | 0 [ 0
7. 2017, | e 358,782 | ... 358,782 | o0 [ e 708 | i 708 | 0.0 | | e | e | e | 0
8. 2018. | ... 334,780 | .o 334,780 | o0 | i85 | B8 | 0.0 e L e | 0 [ 0
9. 2019. | oo 346,694 | .......... 346,694 | o0 [ BT | BT | 0.0 e | | e | s | 0
10. 2020. | .......... 298,135 | .......... 298,135 | o0 | 808 | 808 | 0.0 e L e | 0 [ 0
11,2021, | .ocveneee 329,181 | ..ccooue 329,181 | oo [ 899 | 899 | 0.0 [ [ s | 0 | o 0
12. Totals]| ........ XXX e | e XXX

Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting. Part 1 is gross of only nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of
Part 1. The tabular discount, if any, is reported in the Notes to Financial Statements, which will reconcile Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.
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SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Incurred Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) DEVELOPMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Years in
Which
Losses Were One Two
Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Year Year
1o PHHOM oo | e e [ vrrnieieninnns | e | eovssisseesesees | seressesesesissesnnns | oeesessssesssnsess | eresnmsssssssseesnns | sressesessssesnsnnes | seesessssessssnsnnns | essesessssssesens (01 O 0
2. 20120 | s e s e | e | e | e | sevesiesesessnens | seesesessesssens | s | oo [V 0
3. 2013 e XXX oo | eervrereiiennienns [ eveseeneisiinies [ eeeveissienenisnens | evereereemoeeeml e | s e | e | s [V I 0
4, 2014...|...... XXX oo | e XXX oovos | evrrerresnnniens [evvrivrieieicienies [ IO B R . | s s s [V 0
5. 2015..... ........ XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXioiis [ everieiiesienieins [ cvisieiimisssesios [aesimsansessesssians | varsessssansessnssnss | avesiessssassesiesss | sressesiesssssssesies | eesessesesssssnens | seveesessesseseens [V I 0
6. 2016.... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX orvoit [ errereirrienieiiens | vesrenieiisinniens [ evsissiesssesinns | orenssssssssnesns | esesesssssnsenens | sessssessssnssens | aresiessssesenns [V I 0
7. 2017, XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXoooes | i ) 9.9 U B XXX oovoin [ ererrernrieiieinns | ereneisissieniens [ eonneneisissienes | vessseseisinnens | cevessesiessnsenss | avesiessssesenns [V 0
8. 2018... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | v ) 0.9 R D ) 0.9 U D XXX oovov [ erreireisneiieiines | erveneiessenies [ eovsiesieisissenes | vevsssesesssssnens | ceveessssesennns (VI 0
9. 2019..... ... XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e ) 0.9 U D XXX oo { e ) 0.9 U D XXXoroi [ ereireiereiieins | erenieissieseniens [ eonsenenienennns | [V 0
10. 2020.....]........ XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX oo | e ) 9.9 G P ) 0.9 G P ) 0.9 G P ) 0.9, G P XXX o | eervenneiiennens e | avenenseinniennns 0 | XXX......
1. 2021.... [ XXX oo | XXX oo | v XXXoooee [ XXXooooe [ XXXooore [ XXX [ XXX oo [ XXX oo [ D00, ST [N P XXX oo | XXX......
12. Totals...... | voovvicrninns (U I 0
Cumulative Paid Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) 11 12
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Number of
Number of Claims
Years in Claims Closed
Which Closed With Without
Losses Were Loss Loss
Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Payment Payment
1. Prior..... [ 000,000 [ rrrerreierrreniens | everesesierisens | erverieresesieniens | ereriesississsenies | eesesesesssnens | sersesssesesissnnss | sressessssesiesinnns | srnsesessssesienins | eesesesiesissenens | seseenns XXX oo | e XXX......
2. 20120 | e e e | e | e | e | resesseseseesiniens | cereeresseseseesinns | eeeseesesseneseenes | seresessessisnnes | seereens XXX oo | e XXX......
32013 e XXX oo | eevrerenenniens [evveivserieneisnies [rveveissienieseiens [ - PR A - B B | e | [ XXX oo | e XXX......
4. 2014...|....... XXX oo |, ).0.0 G IR SRR Dy B, BB W A B\ O U U ORISR DUUSSURUUSRRRI DU XXX oo | e XXX......
5. 2015..... oo, XXX oo | e, XXX oo | e XXX oovo | erereinennnnieins [ [ revessesensens | cenessesssenesnnss | soesessssssesienns | eonsesessssssienies | coessssesiessssesens | seveeens XXX oo | e XXX......
6. 2016.... ....... XXX oo e, XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXX ocvoio {evrereireenieiiens | eeverresiesisienienes | evnveeeiieiieinns | ereveesessesssennns | eveseesesssssesens | eevessssesisssnsenns | aveeses XXX oo | e XXX......
7. 2017, e, XXX oo | e XXX oo | v ) 9.9 N P ) 9.9 S I XXX oriove [ errerreinnienennes | erverensssieens [ eonnenensnniees | coennneensnsiens | sensessessenssenss | arees XXX oo | e XXX......
8. 2018... ... XXX oo | e, XXX oo | e XXX oo | e XXXooooin { e XXXoooooo { e XXX ocvov [ evereieienieiens | evereiveiesieniees [ eveesieiseieseiens | eevesseseessssenens | ceveenas XXX oo | e XXX......
9. 2019... .. XXX oo | e XXX oo | v ) 9.9 N P ) 9.9 N I ) 9.9 S P ) 9.9 I I XXX oo [ ereireinrniennes | vrneensssenens [ eonreneneisnnns e XXX oo | e XXX......
10. 2020.....|........ XXX oo e XXX oo | e XXX oo | v XXXooooio { e ) 0.9 U D XXXooooin { e XXX { e XXX oo | e e e XXX oo | e XXX......
11, 2021..... [ ..., D0, S XXX oo [ XXX eooee [ XXXoooee [ XXXeooee [ XXXoooee [ XXXooore [ XXX oo [ 0.0, ST I P XXXooo | v XXX......
Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
T PO . cciies | e | cevisneisissieseness | srvessesssssssesesisssnss | sviessssssessesssssssnnss | evsssssesessesssssssense | snessmesessesnssesiesss | sinsessesssssssessesinsns | sresesssssssesessssenses | sressessssesessessnsases | soesessesesessssassenies
2. 20M2u i et | et | ety | eerssresesinseseseses | esresesssessssesesins | evessesesssiesesinsens | essesesesseseseesessens | sesessessessesessssssiens | seseessssessessssstesess | sesessessesesessesaesaens
3. 2013 | ) 0.0, U IRUUNIUIUIIUIOTOR POVPUIRIORIRTOTORI ISR W . VT ... [ s | s | e | e
4. 2014 | ) 0.9, G DU XXX vovvoes | everereeseenieinienns | e N N I ..............................................................................................................................
5. 2015 e ) 0.0, G I )%, 0, SO IS XXX ovivins | cverernrinseinsinsnnens | vevssiesessssssssenines | sesssessessssnssesesnnss | sessesssssssessessessnes | ssressessssesesssssssnnss | sorsssssesessessesssesse | srsessssesessssssesenns
6. 2016....... oo XXX coovees | e XXX v | e XXX oo | e XXX vvrvier | ererrerieisseniesisiinns | evveiiesissesssissinsinss | evvesesssssssesesissesss | evvessssssesssssssesens | svssessessesisssssssenns | sressssssesssssssesenns
7. 2017 i | e ) 0.0, CHNIN I )%, 0, SO IS ) 0.0, G I )00, SO IS XXX vvivns | cervernrieieinsinsienens | vensesenssssessnnes | seiesesssssssesessnsnnes | enessssnssesennssnsenns | s
8. 2018..... | ) 0.9, G D )00, SO I ) 0.9, G DU ). 0.0, SO I ) 0.9, G I XXX vvivoer | evrrerieiseeseiinieens | evveiievesiesissessssnnes | eovsresssissessssssens | cesesssesesisssssesenns
9. 2019 [ ) 0.0, G I )., SO IS ) 0.0, G IS ). 0, SO IS ) 0.0, G I )., SO IS XXX ovvvins | evereenrinieissinssnsnes | vevsssessenseesssnssnsees | seensssssesesssssssessens
10.  2020........ | ccoeueeee XXX coovees | e XXX v | e XXX oo | e )00, SO I XXX oo | e XXX ovvvvies | e XXX coovees | e XXXvvevoes | everesissieisessiens | e
11, 2021 i | e XXX ovvens [ eeeenes 0.0, SO [ XXX ovens [ e 0.0, SO [ ).0, SN I 0.0, SO [ XXX vvens [ e )., S D, N I
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Annual Statement for the year 2021 ofthe F@rmers Casualty Insurance Company

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees Less Return Premiums Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited Direct Losses Service Written for
Active 2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Status | Direct Premiums Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting Direct Losses | Direct Losses | notIncluded | chasing Groups
States, Etc. (a) Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl.in Col. 2)
1. Alabama.. [ 504
2. Alaska.....onenn AK L Nt et | e sesssinesees | rereessseseesessnsens | seresssssseensssesiasins | rentsesneeensesinesiees
3. AnzOna.....cccoecevreienennn AZ | Lo | ovirirerennn6,513,851 | o 7,465,105 | oo | v 3,874,203 4,871,513
4. Arkansas..........ccceovrienee AR | L Lo (10,349)
5. California. reeN e s | e | e | e | s
6. Colorado...... [ IO 14,911,847 |..... ....8,320,248 | ........ 6,845,081
7. Connecticut. CT L, 29,879,374 |..... 17,225,901 |...... 22,358,831
8.  Delaware........ccccooverririrennns DE|. ..l [ 86,697 | i 87451 | oo | e 84,844 | ... 73,371
9. District of Columbia............. DO [ oL [ | vt s | seneseessissessesinns | seessssssesesisseneses | snsseessssnsenesesinns | seenesiesenesesesnees | e
10.  Florida......cccocovverrerrerrienen FL | oo [T I 163,168,527 |........... 157,836,971 | oo | e 95,947,094 |....109,224,057 |...... 90,604,584 | ............ 40,649 | .o
11.  Georgia.... OO PR U 6,511,092 28,904,774 | e | e 4,775,568 | ........ 4,210,488 |........ 3,837,480 | ..ccooovue 8,565 | .o
12.  Hawaii.. .N......
13. JOO I
14. JOO IO
15. JOO I
16. JOO IO
17. JOO I 8,
18.  Kentucky [ 133,813 141,088 ,
19.  Louisiana.........cceoeeveereeeeee LA | oo Lo |, 103,856 |...ccovvirnnee 110,836 | ..o | v 18,951 | ..o (25,901) | evevvee 20,679 | .overeree. 330 [
20. Maine....ccoooveverveerreeeee ME | . Lo | e, 10,889,670 |............. 11,041,161 | oo [ e 5,225,713 |........ 4,937,329 | ........ 2,942,084 | ... 17,225 | oo
21.  Maryland JOOS ESTSUO OSRRR 1,177,578 1,367,662 [ | e 479,787 | ........... 707,061 |........... 638,167 | ...conce.. 2,268 | .o
22.  Massachusetts [
23, Michigan........cccoevveveeee.MI | ... N.....
24, Minnesota...........cccooeesreee . MN | ... Lo | oeirieeenn.9,419,016 | ... 9,900,868 |......cccovrrirrrerens [ e 4,499,884 | ........ 4,686,632
25, MissisSippi........ccoerrerneen.MS | .. Lo | e 28,037,599 | ... 27,697,385 | .o | e 15,924,739 |...... 15,050,238
26.  Missouri........cccocovrerreneee. MO | ... Lo 08,206 | oo [ e 2,814 | . (7,115) | oo 29,700 | oo e
27.  Montana.. [
28. Nebraska JOO I 1,338,000 [ | e 420,407 |........... 399,849 | ... 616,987 | ...coonnee. 2,330 [ oo
29. Nevada......ccoomomecneveen NV L N......
30. New Hampshire.................. NH|..N......
31, New Jersey.....ccoerverveeee. NJ | .o Lo 990,025 |..ooveveeririeriens [ e 362,817
32.  New Mexico. N
33, New YorK....oooooeovicneenen . NY | o Lo | o0 39,113,881 | 41,156,349
34.  North Carolina [
35.  North Dakota... JOO O |+
36.  Ohi0....ccrsvvviererireienen . OH | o Lo | 6,044,979
37.  Oklahoma el [ ....50,355
38.  Oregon.......ccoeevvevreneeene. OR | o L. ....31,961
39. Pennsylvania............c..........PA | ... L. 2,713,941
40. Rhode Island... el [ ..13,446,504 | .... .14,040,965
41,  South Carolina. el [ 1,423,968 |.... 2,160,917
42.  South Dakota... el [ ....221,659 |.... ..22,195
43, JEOS ESTU O 17,960,285 |............. 17,720,506 |....coovvvvvvrivrienns | 009,010,182 |........9,253,416 | ........ 4,609,358 | ............ 15,302 | .ovevereireieireineens
44, OO ISP RS 1,127,514 | .o 1,183,973 | .o | e 877,831 | i 8T7,156 | 357,696 ...4,740
45, el [ 4,958,205 5,199,519 ...2,648,781 4,200 |...
46. Vermont... N | |+ SV ORI PO
47.  Virginia.... IO IS " .6,681,574 ,862,545 1,981,439 | ..
48.  Washington JEOS ESTUR O 15,117,977 | ..o 15,919,212 | .ovvvvvvviveiens [ 0000 7,369,992 | ... 8,604,205 |........ 9,195,246
49, West Virginia.........cocooeee . WV | ... [T IR 237,998 240,529 |..ooovovvvvnrninns oo 117,937 | 125,765 | ............. 35,212
50.  Wisconsin.......cooeeeereveeree W L | ....104,878 109,546 | .o 9,759 | 40,049
51.  Wyoming..... .
52.  American Samoa. ...AS
53, GUEM..ccoieiceeeri
54.  Puerto RiCO.......cccvrvrrrrrnne.
55.  US Virgin Islands
56.  Northern Mariana Islands...MP
57.  Canada.......cccoerrerrrenrenens CAN
58.  Aggregate Other Alien........ oT .
59, TotalS.....covvrerirreerreeenne XXX [ 469,646,213 |........... 471,095,017 | oo 0 |...283,156,433 |....301,543,092 |...228,949,712 | .......... 538,571 | veevveerereirereireenns 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001.
58002.
58003.
58998.
Line 58 from overflow page XXX | e (V1 O (O [P (V18 IS (110 IR (V1 (010 [P (V1 0
58999 Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above) XXX [ 0 e 0 [ s {1 I (1 IR 0 i (1 IR (018 0
(@) Active Status Counts:
L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG........... 42 R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs 0
E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer. 0
(other than their state of domicile - See DSLI)........ccccoevvermrrerirreirereninns 0 N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.................. 15
D - Domestic Surplus Lines Insurer (DSLI) - Reporting entities authorized to write
surplus lines in the state of domicile 0

(b)

Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc'.'
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Annual Statement for the year 2021 of the Farmers Casualty Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

%

Company FEIN NAIC Domiciled Ownership
10433 Ella Blvd, LLC 83-0877980 N/A DE Mid-Century Insurance Company
11930 Narcoossee Road, LLC 82-3606914 N/A DE Mid-Century Insurance Company
12225 NE 60th Way, LLC N/A DE Truck Insurance Exchange
14001 Rosencrans Avenue, LLC 84-2794277 N/A DE Farmers Insurance Exchange
145 Great Road, LLC 81-4674724 N/A DE Mid-Century Insurance Company
17885 Von Karman, LLC 47-3820947 N/A CA Farmers Insurance Exchange
201 Railroad Ave, LLC 82-2860816 N/A DE Farmers Insurance Exchange
21st Century Advantage Insurance Company 22-3398993 25232 MN 21st Century North America Insurance Company
21st Century Auto Insurance Company of New Jersey 22-3337475 10184 NJ 21st Century Centennial Insurance Company
21st Century Casualty Company 95-4136306 36404 CA 21st Century Insurance Group
21st Century Centennial Insurance Company 23-2044095 34789 PA Mid-Century Insurance Company
21st Century Indemnity Insurance Company 13-1967524 43974 PA 21st Century Premier Insurance Company
21st Century Insurance and Financial Services, Inc. 51-0283170 N/A DE Mid-Century Insurance Company
21st Century Insurance Company 95-2565072 12963 CA 21st Century Insurance Group
21st Century Insurance Group 95-1935264 N/A DE Mid-Century Insurance Company
21st Century North America Insurance Company 13-3333609 32220 NY Mid-Century Insurance Company
21st Century Pacific Insurance Company 02-0226203 23795 CO Mid-Century Insurance Company
21st Century Pinnacle Insurance Company 13-3922232 10710 NJ 21st Century North America Insurance Company
21st Century Premier Insurance Company 22-1721971 20796 PA 21st Century Centennial Insurance Company
2501 East Valley Road, LLC 82-2666461 N/A DE Fire Insurance Exchange
384 Santa Trinita Ave LLC 81-0741455 N/A DE Fire Insurance Exchange
3900 Indian Avenue, LLC 81-2487862 N/A DE Farmers Insurance Exchange
460 Gibraltar Drive, LLC 81-4365602 N/A DE Truck Insurance Exchange
5401 Wiles Road LLC 47-2591947 N/A FL Mid-Century Insurance Company
600 Riverside Parkway, LLC 81-1746692 N/A DE Farmers Insurance Exchange
6671-6675 North Macarthur Blvd, LLC 82-4386531 N/A DE Mid-Century Insurance Company
American Federation Insurance Company 86-0812982 10245 X 21st Century Insurance Group
American Pacific Insurance Company, Inc. 13-3953213 10805 HI Farmers Insurance Hawaii, Inc.
Bristol West Casualty Insurance Company 34-1893500 11034 OH Coast National Insurance Company
Bristol West Holdings, Inc. 13-3994449 N/A DE Farmers Insurance Exchange
Bristol West Holdings, Inc. 13-3994449 N/A DE Fire Insurance Exchange
Bristol West Holdings, Inc. 13-3994449 N/A DE Truck Insurance Exchange
Bristol West Holdings, Inc. 13-3994449 N/A DE Mid-Century Insurance Company
Bristol West Insurance Company 38-1865162 19658 OH Coast National Insurance Company
Bristol West Insurance Services of California, Inc. 65-0880876 N/A CA Bristol West Holdings, Inc.
Bristol West Insurance Services, Inc. of Florida 65-0616769 N/A FL Bristol West Holdings, Inc.
Bristol West Preferred Insurance Company 86-1174452 12774 Mi Bristol West Holdings, Inc.
BWIS of Nevada, Inc. 65-0919338 N/A NV Bristol West Holdings, Inc.
Civic Property and Casualty Company 95-4528269 10315 CA Fire Insurance Exchange
Civic Property and Casualty Company 95-4528269 10315 CA Truck Insurance Exchange
Coast National General Agency, Inc. 76-0543593 N/A X Bristol West Holdings, Inc.
Coast National Holding Company 33-0246699 N/A CA Bristol West Holdings, Inc.

100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
42.00000
3.75000
6.75000
47.50000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
100.00000
80.00000
20.00000
100.00000
100.00000
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Annual Statement for the year 2021 of the Farmers Casualty Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Company FEIN NAIC Domiciled Ownership %

Coast National Insurance Company 33-0246701 25089 CA Coast National Holding Company 100.00000
Economy Fire & Casualty Company 36-1022580 22926 IL Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 100.00000
Economy Preferred Insurance Company 36-3027848 38067 IL Economy Fire & Casualty Company 100.00000
Economy Premier Assurance Company 36-3105737 40649 IL Economy Fire & Casualty Company 100.00000
Exact Property and Casualty Company 95-4528266 10318 CA Fire Insurance Exchange 80.00000
Exact Property and Casualty Company 95-4528266 10318 CA Truck Insurance Exchange 20.00000
Farmers Casualty Insurance Company 05-0393243 40169 RI Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 100.00000
Farmers Direct Property and Casualty Insurance Company 23-1903575 25321 RI Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 100.00000
Farmers Financial Solutions, LLC 77-0530616 N/A NV FFS Holding, LLC 100.00000
Farmers General Insurance Agency, Inc. 95-3003951 N/A RI Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 100.00000
Farmers Group Property and Casualty Insurance Company 13-2915260 34339 RI Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 100.00000
Farmers Insurance Company of Arizona 95-2626387 21598 AZ Farmers Insurance Exchange 70.00000
Farmers Insurance Company of Arizona 95-2626387 21598 AZ Truck Insurance Exchange 20.00000
Farmers Insurance Company of Arizona 95-2626387 21598 AZ Fire Insurance Exchange 10.00000
Farmers Insurance Company of ldaho 95-2626385 21601 ID Farmers Insurance Exchange 80.00000
Farmers Insurance Company of Idaho 95-2626385 21601 ID Fire Insurance Exchange 6.70000
Farmers Insurance Company of ldaho 95-2626385 21601 ID Truck Insurance Exchange 13.30000
Farmers Insurance Company of Oregon 95-2655893 21636 OR Farmers Insurance Exchange 80.00000
Farmers Insurance Company of Oregon 95-2655893 21636 OR Truck Insurance Exchange 20.00000
Farmers Insurance Company of Washington 95-2655894 21644 WA Fire Insurance Exchange 80.00000
Farmers Insurance Company of Washington 95-2655894 21644 WA Truck Insurance Exchange 20.00000
Farmers Insurance Company, Inc. 48-0609012 21628 KS Farmers Insurance Exchange 90.00000
Farmers Insurance Company, Inc. 48-0609012 21628 KS Fire Insurance Exchange 10.00000
Farmers Insurance Exchange 95-2575893 21652 CA Interinsurance Exchange (See Note 1)

Farmers Insurance Hawaii, Inc. 22-2640040 28487 HI Mid-Century Insurance Company 100.00000
Farmers Insurance of Columbus, Inc. 31-0956373 36889 OH Farmers Insurance Exchange 100.00000
Farmers Lloyds, Inc. 05-0476998 N/A X Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 100.00000
Farmers Lloyds Insurance Company of Texas 75-2483187 13938 TX Farmers Lloyds, Inc. (see Note 10)

Farmers New Century Insurance Company 36-4165395 10806 IL lllinois Farmers Insurance Company 100.00000
Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 13-2725441 26298 RI Farmers Insurance Exchange 80.00000
Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 13-2725441 26298 RI Truck Insurance Exchange 10.00000
Farmers Property and Casualty Insurance Company 13-2725441 26298 RI Fire Insurance Exchange 10.00000
Farmers Services Insurance Agency 95-6048990 N/A CA Truck Insurance Exchange 100.00000
Farmers Specialty Insurance Company 59-2326047 43699 Ml Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan 100.00000
Farmers Texas County Mutual Insurance Company 74-1067657 24392 X County Mutual Company (See Note 2)

FCOA, LLC 27-0342907 N/A DE Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan 100.00000
FFS Holding, LLC 77-0530617 N/A NV Mid-Century Insurance Company 100.00000
Fire Insurance Exchange 95-6235715 21660 CA Interinsurance Exchange (See Note 3)

Foremost County Mutual Insurance Company 38-1721730 29254 X County Mutual Company (See Note 4)

Foremost Express Insurance Agency, Inc. 38-2505922 N/A Ml FCOA, LLC 100.00000
Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan 38-1407533 11185 MI Farmers Insurance Exchange 80.00000
Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan 38-1407533 11185 Mi Fire Insurance Exchange 10.00000
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Company FEIN NAIC Domiciled Ownership %

Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan 38-1407533 11185 Mi Truck Insurance Exchange 10.00000
Foremost Lloyds of Texas 75-1779175 41688 TX Lloyds Company (See Note 5)

Foremost Property and Casualty Insurance Company 35-1604635 11800 MI Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan 100.00000
Foremost Signature Insurance Company 38-2430150 41513 Ml Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan 100.00000
GP, LLC 65-1142050 N/A DE Bristol West Holdings, Inc. 100.00000
Hawaii Insurance Consultants, Ltd. 99-0083322 N/A HI Mid-Century Insurance Company 100.00000
lllinois Farmers Insurance Company 36-2661515 21679 IL Farmers Insurance Exchange 100.00000
Insurance Data Systems, G.P. 65-0881673 N/A FL Bristol West Holdings, Inc. 99.90000
Insurance Data Systems, G.P. 65-0881673 N/A FL GP, LLC 0.10000
Kraft Lake Insurance Agency, Inc. 38-2336672 N/A Ml FCOA, LLC 100.00000
MC Maple Tree, LLC 85-2377860 N/A DE Mid-Century Insurance Company 100.00000
Mid-Century Insurance Company 95-6016640 21687 CA Farmers Insurance Exchange 80.00000
Mid-Century Insurance Company 95-6016640 21687 CA Fire Insurance Exchange 10.00000
Mid-Century Insurance Company 95-6016640 21687 CA Truck Insurance Exchange 10.00000
Mid-Century Insurance Company of Texas 74-2448744 28673 TX Farmers Insurance Exchange 100.00000
Neighborhood Spirit Property and Casualty Company 95-4528264 10317 CA Fire Insurance Exchange 80.00000
Neighborhood Spirit Property and Casualty Company 95-4528264 10317 CA Truck Insurance Exchange 20.00000
Security National Insurance Company 65-0109120 33120 FL Bristol West Holdings, Inc. 100.00000
Texas Farmers Insurance Company 94-1663548 21695 TX Farmers Insurance Exchange 86.28000
Texas Farmers Insurance Company 94-1663548 21695 TX Mid Century Insurance Company 13.72000
Toggle Insurance Company 13-3551577 44245 DE Mid-Century Insurance Company 100.00000
Toggle Services, LLC 83-3256280 N/A DE Toggle Insurance Company 100.00000
Truck Insurance Exchange 95-2575892 21709 CA Interinsurance Exchange (See Note 6)

Western Star Insurance Services, Inc. 74-1593853 N/A TX FCOA, LLC 100.00000

The following are Zurich Insurance Group entities within NAIC Group Code "0212" and are not included in Farmers Insurance Group within NAIC Group Code "0069"
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF ZURICH INSURANCE GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Company FEIN NAIC Domiciled Ownership %
Access Franchise Management Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
ACN 000 141 051 Ltd. N/A AUS Zurich Financial Services Australia Limited 100.00000
Afterland Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
AG Haus der Wirtschaft N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 8.16327
Allied Dunbar Assurance plc N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Nominees Limited 100.00000
Allied Dunbar Financial Services Limited N/A GBR Allied Dunbar Assurance plc 100.00000
Allied Dunbar Provident plc N/A GBR Allied Dunbar Assurance plc 100.00000
Allied Zurich Holdings Limited N/A JEY Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Allied Zurich Limited N/A GBR Zurich Insurance Group Ltd. 100.00000
American Guarantee and Liability Insurance Company 36-6071400 26247 NY Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
American Zurich Insurance Company 36-3141762 40142 IL Steadfast Insurance Company 100.00000
Applyhere Pty Ltd N/A AUS Davidson Trahaire Holding Pty Ltd 100.00000
Ashdale Land and Property Company Limited N/A GBR Zurich Insurance plc 100.00000
Asistbras S/A Assisténcia ao Viajante N/A BRA Travel Ace Internacional de Servicios S.A. 65.00000
Assistance Online (China) Co Ltd N/A CHN Assistancee Online Pte. Ltd 100.00000
Assistancee Online HK Ltd N/A HKG Assistancee Online HK Ltd 0.00000
Assistancee Online HK Ltd N/A HKG Assistancee Online Pte. Ltd 100.00000
Assistancee Online Pte. Ltd N/A SGP Customer Care Assistance Pty Ltd 100.00000
ASTIS Holdings Limited N/A AUS Cover-More Finance Pty Limited 100.00000
Aust Office 1, LLC 36-4851720 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
autoSense AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 33.33000
Ballykilliane Holdings Limited N/A IRL Zurich Insurance plc 100.00000
Bansabadell Pensiones, E.G.F.P, S.A. N/A ESP Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Socied 50.00000
Bansabadell Seguros Generales, S.A. de Seguros y Reaseguros N/A ESP Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 50.00000
Bansabadell Servicios Auxiliares De Seguros, S.L. N/A ESP Bansabadell Seguros Generales, S.A. de Seguros y Reaseguros 100.00000
Bansabadell Vida S.A. de Seguros y Reaseguros N/A ESP Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Socied 50.00000
Benefit Finance Partners, L.L.C. N/A DE Zurich Benefit Finance LLC 50.00000
BFP Securities LLC 13-4097988 N/A DE Benefit Finance Partners, L.L.C. 100.00000
Bloomington Office LP N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
Bloomington Office MGP Manager, Inc N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
Bloomington Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 1.00000
Bloomington Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Bloomington Office MGP Manager, Inc 99.00000
Blue Insurance Australia Pty Ltd N/A AUS Blue Insurance Limited 100.00000
Blue Insurance Limited N/A IRL Cover-More Australia Pty Ltd 97.61000
Blue Marble Capital L.P. N/A BMU Blue Marble Micro Limited 100.00000
Blue Marble Micro Limited N/A GBR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Blue Marble Microinsurance, Inc. N/A DE Blue Marble Micro Limited 100.00000
Bonus Pensionskassen Aktiengesellschaft N/A AUT Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft 87.50000

BONUS Vorsorgekasse AG N/A AUT Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft 50.00000
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BOS Apt 1, LLC 47-2289489 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
BOS Apt 2, LLC 47-2445859 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
BOS Office 2 LLC 47-1046245 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
BOS Office 3, LLC 47-2483669 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
BOS Office 4, LLC 37-1849541 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
BOS Retail 1, LLC 47-4684158 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Boxx Insurance Inc. N/A CAN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 33.33333
Bright Box Europe S.A. N/A CHE Bright Box HK Limited 100.00000
Bright Box HK Limited N/A CHN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Bright Box Hungary KFT N/A HUN Bright Box HK Limited 100.00000
Bright Box Middle East FZCO N/A ARE Bright Box HK Limited 100.00000
Brinker Retail MGP, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
Bristlecourt Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
brokerbusiness.ch AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 25.00000
Cayley Aviation Ltd. N/A BMU Zurich Insurance Company Ltd, Bermuda Branch 100.00000
Celta Assistance SL N/A ESP Universal Assistance S.A. 100.00000
Centre Group Holdings (U.S.) Limited 13-4038482 N/A DE Zurich Finance Company Ltd 100.00000
Centre Insurance Company 13-2653231 34649 DE Centre Solutions (U.S.) Limited 100.00000
Centre Life Insurance Company 04-1589940 80896 MA Centre Solutions (U.S.) Limited 100.00000
Centre Reinsurance (U.S.) Limited AA-3190673 N/A BMU Centre Group Holdings (U.S.) Limited 100.00000
Centre Solutions (Bermuda) Limited N/A BMU Zurich Finance Company Ltd 100.00000
Centre Solutions (U.S.) Limited AA-3190822 N/A BMU Centre Group Holdings (U.S.) Limited 100.00000
Charlotte Apt. 1, LLC DE American Zurich Insurance Company 100.00000
Charlotte Industrial 2, LLC 32-0616217 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
Charlotte Office 1, LLC 30-1113235 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
CHI APT 1, LLC 38-3988749 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
CHI'IND 1, LLC 47-4429730 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
CHI'IND 6, LLC 87-2430690 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
Chilena Consolidada Seguros de Vida S.A. N/A CHL Inversiones Suizo Chilena S.A. 98.97703
Chilena Consolidada Seguros Generales S.A. AA-2280100 N/A CHL Chilena Consolidada Seguros de Vida S.A. 7.40525
Chilena Consolidada Seguros Generales S.A. AA-2280100 N/A CHL Inversiones Suizo Chilena S.A. 82.73165
COFITEM-COFIMUR N/A FRA Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 12.40521
Colonial American Casualty and Surety Company 52-1096670 34347 IL Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland 100.00000
Concisa Vorsorgeberatung und Management AG N/A AUT Bonus Pensionskassen Aktiengesellschaft 100.00000
Concourse Skelmersdale Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited 100.00000
Cover-More (NZ) Limited N/A NZL Cover-More Australia Pty Ltd 100.00000
Cover-More Asia Pte. Ltd N/A SGP Travel Assist Pty Limited 100.00000
Cover-More Australia Pty Ltd N/A AUS Cover-More Holdings Pty Ltd 100.00000
Cover-More Finance Pty Limited N/A AUS Cover-More Group Limited 100.00000
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Cover-More Group Limited N/A AUS Zurich Travel Solutions Pty Limited 100.00000
Cover-More Holdings Pty Ltd N/A AUS Travel Assist Pty Limited 100.00000
Cover-More Holdings USA Inc. N/A DE Travel Assist Pty Limited 100.00000
Cover-More Inc. N/A DE Cover-More Holdings USA Inc. 100.00000
Cover-More Insurance Services Limited N/A GBR Cover-More Australia Pty Ltd 100.00000
Cover-More Insurance Services Pty Ltd N/A AUS Travel Assist Pty Limited 100.00000
CREC (Bloomington) Lender, LLC N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 0.00000
CREC (Durham), LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
CREC (Hagerstown) Lender, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
CREC (Hagerstown) Owner, LLC N/A MD Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 0.00000
CREC (Las Vegas), LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
CREC (Sacramento), LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
CREC (Sioux Falls) Lender, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
CREC (Sioux Falls) Owner, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
CREC (Sioux Falls), LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
Cursud N.V. N/A ANT Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Customer Care Assistance Pty Ltd N/A AUS Customer Care Holdings Pty Ltd 100.00000
Customer Care Holdings Pty Ltd N/A AUS Travel Assist Pty Limited 100.00000
Customer Care Pty Ltd N/A AUS Customer Care Holdings Pty Ltd 100.00000
DA Deutsche Allgemeine Versicherung Aktiengesellschaft N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
Dallas Office MGP Manager, Inc. N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
Dallas Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 1.00000
Dallas Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Dallas Office MGP Manager, Inc. 99.00000
Dallas Tower LP N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
Davidson Trahaire Corpsych (Singapore) Pte. Limited N/A SGP DTC Bidco Pty Ltd 100.00000
Davidson Trahaire Corpsych Pty Ltd N/A AUS Davidson Trahaire Holding Pty Ltd 35.00000
Davidson Trahaire Corpsych Pty Ltd N/A AUS Applyhere Pty Ltd 65.00000
Davidson Trahaire Holding Pty Ltd N/A AUS DTC Australia Pty Ltd 100.00000
DB Vita S.A. N/A LUX Deutscher Herold Aktiengesellschaft 25.00000
DC Apt 1, LLC 47-4654837 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
DC Retail 1, LLC 82-2833981 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
DEN Industrial 1, LLC 84-3610066 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
DEN Industrial 2, LLC N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
DEN Retail 1 LLC 47-1387852 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
Dentolo Deutschland GmbH N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
Derimed S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Deutsche Zurich Pensiones, Entidad Gestora de Fondos de Pens N/A ESP Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Socied 50.00000
Deutscher Herold Aktiengesellschaft N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 79.82639
Deutscher Pensionsfonds Aktiengesellschaft N/A DEU Deutscher Herold Aktiengesellschaft 74.90000
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Deutsches Institut fur Altersvorsorge GmbH N/A DEU Deutscher Herold Aktiengesellschaft 22.00000
DIG GmbH N/A DEU Digital Insurance Group B.V. 100.00000
Digital Insurance Group B.V. N/A NLD Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 10.00000
DTC Australia Pty Ltd N/A AUS DTC Bidco Pty Ltd 100.00000
DTC Bidco Pty Ltd N/A AUS DTC Holdco Pty Ltd 100.00000
DTC Holdco Pty Ltd N/A AUS ASTIS Holdings Limited 100.00000
DTC NZ Bidco Limited N/A NZL DTC Bidco Pty Ltd 100.00000
Dunbar Assets Ireland N/A IRL Zurich Finance Company Ltd 0.00000
Dunbar Assets Ireland N/A IRL ZCMC |l Holdings Limited 0.03664
Dunbar Assets plc N/A GBR Dunbar Assets Ireland 100.00000
Dusfal S.A. N/A URY Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Eagle Star (Leasing) Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
Eagle Star European Life Assurance Company Limited N/A IRL Zurich Life Assurance plc 100.00000
Eagle Star Group Services Limited N/A GBR Eagle Star Holdings Limited 100.00000
Eagle Star Holding Company of Ireland N/A IRL Zurich Assurance Ltd 0.00100
Eagle Star Holding Company of Ireland N/A IRL Zurich Assurance Ltd 99.99900
Eagle Star Holdings Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited 100.00000
Eagle Star Securities Limited N/A GBR Zurich Insurance plc 100.00000
Edilspettacolo SRL N/A ITA Zurich Insurance Company Ltd - Rappresentanza Generale per | 35.71233
Empire Fire and Marine Insurance Company 47-6022701 21326 IL Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Empire Indemnity Insurance Company 73-6091717 21334 OK Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Employee Services Limited N/A GBR Allied Dunbar Financial Services Limited 100.00000
Endsleigh Financial Services Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Endsleigh Pension Trustee Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
ES Plympton Nominee 1 Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
ES Plympton Nominee 2 Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
Euclid KY Annex, LP N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
Euclid Office LP N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
Euclid Warehouses LP N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
Euroamérica Administradora General de Fondos S.A N/A CHL Chilena Consolidada Seguros de Vida S.A. 100.00000
Extremus Versicherung-Aktiengesellschaft N/A DEU Zurich Insurance plc Niederlassung fur Deutschland 5.00000
Farmers Family Fund 45-3561769 N/A CA Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
Farmers Group, Inc. 95-0725935 N/A NV Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 12.10000
Farmers Group, Inc. 95-0725935 N/A NV Zurich Insurance Group Ltd. 87.90000
Farmers Life Insurance Company of New York 46-4261000 N/A NY Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 91-0335750 63177 WA Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
Farmers Reinsurance Company 95-4650862 10873 CA Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
Farmers Services Corporation N/A NV Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
Farmers Underwriters Association N/A CA Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
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Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland 13-3046577 39306 IL Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
FIG Holding Company N/A CA Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
FIG Leasing Co., Inc. N/A CA Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
Fire Underwriters Association 95-2670247 N/A CA Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
Fitsense Insurance Services Pty Ltd N/A AUS Travel Assist Pty Limited 100.00000
Futuro de Bolivia S.A. Administradora de Fondos de Pensiones N/A BOL Zurich Boliviana Seguros Personales S.A. 8.42193
Futuro de Bolivia S.A. Administradora de Fondos de Pensiones N/A BOL Zurich South America Invest AB 71.57801
FX Insurance Agency Hawaii, LLC 83-1572480 N/A HI FIG Leasing Co., Inc. 100.00000
FX Insurance Agency, LLC 35-2281892 N/A DE FIG Leasing Co., Inc. 100.00000
General Surety & Guarantee Co Limited N/A GBR Zurich Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited 100.00000
Grovewood Property Holdings Limited N/A GBR Eagle Star Holdings Limited 100.00000
H4B Humboldthafen Einheitsgesellschaft GmbH&Co.KG N/A DEU REX-ZDHL S.C.S. SICAV-SIF 94.90000
Halo Holdco Limited N/A GBR Cover-More Australia Pty Ltd 100.00000
Halo Holdco Limited N/A GBR Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 0.00000
Halo Insurance Services Limited N/A GBR Halo Holdco Limited 100.00000
Halo Insurance Services Pty Ltd N/A AUS Halo Insurance Services Limited 100.00000
Hawkcentral Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
Healthinsite Proprietary Limited N/A ZAF Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Healthlogix Pty Ltd N/A AUS Insite Holdings Pty Ltd 100.00000
Healthlogix Technologia Eireli N/A BRA Healthlogix Pty Ltd 100.00000
Herengracht Investments B.V N/A DEU RE Curve Holding B.V. 100.00000
Hoplite Reinsurance Company of Vermont, Inc. 32-0478525 N/A VT Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
HOU IND 1, LLC 46-2975161 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
HOU IND 2, LLC 46-2984834 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
HOU IND 3, LLC N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Independence Center Realty L.P. N/A DE Philadelphia Investor, LLC 89.00000
INNATE, Inc. N/A DC Cover-More Holdings USA Inc. 100.00000
Insite Holdings Pty Ltd N/A AUS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
INTEGRA Versicherungsdienst GmbH N/A AUT Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft 100.00000
Intelligent Technologies OU N/A EST Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
International Travel Assistance S.A. N/A PAN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 55.00000
Inversiones Suizo Chilena S.A. N/A CHL Inversiones Suizo-Argentina S.A. 0.00100
Inversiones Suizo Chilena S.A. N/A CHL Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.99900
Inversiones Suizo-Argentina S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 5.00400
Inversiones Suizo-Argentina S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 94.99600
Inversiones ZS America Dos Limitada N/A CHL Inversiones ZS America SpA 100.00000
Inversiones ZS America SpA N/A CHL Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. 100.00000
Inversiones ZS America Tres SpA N/A CHL Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. 100.00000
Irish National Insurance Company p.l.c. N/A IRL Zurich Insurance plc 99.99999
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Isis S.A. N/A ARG Inversiones Suizo-Argentina S.A. 60.50140
Isis S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 39.49860
JFS/ZSF 1997 L.P. N/A VA Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
JFS/ZSF 1998, L.P. N/A VA Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
Kansas City Office LP N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
Kansas Office MGP Manager, Inc. N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
Kansas Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 1.00000
Kansas Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Kansas Office MGP Manager, Inc. 99.00000
Karvat Cover-More Assist. Pvt Ltd. N/A IND Cover-More Asia Pte. Ltd 100.00000
Kennet Road 1 UK Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
Kennet Road 2 UK Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
Klare Corredora de Seguros S.A. N/A CHL Zurich Insurance Mobile Solutions AG 49.90000
Knip (Deutschland) GmbH N/A DEU Knip AG 100.00000
Knip AG N/A CHE Digital Insurance Group B.V. 98.88000
Komparu B.V. N/A NLD Digital Insurance Group B.V. 100.00000
Kono Insurance Limited N/A HKG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
LA Industrial 1, LLC 36-4877375 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
La Industrial 2, LLC 85-3842785 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
LA Retail 1 LLC 47-1325180 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Limited Liability Company "BRIGHT BOX" N/A RUS Bright Box HK Limited 100.00000
Limited Liability Company "REMOTO" N/A RUS Bright Box HK Limited 100.00000
Manon Vision Co., Ltd. N/A THA Centre Solutions (Bermuda) Limited 0.00057
Manon Vision Co., Ltd. N/A THA Zurich Finance Company Ltd 0.00066
Manon Vision Co., Ltd. N/A THA Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.99877
MEATPACKING B.V. N/A NLD Rock Inne Vastgoed B.V. 100.00000
Medidata AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 8.85180
MI Administrators, LLC N/A DE FIG Leasing Co., Inc. 100.00000
MIAMI INDUSTRIAL 1, LLC 30-0947450 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Miami Industrial 2, LLC 81-3346909 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
Miami Office 2, LLC 38-4002060 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
MIAMI OFFICE 3, LLC 35-2567170 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Miami Retail 1, LLC 61-1852255 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Minas Brasil Promotora de Servicos S/A N/A BRA Zurich Minas Brasil Seguros S.A, 100.00000
Minerva Science Limited N/A GBR Project Policy Bidco Limited 100.00000
MSHQ, LLC N/A DE JFS/ZSF 1998, L.P. 100.00000
MSP APT 1, LLC 30-1003542 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
My Policy Limited N/A GBR Project Policy Bidco Limited 100.00000
Nashville Apt. 1, LLC N/A DE American Zurich Insurance Company 100.00000
Nashville Office 1, LLC 30-1004249 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
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Navigators and General Insurance Company Limited N/A GBR Zurich Insurance plc 100.00000
Nearheath Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
NY Industrial 1, LLC 30-1071415 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Oak Underwriting plc N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
OnePath General Insurance Pty Limited N/A AUS Zurich Financial Services Australia Limited 100.00000
OnePath Life Australia Holdings Pty Ltd N/A AUS Zurich Financial Services Australia Limited 100.00000
OnePath Life Limited N/A AUS OnePath Life Australia Holdings Pty Ltd 100.00000
Orange Stone Company N/A IRL Zurich Finance Company AG 100.00000
Orion Rechtsschutz-Versicherung AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 78.00000
Parcelgate Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
Perils AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 1111111
Perunsel S.A. N/A URY Ziurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 60.00000
PFS Pension Fund Services AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 18.43333
Philly Office 1, LLC 35-2553880 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Philly Office Land, LLC N/A DE American Zurich Insurance Company 100.00000
POR Apt 1, LLC 47-1392591 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
POR Apt 2, LLC 47-4067157 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
POR Office 1, LLC 47-4054154 N/A DE Farmers New World Life Insurance Company 100.00000
Prime Corporate Psychology Pty Ltd N/A AUS DTC Bidco Pty Ltd 100.00000
Project Policy Bidco Limited N/A GBR Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 20.00000
Protektor Lebensversicherungs-AG N/A DEU Zurich Deutscher Herold Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaf 5.15838
PT Asuransi Adira Dinamika Tbk N/A IDN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 98.48794
PT Zurich Insurance Indonesia AA-5360007 N/A IDN Zurich International (Bermuda) Ltd. 1.56878
PT Zurich Insurance Indonesia AA-5360007 N/A IDN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 97.09134
PT Zurich Topas Life N/A IDN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 80.00000
R3 FL Holdings, LLC N/A FL Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland 100.00000
Raleigh/Durham Offices, L.P. N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 99.00000
RE Curve Holding B.V. N/A DEU Zurich Deutscher Herold Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaf 100.00000
Real Garant Espana S.L. N/A ESP Real Garant GmbH Garantiesysteme 100.00000
Real Garant GmbH Garantiesysteme N/A DEU Real Garant Versicherung Aktiengesellschaft 100.00000
Real Garant Versicherung Aktiengesellschaft N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
Research Triangle MGP Manager, Inc. N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
Research Triangle Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 1.00000
Research Triangle Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Research Triangle MGP Manager, Inc. 99.00000
REX Baume S.C.I N/A FRA REX Holding France 100.00000
REX Holding France N/A FRA REX OPPCI Fonds 100.00000
REX Holding S.a.r.l. N/A LUX REX-ZDHL S.C.S. SICAV-SIF 100.00000
REX Mauchamps N/A FRA REX Holding France 100.00000
REX Vilette N/A FRA REX Holding France 0.00000



0T'96

Annual Statement for the year 2021 of the Farmers Casualty Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF ZURICH INSURANCE GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Company FEIN NAIC Domiciled Ownership %
REX-Aurea-ZDHL S.C.S. N/A LUX REX-ZDHL GP S.ar.l. 100.00000
REX-De Baak B.V. N/A NLD REX Holding S.ar.l. 100.00000
REX-Germany-ZDHL S.C.S N/A LUX REX-ZDHL S.C.S. SICAV-SIF 95.24000
REX-Humboldthafen Verwaltungs GmbH N/A DEU REX-ZDHL S.C.S. SICAV-SIF 100.00000
Rex-Spain-ZDHL S.L. N/A ESP Zurich Deutscher Herold Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaf 100.00000
REX-The East S.a.r.l. N/A LUX REX-ZDHL S.C.S. SICAV-SIF 94.80000
REX-ZDHL GP S.a.r.l. N/A LUX Zurich Deutscher Herold Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaf 100.00000
REX-ZDHL S.C.S. SICAV-SIF N/A LUX Zurich Deutscher Herold Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaf 100.00000
Rock Inne Vastgoed B.V. N/A NLD REX Holding S.a.r.l. 100.00000
Rokin 21 B.V. N/A NLD Roxana Vastgoed B.V. 100.00000
Rokin 49 B.V. N/A NLD Rock Inne Vastgoed B.V. 100.00000
Roxana Vastgoed B.V. N/A NLD REX Holding S.a.r.l. 100.00000
Rural Community Insurance Company 41-1375004 39039 MN Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Sacramento Office MGP, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
San Diego Retail 1, LLC 61-1791237 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Santander Rio Seguros S.A. N/A ARG Inversiones ZS America SpA 4.00000
Santander Rio Seguros S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. 96.00000
Santander Seguros Sociedad Andonima N/A URY Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. 100.00000
Saudi National Insurance Company N/A BHR Zurich Insurance Company Ltd (Bahrain Branch) 5.00000
SEA APARTMENT 2, LLC 46-3060914 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Serviaide Assistencia e Servicos, Lda. N/A PRT AIDE Asistencia Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Sociedad Uniper 95.00001
Serviaide Assistencia e Servicos, Lda. N/A PRT Serviaide, S.A. - Sociedad Unipersonal 4.99999
Serviaide, S.A. - Sociedad Unipersonal N/A ESP AIDE Asistencia Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Sociedad Uniper 100.00000
Servizurich S.A. - Sociedad Unipersonal N/A ESP Zurich Insurance plc, Sucursal en Espana 100.00000
SF Apt 1, LLC 47-1153493 N/A DE Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Shire Park Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 12.41935
Speigelhof Vastgoed B.V. N/A DEU RE Curve Holding B.V. 100.00000
Springboard Health and Performance Pty Ltd N/A AUS DTC Bidco Pty Ltd 100.00000
Springworks International AB N/A SWE autoSense AG 50.00000
Steadfast Insurance Company 52-0981481 26387 IL Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Steadfast Santa Clarita Holdings LLC N/A DE Steadfast Insurance Company 100.00000
Stratos Limited N/A NZL DTC NZ Bidco Limited 100.00000
Swiss Insurance Management (Hong Kong) Limited N/A HKG Zurich Services (Hong Kong) Limited 0.49505
Swiss Insurance Management (Hong Kong) Limited N/A HKG Zurich Insurance Holdings (Hong Kong) Limited 99.50495
TDG Tele Dienste GmbH N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
Tennyson Insurance Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
The Liverpool Reversionary Company Limited N/A GBR Zurich Legacy Solutions Services (UK) Limited 100.00000
The Zurich Services Corporation 36-3839542 N/A IL Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
TopReport Schadenbesichtigungs GmbH N/A AUT Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft 14.28571



TT1°96

Annual Statement for the year 2021 of the Farmers Casualty Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF ZURICH INSURANCE GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Company FEIN NAIC Domiciled Ownership %
Travel Ace Chile S.A. N/A CHL Travel Ace Internacional de Servicios S.A. 1.00000
Travel Ace Chile S.A. N/A CHL Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.00000
Travel Ace Internacional de Servicios S.A. N/A URY Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Travel Assist Pty Limited N/A AUS ASTIS Holdings Limited 100.00000
Travel Insurance Partners Pty Ltd N/A AUS Travel Assist Pty Limited 100.00000
Travelex Insurance Services Limited N/A DE Cover-More Holdings USA Inc. 100.00000
Truck Underwriters Association 95-2670330 N/A CA Farmers Group, Inc. 100.00000
Turegum Immobilien AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
UA Assistance S.A. de C.V. N/A MEX Travel Ace Internacional de Servicios S.A. 0.00000
UA Assistance S.A. de C.V. N/A MEX Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Universal Assistance Assistencia Ao Viajante Ltda N/A BRA Perunsel S.A. 0.00000
Universal Assistance Chile S.A. N/A CHL Travel Ace Internacional de Servicios S.A. 99.98000
Universal Assistance Chile S.A. N/A CHL Travel Ace Chile S.A. 0.02000
Universal Assistance S.A. N/A ARG World Wide Assistance S.A. 92.71000
Universal Assistance S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 7.29000
Universal Assistance S.A. N/A URY Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Universal Travel Assistance S.A.S. N/A COL Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Universal Underwriters Insurance Company 43-1249228 41181 IL Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Universal Underwriters of Texas Insurance Company 36-3139101 40843 IL Universal Underwriters Insurance Company 100.00000
Universal Underwriters Service Corporation 43-1269296 N/A MO Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Unviversal Assistance Inc. N/A FL Universal Assistance S.A. 0.00000
Vehicle Dealer Solutions, Inc. 26-1282208 N/A FL Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Winchester Land, LLC N/A FL R3 FL Holdings, LLC 100.00000
Winn-Dixie MGP Manager, Inc. N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
Wohnen H3B Humboldthafen GmbH&Co.KG N/A DEU REX-ZDHL S.C.S. SICAV-SIF 94.90000
World Travel Protection Canada Inc. N/A CAN Zurich Canadian Holdings Limited 100.00000
World Wide Assistance S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Wrightway Underwriting Limited N/A IRL Ballykilliane Holdings Limited 100.00000
Z flex Gesellschaft fur Personaldienstleistungen mbH N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
ZCM (U.S.) Limited N/A DE Zurich Finance Company Ltd 100.00000
ZCM Asset Holding Company (Bermuda) Limited N/A BMU Zurich Finance Company Ltd 100.00000
ZCM Matched Funding Corp. N/A CYM Zurich Capital Markets Inc. 100.00000
ZFUS Services, LLC 20-5900744 N/A DE Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
ZGEE14 Limited N/A GBR Zurich Legacy Solutions Services (UK) Limited 100.00000
ZLS Aseguradora de Colombia S.A N/A COL Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 4.43000
ZLS Aseguradora de Colombia S.A N/A COL Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 95.00000
ZNA Services, LLC 02-0802795 N/A DE ZFUS Services, LLC 100.00000
ZPC Capital Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
ZSF | Office KY, LLC N/A DE Euclid Office LP 100.00000
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ZSF | Office NV, LLC N/A DE Euclid Office LP 100.00000
ZSF | Office NY, LLC N/A DE Euclid Office LP 100.00000
ZSF KY Annex, LLC N/A DE Euclid KY Annex, LP 100.00000
ZSF/Bloomington, LLC N/A DE Bloomington Office LP 100.00000
ZSF/C1 MGP Manager, Inc N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
ZSF/C1 MGP, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 1.00000
ZSF/C1 MGP, LLC N/A DE ZSF/C1 MGP Manager, Inc 99.00000
ZSF/C2 MGP Manager, Inc N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
ZSF/C2 MGP, LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 1.00000
ZSF/C2 MGP, LLC N/A DE ZSF/CF2 MGP Manager, Inc. 99.00000
ZSF/Dallas Tower, LLC N/A DE Dallas Tower LP 100.00000
ZSF/Kansas, LLC N/A DE Kansas City Office LP 100.00000
ZSF/Land Parcels LLC N/A DE Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. 100.00000
ZSF/Research Gateway, LLC N/A DE Raleigh/Durham Offices, L.P. 100.00000
ZSF/WD Fitzgerald, LLC N/A DE Euclid Warehouses LP 100.00000
ZSF/WD Hammond, LLC N/A DE Euclid Warehouses LP 100.00000
ZSF/WD Jacksonville, LLC N/A DE Euclid Warehouses LP 100.00000
ZSF/WD Opa Locka, LLC N/A DE Euclid Warehouses LP 100.00000
ZSFH LLC 36-3096373 N/A DE Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
ZSG Kfz-ZulassungsservicegesmbH N/A AUT Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft 33.33333
Zurich - Companhia de Seguros Vida S.A. N/A PRT Zurich Finanz-Gesellschaft AG 0.00100
Zurich - Companhia de Seguros Vida S.A. N/A PRT Zurich Investments Life S.p.A. 0.00100
Zurich - Companhia de Seguros Vida S.A. N/A PRT Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.99600
Zurich - Companhia de Seguros Vida S.A. N/A PRT Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 0.00100
Zurich - Companhia de Seguros Vida S.A. N/A PRT Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Socied 0.00100
Zurich (Scotland) Limited Partnership N/A GBR Zurich General Partner (Scotland) Ltd 100.00000
Zurich Advice Network Limited N/A GBR Allied Dunbar Assurance plc 100.00000
Zurich AFIN Mexico, S.A. DE C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Compania de Sefuros, S.A. 0.00200
Zurich AFIN Mexico, S.A. DE C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.99800
Zurich Agency Services Inc. 04-3126497 N/A MA Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich Alternative Asset Management, LLC 86-1164252 N/A DE Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich America Latina Servigos Brasil Ltda. N/A BRA Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 0.01000
Zurich America Latina Servigos Brasil Ltda. N/A BRA Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.99000
Zurich American Company, LLC 36-6169781 N/A DE Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich American Insurance Company 36-4233459 16535 NY Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich American Insurance Company of lllinois 36-2781080 27855 IL American Zurich Insurance Company 100.00000
Zurich American Life Insurance Company 36-3050975 90557 IL Zurich American Corporation 100.00000
Zurich American Life Insurance Company of New York 27-4746162 14178 NY Zurich American Life Insurance Company. 100.00000
Zurich Argentina Cia. de Seguros S.A. N/A ARG Inversiones Suizo-Argentina S.A. 55.46140
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Zurich Argentina Cia. de Seguros S.A. AA-2130022 N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 44.53611
Zurich Argentina Compania de Seguros de Retiro S.A. AA-2130022 N/A ARG Zurich Argentina Cia. de Seguros S.A. 46.64193
Zurich Argentina Compania de Seguros de Retiro S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 53.35807
Zurich Aseguradora Argentina S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.90000
Zurich Aseguradora Mexicana, S.A. de C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 0.00000
Zurich Aseguradora Mexicana, S.A. de C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Asset Management Gerente de Fondos Comunes de Inversi N/A ARG Inversiones Suizo-Argentina S.A. 89.99990
Zurich Asset Management Gerente de Fondos Comunes de Inversi N/A ARG Isis S.A. 10.00010
Zurich Assurance Ltd N/A GBR Eagle Star Holdings Limited 100.00000
Zurich Australia Limited N/A AUS Zurich Financial Services Australia Limited 100.00000
Zurich Australian Insurance Limited AA-1930995 N/A AUS Zurich Financial Services Australia Limited 100.00000
Zurich Australian Insurance Properties Pty Limited N/A AUS Zurich Australia Limited 40.00000
Zurich Australian Insurance Properties Pty Limited N/A AUS Zurich Australian Insurance Limited 60.00000
Zurich Australian Property Holdings Pty Ltd N/A AUS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Bank International Limited N/A GBR Dunbar Assets Ireland 100.00000
Zurich Benefit Finance LLC 13-4186554 N/A DE Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) N/A DEU Zurich IT Service AG Niederlassung fur Deutschland 82.61672
Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) N/A DEU Zurich Leben Service AG Niederlassung fur Deutschland 17.38328
Zurich Brasil Capitalizacao S.A N/A BRA Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Brasil Companhia de Seguros N/A BRA Zurich Minas Brasil Seguros S.A. 100.00000
Zurich Building Control Services Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Canadian Holdings Limited N/A CAN Zurich Insurance Company Ltd, Canadian Branch 68.81942
Zurich Canadian Holdings Limited N/A CAN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 31.18058
Zurich Capital Markets Inc. N/A DE ZCM (U.S.) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Capital Markets Securities Inc. N/A DE Zurich Capital Markets Inc. 100.00000
Zurich Commercial Services (Europe) GmbH N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
Zurich Community Trust (UK) Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited 50.00000
Zurich Community Trust (UK) Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Nominees Limited 50.00000
Zurich Compania de Reaseguros Argentina S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 95.00000
Zurich Compania de Reaseguros Argentina S.A. N/A ARG Inversiones Suizo-Argentina S.A. 5.00000
Zurich Compania de Seguros, S.A. N/A MEX Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.88280
Zurich Corredora de Bolsa S.A. N/A CHL Inversiones Suizo Chilena S.A. 99.00030
Zurich Corredora de Bolsa S.A. N/A CHL Zurich Investments Chile S.A. 0.99970
Zurich Customer Active Management, d.o.o. N/A SVN Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich CZI Management Holding Ltd. 36-4412924 N/A DE Zurich Global Investment Management Inc. 100.00000
Zurich Deutscher Herold Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaf N/A DEU Deutscher Herold Aktiengesellschaft 67.54030
Zurich Deutscher Herold Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaf N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 32.45970
Zurich E&S Insurance Brokerage, Inc. 95-4773780 N/A CA Zurich American Insurance Company 100.00000
Zurich Employment Services Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited 100.00000
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Zurich Engineering Inspection Services Ireland Limited N/A IRL Zurich Insurance plc 100.00000
Zurich Eurolife S.A. N/A LUX Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 90.00000
Zurich Eurolife S.A. N/A LUX Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 10.00000
Zurich F&l Reinsurance T&C Limited AA-0053640 N/A TCA Zurich Agency Services Inc. 99.99950
Zurich F&l Reinsurance T&C Limited AA-0053640 N/A TCA Universal Underwriters Service Corporation 0.00050
Zurich Fianzas Mexico, S.A.DE C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Finance (Australia) Limited N/A AUS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Finance (Bermuda) Ltd. N/A BMU Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Finance (Ireland) DAC N/A IRL Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Finance (UK) plc N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited 99.99800
Zurich Finance (UK) plc N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Nominees Limited 0.00200
Zurich Finance Company Ltd N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Financial Services (Isle of Man) Group Services Limit N/A GBR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Financial Services (Isle of Man) Holdings Limited N/A GBR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Financial Services (Isle of Man) Insurance Manager Lt N/A GBR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited N/A GBR Allied Zurich Holdings Limited 90.31559
Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited N/A GBR Zurich Insurance plc 9.68441
Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Nominees Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Financial Services Australia Limited AA-1930995 N/A AUS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Financial Services EUB Holdings Limited N/A IRL Zurich Ins Group 0.08333
Zurich Financial Services EUB Holdings Limited N/A IRL Zurich Insurance Group Ltd. 99.91667
Zurich Financial Services UK Pension Trustee Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited 99.00000
Zurich Finanz-Gesellschaft AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich General Insurance Company (China) Limited N/A CHN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich General Insurance (Hong Kong) Limited N/A HKG Zurich Insurance Company Ltd, Hong Kong Branch 100.00000
Zurich General Insurance Malaysia Berhad N/A MYS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich General Partner (Scotland) Ltd N/A GBR Allied Zurich Holdings Limited 100.00000
Zurich GL Servicios Mexico, S.A. de C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Vida, Compariia de Seguros, S.A. 5.00000
Zurich GL Servicios Mexico, S.A. de C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Compania de Seguros, S.A. 95.00000
Zurich Global Corporate UK Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Global Investment Management Inc. 04-3729755 N/A DE Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich Global, Ltd. AA-3190947 N/A BMU Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich Group Pension Services (UK) Ltd N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
Zurich GSG Limited N/A GBR Zurich GSH Limited 100.00000
Zurich GSH Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 36-3096373 N/A DE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Holding Ireland Limited N/A IRL Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited N/A GBR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Immobilien (Deutschland) AG & Co. KG N/A DEU Zurich Immobilientreuhand (Deutschland) GmbH 0.00000
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Zurich Immobilien Liegenschaftsverwaltungs-GesmbH N/A AUT Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Immobilientreuhand (Deutschland) GmbH N/A DEU Zurich Deutscher Herold Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaf 100.00000
Zurich Insurance Company (U.K.) Limited N/A GBR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Insurance Company Escritorio de Representacao no Bras N/A BRA Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Insurance Company Ltd., Representative Office Buenos Aires N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Insurance Group Ltd. N/A CHE Board of Directors

Zurich Insurance Holdings (Hong Kong) Limited N/A HKG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Insurance Malaysia Berhad N/A MYS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Insurance plc AA-1780059 N/A IRL Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 25.07428
Zurich Insurance plc AA-1780059 N/A IRL Zurich Holding Ireland Limited 70.40509
Zurich Insurance plc AA-1780059 N/A IRL Zurich Insurance Company Ltd - Rappresentanza Generale per | 4.52063
Zurich Insurance plc, Representative Office Buenos Aires N/A ARG Zurich Insurance plc 100.00000
Zurich Intermediary Group Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited 99.99900
Zurich Intermediary Group Limited N/A GBR Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Nominees Limited 0.00100
Zurich International (UK) Limited AA-1120018 N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich International Life Limited N/A GBR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich International Pensions Administration Limited N/A IMN Zurich International Life Limited 100.00000
Zurich Invest AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Invest ICAV N/A IRL Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 50.00000
Zurich Invest ICAV N/A IRL Zurich Invest AG 50.00000
Zurich Investment Management Limited N/A AUS Zurich Australia Limited 100.00000
Zurich Investment Services Limited N/A BMU Zurich Finance Company Ltd 100.00000
Zurich Investments Life S.p.A. N/A ITA Zurich Insurance Company Ltd - Rappresentanza Generale per | 100.00000
Zurich ltaly S.p.A. N/A ITA Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich JVCompany Servicios Mexico, S.A. DE C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros, S.A. 99.99800
Zurich JVCompany Servicios Mexico, S.A. DE C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Santander Seguros Mexico, S.A. 0.00200
Zurich Kunden Center GmbH N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
Zurich Latin America Corporation 26-0530367 N/A FL Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich Latin America Holding S.L. - Sociedad Unipersonal N/A ESP Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Latin American Services S.A. N/A ARG Inversiones Suizo-Argentina S.A. 6.32000
Zurich Latin American Services S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 93.68000
Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Legacy Solutions Services (UK) Limited N/A GBR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Life Assurance plc N/A IRL Zurich Holding Ireland Limited 100.00000
Zurich Life Insurance (Hong Kong) Limited N/A HKG Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Life Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd N/A SGP Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Life Insurance Company Ltd., Representative office Buenos Aires N/A ARG Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Life Preparatory Japan Co. Ltd. N/A JPN Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich LiveWell Services and Solutions AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
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Zurich Management (Bermuda) Ltd N/A BMU Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Management Services Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Minas Brasil Seguros S.A, N/A BRA Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Pension Trustees Ireland Limited N/A IRL Zurich Insurance plc 50.00000
Zurich Pension Trustees Ireland Limited N/A IRL Zurich Trustee Services Limited 50.00000
Zurich Pension Trustees Limited N/A GBR Zurich Assurance Ltd 100.00000
Zurich Pensions Management Limited N/A GBR Allied Dunbar Assurance plc 100.00000
Zurich Pensionskassen-Beratung AG N/A CHE Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Professional Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Project Finance (UK) Limited N/A GBR Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Properties Pty Limited N/A AUS Zurich Australia Limited 40.00056
Zurich Properties Pty Limited N/A AUS Zurich Australian Insurance Limited 59.99944
Zurich Property Services Malaysia Sdn Bhd N/A MYS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Realty, Inc. 30-0165071 N/A MD Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 100.00000
Zurich Rechtsschutz-Schadenservice GmbH N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
Zurich Reliable Insurance Limited N/A RUS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 0.10000
Zurich Reliable Insurance Limited N/A RUS Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft 99.90000
Zurich Resseguradora Brasil S.A. N/A BRA Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 0.00100
Zurich Resseguradora Brasil S.A. N/A BRA Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.99900
Zurich Risk Consulting RU N/A RUS Zurich Reliable Insurance 100.00000
Zurich Risk Management Services (India) Private Limited N/A IND Zurich International (Bermuda) Ltd. 1.00000
Zurich Risk Management Services (India) Private Limited N/A IND Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.00000
Zurich Ruckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG N/A CHE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Sacramento, Inc. N/A CA JFS/ZSF 1998, L.P. 100.00000
Zurich Santander Brasil Odonto LTDA. N/A BRA Zurich Santander Brasil Seguros e Previdéncia S.A. 99.00000
Zurich Santander Brasil Odonto LTDA. N/A BRA Zurich Santander Brasil Seguros S.A. 1.00000
Zurich Santander Brasil Seguros e Previdéncia S.A. N/A BRA Zurich Latin America Holding S.L. - Sociedad Unipersonal 0.22007
Zurich Santander Brasil Seguros e Previdéncia S.A. N/A BRA Zurich Santander Holding (Spain), S.L. 99.56848
Zurich Santander Brasil Seguros S.A. N/A BRA Zurich Santander Brasil Seguros e Previdéncia S.A. 100.00000
Zurich Santander Holding (Spain), S.L. N/A ESP Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. 100.00000
Zurich Santander Holding Dos (Spain), S.L. N/A ESP Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. 100.00000
Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. N/A ESP Zurich Latin America Holding S.L. - Sociedad Unipersonal 51.00000
Zurich Santander Seguros Argentina S.A. N/A ARG Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. 4.00000
Zurich Santander Seguros Argentina S.A. N/A ARG Inversiones ZS America SpA 96.00000
Zurich Santander Seguros de Vida Chile S.A. N/A CHL Inversiones ZS America Dos Limitada 99.78173
Zurich Santander Seguros de Vida Chile S.A. N/A CHL Inversiones ZS America SpA 0.21827
Zurich Santander Seguros Generales Chile S.A. N/A CHL Inversiones ZS America Dos Limitada 99.50540
Zurich Santander Seguros Generales Chile S.A. N/A CHL Inversiones ZS America SpA 0.49460
Zurich Santander Seguros Mexico, S.A. N/A MEX Inversiones ZS America SpA 0.00053
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Zurich Santander Seguros Mexico, S.A. N/A MEX Zurich Santander Insurance America, S.L. 99.99947
Zurich Schweiz Services AG N/A CHE Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Seguros Ecuador, S.A. N/A ECU Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Service GmbH N/A DEU Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft 100.00000
Zurich Services (Australia) Pty Limited N/A AUS Zurich Financial Services Australia Limited 100.00000
Zurich Services (Hong Kong) Limited N/A HKG Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.99714
Zurich Services (Hong Kong) Limited N/A HKG Zurich Insurance Holdings (Hong Kong) Limited 0.00286
Zurich Services A.lLLE. N/A ESP AIDE Asistencia Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Sociedad Uniper 0.00100
Zurich Services A.l.E. N/A ESP Bansabadell Pensiones, E.G.F.P, S.A. 0.00100
Zurich Services A.lLLE. N/A ESP Bansabadell Seguros Generales, S.A. de Seguros y Reaseguros 0.00100
Zurich Services A.lLE. N/A ESP Bansabadell Vida S.A. de Seguros y Reaseguros 0.00100
Zurich Services A.lLLE. N/A ESP Zurich Insurance plc, Sucursal en Espana 97.18000
Zurich Services A.l.E. N/A ESP Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Socied 2.81600
Zurich Services Company (Pty) Ltd N/A AUS Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Services US. LLC 35-2546417 N/A DE Farmers Group, Inc. 50.00000
Zurich Services US. LLC 35-2546417 N/A DE Zurich Holding Company of America, Inc. 50.00000
Zurich Servicios de Mexico, S.A. de. C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros, S.A. 90.00000
Zurich Servicios de Mexico, S.A. de. C.V. N/A MEX Zurich, Compania de Seguros, S.A. 10.00000
ZURICH SERVICIOS DIRECTO ESPANA, S.L. N/A ESP Zurich Insurance Mobile Solutions AG 100.00000
Zurich Servicios y Soporte México, S.A. de C.V. N/A MEX Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 0.02000
Zurich Servicios y Soporte México, S.A. de C.V. N/A MEX Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.98000
Zurich Shared Services S.A. N/A CHL Inversiones Suizo Chilena S.A. 99.98667
Zurich Shared Services S.A. N/A CHL Zurich Investments Chile S.A. 0.01333
Zurich Sigorta A.S. N/A TUR Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Small Amount and Short Term Insurance Ltd N/A JPN Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich South America Invest AB N/A SWE Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Specialties London Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Structured Finance, Inc. N/A DE Zurich Finance Company Ltd 100.00000
Zurich Takaful Malaysia Berhad (ZTMB) N/A MYS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Technical and Consulting Services (Beijing) Co. Ltd. N/A CHN Zurich Insurance Holdings (Hong Kong) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Technology Malaysia Sdn Bhd N/A MYS Zurich Technology Services Malaysia Sdn Bhd 100.00000
Zurich Technology Services Malaysia Sdn Bhd N/A MYS Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Transitional Services Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Travel Solutions Pty Limited N/A AUS Zirich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Treasury Services Limited N/A IRL Zurich Financial Services EUB Holdings Limited 100.00000
Zurich Trustee Services Limited N/A IRL Zurich Life Assurance plc 100.00000
Zurich UK General Employee Services Limited N/A GBR Zurich UK General Services Limited 100.00000
Zurich UK General Services Limited N/A GBR Zurich Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00000
Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft AA-1220080 N/A AUT Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 99.98125
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Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG AA-1460190 N/A CHE Zurich Insurance Group Ltd. 100.00000
Zurich Vida e Previdencia S.A. N/A BRA Zurich Minas Brasil Seguros S.A, 100.00000
Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros y Reaseguros, S.A. - Socied AA-1840022 N/A ESP Zurich Lebensversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Vida, Compania de Seguros, S.A. AA-2734111 N/A MEX Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG 100.00000
Zurich Vorsorge-Beratungs und Vertriebs GmbH (Deutschland) N/A DEU Zurich Beteiligungs-Aktiengesellschaft (Deutschland) 100.00000
Zurich Whiteley Investment Trust Limited N/A GBR Zurich Insurance plc 100.00000
Zurich Whiteley Trust Limited N/A GBR Zurich Whiteley Investment Trust Limited 100.00000
Zurich Workplace Solutions (Middle East) Limited N/A UAE Zurich International Life Limited 100.00000

Note 1: Farmers Insurance Exchange, formed and organized pursuant to California Insurance Code Section 1280, et seq., is owned by its policyholders. Its attorney-in-fact, Farmers Group, Inc.,

dba Farmers Underwriters Association, which is a subsidiary of Zurich Insurance Group Ltd. (See also Schedule Y, Part 1A)

Note 2: Farmers Texas County Mutual Insurance Company, formed and organized pursuant to Chapter 912 of the Texas Insurance Code, is managed by Farmers Group, Inc., dba Farmers Underwriters Association

Note 3: Fire Insurance Exchange, formed and organized pursuant to California Insurance Code Section 1280, et seq., is owned by its policyholders. Its attorney-in-fact, Fire Underwriters Association,

which is a subsidiary of Zurich Insurance Group Ltd. (See also Schedule Y, Part 1A)

Note 4: Foremost County Mutual Insurance Company is a Texas County mutual insurance company managed by Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan

Note 5: Foremost Lloyds of Texas is a Texas company managed by Foremost Insurance Company Grand Rapids, Michigan.

Note 6: Truck Insurance Exchange, formed and organized pursuant to California Insurance Code Section 1280, et seq., is owned by its policyholders. Its attorney-in-fact, Truck Underwriters Association,

which is a subsidiary of Zurich Insurance Group Ltd. (See also Schedule Y, Part 1A)

Note 7: Zurich Insurance Plc operates branches in the following countries: Italy (AA-1364106), Portugal (AA-1820001), Spain (AA-1840150), and United Kingdom (AA-1780059).

Note 8: Zurich Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft operates a branch in Germany (AA-1340017)

Note 9: Zurich Versicherungs-Gesellschaft AG also known as Zurich Insurance Company, Ltd operates branches in the following countries: Bermuda (AA-3190825), Canada (AA-1560999), Hong Kong (AA-5324112), Ireland (AA-1780042),

Japan (AA-1584115), and Singapore (AA-5760036). It also operates a management entity Alpina International (AA-1460010) in Switzerland.
Note 10: Farmers Lloyds Insurance Company of Texas is a Texas company managed by Farmers Lloyds, Inc.
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